ToRRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
October 9, 2019
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair — District 2
Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair — District 3
Kevin McCall, Member — District 1

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, October 9™, 2019 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the September 25, 2019 Torrance County Board
of County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Approval of Payables.
10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE o

A. COMMISSION: FIRST READING & PUBLICATION. Motion to approve
publication of a Supplemental Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Torrance
County Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (La Joya Wind, LLC Project II).

11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A, FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increases. Resolution 2019- .

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda October 9,2019
B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the creation of the Torrance County Land Grant
Advisory Board. Resolution 2019-52, (Sanchez)

C. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the creation of the Heritage Center Advisory
Board. Resolution 2019-53. (Sanchez)

12. APPROVALS

A. FIRE: Motion to approve conversion of one full-time EMT/Firefighter position to
two part-time positions.

B. SHERIFF: Motion to approve Special Investigations shift differential pay.

C. SHERIFF: Motion to approve transition of Court Compliance Office into TCSO
Sergeant Office.

13.  DISCUSSION

A, PLANNING & ZONING: P&Z Report re: partial vacation Antelope Springs
Subdivision and public hearing date.

14, EXECUTIVE SESSION

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
October 23, 2019 9:00 AM at the Torrance County Administration Building Estancia, NM.

16. Signing of Official Documents

Torrance County Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item

No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 25, 2019

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH -CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL -DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: WAYNE JOHNSON-COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK-COUNTY ATTORNEY
LINDA JARAMILLO-CLERK
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach calls the September 25%, 2019 Commission Meeting to order at 9:03
AM.

2.) Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Pledge lead by Chairman Schwebach

Invocation lead by Nick Sedillo

3.) Changes to the Agenda

Wayne Johnson states that there are 2 changes that need to be made to the agenda. Item 13-A,
the presentation from the 4-H members, needs to be moved up on the agenda after the public

comment because the children need to return to school. The next change will be with Item 14-
A in the Executive Session, that item needs to be removed from the agenda.

4.) PROCLAMATIONS

There were none presented.

5.) CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

There were none presented.

6.) BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
There were no appointments made.

7.) PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Page |1



Albert Beckwith states that he had one of his issues resolved right before the meeting began.
He also states that he was under the impression that the comments made in the room stayed in
this room, he understands the meeting is a public record, but people need to keep their
comments to themselves and not talk bad about a person. We should all get along and live in
peace.

Alfonso Otero states that he is a resident of Torrance County and has looked at the map of the
Commission districts in the county. He noticed that Commission District 3 is a very large
district. It seems like a very large area for just one Commissioner and is curious as to why there
is only one Commissioner for that District. There should be another Commissioner so that
there is more representation for the residents in District 3.

Linda Jaramillo states that she would like to announce that early and absentee voting begins
on October 8%, 2019. The hours will be Monday through Thursday from 7:30 am to 5:30 pm
here in the administrative building where the Sheriff’s department was located.

Betty Cabber states that she would like to let everyone know about services for Bob Ayre. Mr.,
Ayre was the former Torrance County Manager. The services will be held Sunday September
29™ 2019 at 2:00 pm at the Moriarty Civic Center

13.) DISCUSSION
a.) EXTENSION OFFICE: 4-H Update, presentation from 4-H kids.

Jill Encinias states that she would like to thank the Commission for having them this morning.
She is here to give a brief update on the 4-H program. The calendar year runs from October to
October. They are finishing up the current calendar year and are preparing for the 2019-2020
year.

Last year 4-H had a total of 144 members enrolled and 43 adult volunteers. Ms. Encinias states
that she is a data person and wanted to know the percentage and with the number of kids in the
county that 144 is only 7% of those eligible to join 4-H Her goal is to raise that number.

The theme for this year’s 4-H is, Inspire Kids to Do. Ms. Encinias’ second goal is to expand.
She wants to expand the mind set of what youth can do through 4-H. Raising livestock and
showing at the fair will continue, but kids need to know about all the other programs that 4-H
can offer. She did bring some 4-H youth with her to the meeting to highlight there
accomplishments. These youth have the opportunity to compete in local, state, and national
levels.

Jonathon Aday states that he is with the Torrance County Meats team. His group competed in
July and won the state competition for meats. They will be traveling to the American Royal
Livestock Show in Kansas City October 14™ & 15% to judge at the national 4-H meats contest.

What the meats contest consists of is the group judging 30 different retail cuts of beef, pork,
and lamb. They also judge retail classes and justify the reasons why they placed those classes

Page |2



the way they did. Some skills that you can learn from this are leadership skills and public
speaking.

Bella Neish states that she is here representing the Torrance County Livestock Judging team.
Her team also competed in July and won the state championship for livestock evaluation
through 4-H. The livestock judging team will be traveling to Louisville, KY November 19 &
20™ to compete at the North American International Livestock Exposition.

This contest consist of them judging 2 aspects of livestock, those consist of market and
breeding. This consists of 4 different species of beef, sheep, goats, and swine. For each one you
will evaluate them from best to worst and then at the end give the reasons as to why you rated
them that way. It’s highly competitive and takes a lot of focus. A life skill that we gain from
this is to explain why you rate them as such and to stand up for you decisions, and being
confident in yourself.

Chairman Schwebach asks, by going to these judging contests, what kind of doors does this
open for them in terms of college and jobs after high school.

Bella Neish states that she has been judging livestock since she was 8 years old. Her goal is to
go to college and judge competitively at that level. This will offer many scholarships and help
pay for school. This gives us more opportunities to work with other teams and compete in a fun
way as well as gain skills on what to do if one decides to run a livestock operation. It helps us
prepare for the path we are taking.

Chairman Schwebach congratulates the kids on their accomplishments and asks the audience
to give them a round of applause.

Commissioner McCall states that as they have heard there are few individuals in this county
that represented the county very well. Those people were Jade Perea who won grand champion
sheep and Cash Wrye with reserve sheep. Torrance County was represented very well in the
sheep barn at the New Mexico State Fair. As you hear what they do collectively as a team they
still strive to do their best individually. The best thing about this program is that it teaches both
team and individual ways to learn.

8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the September 11,2019 Torrance County Board
of County Commission Minutes.

b.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the September 16, 2019 Torrance County Board of
County Community Special Commission Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the September 11,
2019 Torrance County Board of County Commission Minutes and the September 16, 2019
Torrance County Board of County Community Commission Special Commission Minutes.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor.

MOTION CARRIED

Page | 3



9.) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
a.) FINANCE: Approval of Payables
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the consent agenda.

Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
There was nothing presented.
11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

a.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the creation of the Torrance County Land Grant
Advisory Board. Resolution 2019-52. (Sanchez)

Wavne Johnson states that there was a small typo in line 10 of the resolution. It reads “has
desires” and it should just read “desires.”

Commissioner Sanchez states that they are thinking of creating this board, however the land
grants are still in discussions for this matter and he is requesting that this item be deferred until
the next meeting.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to defer this item until the next
Commission Meeting. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. ITEM DEFFERED

b.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the creation of the Heritage Center Advisory Board.
Resolution 2019-53. (Sanchez)

Commissioner Sanchez states that he is proposing the creation of a committee to work with
the auspices of the county towards the creation of a feasibility study. This committee will work
on gathering the information to give to a contractor that could possibly work on the study for
the county. He would like to keep the committee simplé with the land grants and the
municipalities, but also include the Moriarty Historical Society and a non-voting member being
the park service.

We are not ready to make appointments at today’s meeting but we could create the committee
and appoint them at one of the next couple of meetings and allow the members to come to the
meeting.

So far we have recommendations from Estancia, Mountainair, Torreon, Tajique, Manzano, and
the Historical Society. The recommendation from Estancia is Ted Barela, from Mountainair is
Mayor Peter Nieto, from Manzano is Land Grant President Jason Quintana, from Torreon it is
Leo Chavez, from Tajique it is Johnny Romero, and from the historical museum is Jace

Page | 4



Alderson or Tina. The park service is willing to participate and their recommendation is either
Norma Pineda or Tom Dets.

Chairman Schwebach asks if it is prudent to have government officials, from the park
service, sitting on a committee of this nature.

Wayne Johnson states that he does not have a clear answer on this. He is concerned about
federal regulations in regards to employees serving on a board such as this and it being a voting
membership. In order for this board to function the park service would need to have an ex-
officio type of position to sit on the board.

Chairman Schwebach states that he thinks the land grants should only have 1 vote since most
of their concemns are common and not separate.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he does not think there is anything to vote on at this point.
That is something that can be ironed out later. This is just the committee working with the
contractor for a feasibility study.

Commissioner McCall states that with that being said he thinks it is too early to create this
committee until the studies come out.

Commissioner Sanchez states that this will not cost anything. This would be a great benefit
for the contractor. It is good to have a group of people to work with that is speaking for the
communities. The information gathering is more observational, it is critical that we have the
local partners involved so that we make sure all the information is present.

Commissioner McCall states that there is already an ad hoc committee formed for this, is that
correct?

Commissioner Sanchez replies, yes, but that is exactly what it is ad hoc. In order for it to
maintain its organizational integrity, it needs to run under the auspices of the county that way
we maintain control and have adequate information

Commissioner McCall states that he fills the ad hoc committee would be able to help these
studies enough to get their feet wet. He fills it is premature to create this committee.

Chairman Schwebach states that he agrees with Commissioner McCall. In light of the current
grant they have, he would like to see more of that, and he also has more questions for his
district that he needs answered.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to defer this item until the next
meeting. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. ITEM TABLED

c.) FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase from HB6 distribution. Resolution 2019-54

Page| 5



Wayne Johnson states that we normally do not find money in our distributions. This is from
HB6 and resulted in an increase distribution to the county. The state is changing it’s GRT
collection process from one that is point of business to point of service. Therefore we need to
request a budget increase to absorb the funds.

Jeremy Oliver states that the amount giving is $59,000.00. The manager’s office has decided
to invest the money in vehicles for the different department for basic maintenance and repairs.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Budget Increase from
HB6 distribution. Resolution 2019-54. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

d.) MANAGER/GRANT COORDINATOR: Motion to approve 2020 Census Complete
Count Committee. Resolution 2019-55

Cheryl Allen states that this is a resolution that is required in order to receive funding from the
state of New Mexico. We would need to form a complete count committee and they will be
working through June 30, 2020. The grant funding amount is $24,219.00. The purpose of the
committee is to raise awareness of the US Census and mobilize action to increase self-response
by people within the county, especially those in hard to count areas. This is beneficial to most
of our grant funding, the appropriations are based on the census counts for the county. Ms.
Allen is asking for the Commission’s approval on this resolution

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve 2020 Census
Complete Count Committee. Resolution 2019-55. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion
and asks if there are people that are going to sit on the committee. Cheryl Allen replies, yes,
there are 4 items that follow along with this resolution. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

12.) APPROVALS

a.) MANAGER/GRANT COORDINATOR: Motion to approve Intergovernmental Grant
Agreement for Complete Count effort for U.S. Census

Cheryl Allen states that this is an agreement between Torrance County and the State of New
Mexico to obtain the funding for the Complete Count Committee. This funding will help them
to do promotions and an outreach effort in Torrance County.

Wayne Johnson asks if the motion needs to be made to authorize the County Manager to sign
the grant agreement.

Cheryl Allen replies, yes, that is correct. The signature line requires that the County Manager
sign the grant agreement.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the Intergovernmental
Grant Agreement for Complete Count effort for U.S. Census and to allow County Manager

Page | 6



Johnson to sign the agreement. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

b.) MANAGER/GRANT COORDINATOR: Motion to approve Torrance County Complete
Count Committee Members

Cheryl Allen states that they have already started to assemble the committee. They have
already spoke to the individuals and received their letters of intent. Letters hereto attached. The
committee members are Peggy Schwebach, chair, Shannon Cobb, co-chair, Angela Creamer,
Melissa Fox, and Kathleen Jesse are all members. The county member will be Kassandra
Sandy, and is the complete count committee coordinator.

Wayvne Johnson states that this is the beginning committee. Should there be a need to add
additional members they have the ability to do so. This needs to get taken care of because this
all has to be turned in today so that we can get the $24,000.00 in grant funding.

Chairman _Schwebach states, as he understands, there is no limitations on committee
members and what we are looking for is community members with the knowledge to do this
job.

Cheryl Allen states that the states has given a limitation of up to 30 committee members. She
wants to reach out to other areas of the county. So far Moriarty, Duran, Encino, and Willard
have no representation. We want to make sure every area is represented.

Chairman Schwebach asks if they can add the committee members as needed.

Cheryl Allen replies, yes, the members can be added at any time.

Commissioner McCall asks if the members can just be added or will the request to add the
new members have to be brought to the Commission for approval.

Wayne Johnson states that it is up to the Commission if they want to allow the committee to
appoint or bring the appointment to the Commission for approval.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the Torrance County
Complete County Committee members and to authorize the committee to add new members as
they see fit. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Chairman Schwebach asks if there
is any further discussion.

Commissioner Sanchez asks what the requirements are to serve on the committee.

Cheryl Allen states that the US Census Bureau has developed a guide that lists activities and
publications that they may want to pursue. The state has also developed templates that the
committee can use to prepare different types of media to get the word out. The census count
will also be available on line and they are wanting to a have a location where citizens can go
with train individuals to assist in the on line process. This is one reason Angela Creamer was

Page | 7



selected, she works at the library and will have the training to assist those using the online
process.

Commissioner Sanchez asks when the committee will meet and if there will be per diem for
the workers.

Cheryl Allen states that they will leave the times the meeting will take place up to the
committee members.

Wayne Johnson states that there is no per diem as of yet. If it comes to that it must come to
the Commission for approval. We are looking for people who want to serve and reach those
hard to count areas of the county.

Cheryl Allen states that once they have established the committee members the state will be
sending down personnel to train the committee as well as a representative who will develop
any of the hard to count maps that will be handed over to the census bureau. There is funding
available to train the committee members elsewhere if necessary and prepare the promotional
items and make the outreach to the citizens of the county.

Wayne Johnson one of the things the committee will help with is to determine the best way to
spend the money to reach the maximum number of people. The have all sorts of options on
how they use the money. Mr. Johnson prefers that the outreach be tailored specifically for
Torrance County.

Cheryl Allen would like to add that they will be making outreach in the further regions of the
county to get more committee members, we do not want to limit the members to the 5 they
have now.

Commissioner McCall states that he would like it if Kassandra could update the
Commissioners and staff with a quick email on what is going on and if the committee has any
questions or concerns. It is important to know where we are at and what we are doing.

Wayne Johnson states that Kassandra is an employee in the assessor’s office and this is going
to be extra work for her. Mr. Johnson thanks Kassandra for taking on this task.

Kassandra Sandy states that part of the goal in communicating with Ms. Allen was to get any
financial updates, any needs from the county or the Commission, and communications between
herself and the other committee members. She just wants an open line of communication. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Chairman Schwebach asks if there are any of the members of the Committee present and says
that he would like to thank them for volunteering. This is a lot of work and is very important to
the county. If in the future you see anything that the county needs to facilitate, do not hesitate
to ask.

c.) MANAGER/GRANT COORDINATOR: Motion to approve outreach program for
Complete Count effort for U.S. Census

Page | 8



Cheryl Allen states that this is the last part of the census item. This is for the approval of the
outreach plan. It is a generalized plan that has been written by the state of New Mexico. The
only contribution from the county was adding the complete county committee. They
understand that this only a partial list of members and will be adding members to the list. The
plan is an outline for the committee members to follow and adapt to the needs of Torrance
County.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the outreach program
for the Complete Count effort for U.S. Census. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Wayne Johnson states that he would like to thank Ms. Allen for all of her hard work on this.
We are playing catch-up with this and she has done an amazing job in getting this all together
in a short amount of time.

Chairman Schwebach would also like to thank Ms. Allen for all of her hard work and for her
improvement on speaking in front of the Commission.

d.) FIRE: Motion to approve publication for adoption of the 2015 International Fire Code and
the 2015 International Wildland-Urban Interface Code for County Ordinance.

Lester Gary states that a few months back he was looking into the approval of the 2009
International Fire Code. He came to find out at the time the State adopted the 2015
International Fire Code. We pulled the 2009 from the agenda so that he could come forth with
the 2015 version so that his department could be in compliance with the state.

What the Commission has before them is the ordinance that Mr. Gary and Mr. Butrick have
been working on. This is still under review by the attorney and we are looking to have it
completed by the week of the 7% so that we can publish this ordinance in the newspaper. Mr.
Gary states he will also be meeting with P & Z to make sure everything in the IFC is compliant
with what the county has already adopted. Mr. Gary is asking to have this published around the
9™ of October and he will make copies and deliver it to the libraries so that the ordinance will
be accessible to the public.

Wayne Johnson states that these are alterations and not the IFC itself. We are trying to make
sure that there are no conflicts with the existing ordinance and that we don’t unintentionally
create a scenario in Torrance County where it makes it difficult to build homes. One example is
that a sprinkler system is required in any home that is built over 3,000 square feet.

Lester Gary states that as you read through this that is the proposed ordinance. There are
amendments and deletions for that concern. We do not want to have any conflicts for
residential or commercial structures that will come into the county. They have also looked at
the International Wildland-Urban Interface Code. This goes with the IFC and will be looking
for approval of this as well. We have so many areas that fall under the wildland jurisdiction
that we are able to maintain. One example is the proper widths of roads in and out of different
communities. For the homeowners, this is to make sure that we can get the fire apparatuses in
and out of their areas as well.

Page | 9



Chairman Schwebach ask if this is a good starting point.
John Butrick replies, yes, that is correct.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the publication for
adoption of the 2015 International Fire Code and the 2015 International Wildland-Urban
Interface Code for County Ordinance. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

e.) FIRE: Motion to approve completion of Volunteer Fire Assistance Funding Grant.

Lester Gary states that this is a grant put out by the EMNRD, which is the state forestry
division in the State of New Mexico. The grant is available and Mr. Gary would like to apply
for the 10% matching grant and he is looking to hire a wild land coordinator. This grant, if
awarded, will give us $25,000.00 with a 10% match to hire the coordinator part time. This
would allow us to establish a wildland attack division. This person would work closely with
the grants coordinator to work on grants that are available to the department.

Commissioner McCall asks if there are people out there that would like a job like this that is
part time.

Lester Gary replies, yes, there are people interested.

Chairman Schwebach asks if this is a renewable grant so that we can fund this part time
position down the road.

Lester Gary replies, yes, there are several counties in the state that renew the grant. This grant
is not only for staffing but is also for wildland firefighting equipment. With the position being
in place and the regional mobilization plan we would have a team together and be able to
deploy them to that fire. State and local agencies do get reimbursed therefore it brings money
back to the county. Other agencies will use this grant to establish this position and once the
other funding comes in the county would be able to make this position a full time position.

Commissioner McCall asks if Mr. Gary is going to pull the 10% match from his budget.
Lester Gary replies, yes.
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve completion of

Volunteer Fire Assistance Funding Grant. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

f.) PURCHASING/FINANCE: Motion to approve RFP TC-FY20-02 printing services for the
Treasurer’s and Assessor’s Office.

1.) Contract approval for Master’s Touch, LLC

Page | 10



Noah Sedillo states that he has a floor substitute that he and Mr. Butrick worked on the day
before, and he will pass that out now.

John Butrick states that most of the most of the changes were technical and non-substantive in
nature. The only change that could be considered quasi substantive is in section 17 applicable
law. In the section it was an addition of words and it talks about Torrance County and the
contractor agree that the laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern. We added in “without
giving effect to the choice of law principles thereof or any canon, custom, or rule of law
requiring construction against the drafter and that venue will likely be in the 7% Judicial
District Court in Torrance County.

Noah Sedillo states that the reason the Treasurer and Assessor want to go out to RFP is for
consistency. The two departments send out different notices and bills throughout the year, and
in using different vendors each time, there has been a lot of inconsistencies. In going out for
RFP we can gain some consistencies and be in contract for the next 4 years, but there is a
clause that will allow us an option to get out of the contract every year if we chose to do so.
The amount is $16,513.00, and does not include the GRT. The county will pay for overages,
this has included there price point that they proposed, it is broken down to what each item will
cost.

Commissioner McCall asks if each department will be responsible for their overages.

Noah Sedillo replies, yes, that is correct.

Chairman Schwebach ask how we are currently doing this procedure. He is also under the
impression that the Treasurer and Assessors agree to this.

Noah Sedillo replies, yes, they both agree and Mr. Sedillo states that currently they have to go
out and get 3 quotes and then award to the lowest quote. The two departments get with these
vendors each time, it is a very time consuming process.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve RFP TC-FY20-02
printing services for the Treasurer’s and Assessor’s Office with Master’s Touch, LLC.

Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED

G.) MANAGER/HR: Motion to approve the purchase of Applicant Tracking and New Hire
Onboarding System.

Kristin Oliver is asking for the approval from the Commission to purchase and applicant
tracking and new hire onboarding system. This system will allow applicants the ability to apply
online as well as complete their orientation. This systems will insure that we are in compliance
with the application process, help us to source and screen for qualified candidates, streamline,
and modernize paper based work flow, and help us with record retention requirements without
having to store 100’s of applications.

Page | 11



Ms. Oliver states that the main reason this system would be good for the county is that it will
get us better outreach and bring in more candidates. The county currently receives 0-3
applications for departments in the county. It is proven that counties that switch to online
application increase their applications by 300%. This will also save time by allowing the
applicants to do their orientation and training online. The county has lost out on qualified
candidates because we only take paper applications.

In using this new system, it will allow the county to post any new jobs on carious hiring sites
and social media sites and those we currently use. Ms. Oliver stated that she talked to each of
the department heads about using this systems and they stated that this is a great idea and
would help the departments out. The main departments that would benefit would be the road
department, dispatch, and sheriff. These are the departments that receive the most applications
and have the highest turnover.

Marty Rivera states that this would help his department get better more qualified applicants.
The department gets about 6 applicants to test, but out of the 6 only 1 will qualify.

Christie Humphrey states that Jesse Lucero, Torrance County Assessor, wanted her to speak
in support of this system. The department gets very little applicants, with this system it will
hopefully get us a larger pool with more qualified applicants.

Kristin Oliver states that she has done a lot of research on this program. She did get 3 quotes
and would like to go with CivicHr. They are half the price of the other 2 companies. This
company works specifically with government entities so they are aware of our needs.

Chairman Schwebach asks if the county will be held liable in any way for personal
information on the applications. Chairman Schwebach also asks if Ms. Oliver has spoken with
other entities or counties that have used this system.

Kristin Oliver states that the system is very secure. There is an area in the proposal that goes
into detail with the security. In the event that we cancel the contract with them, they will return
to us all the documentation they have. Ms. Oliver states that she reached out to the HR affiliate,
but not of them have used this system. The feedback that she did get back was that those that
do use the online application process have gotten a lot more qualified applicants.

Chairman Schwebach states that this program is expensive and is curious if they offer a trial
basis. He reads that the first year is $11,000.00

Kristin Oliver replies, the contract is yearly, so if we try it the first year and decide it’s not
working for us we can cancel the contract. Ms. Oliver states that she was able to get them to
come down on the fee. The implementation costs would be $10,750.00 for the first year. The
yearly there after would be $5,600.00. The other companies were over $10,000.00 yearly.

Commissioner McCall asks how many applications the county received last year.

Kristin Oliver replies, 45.

Page | 12



Chairman Schwebach asks how many of those are out in the field.

Kristin Oliver replies, 10. That amount is average, and it’s low because the sheriff’s
department is almost fully staffed. The road department has 3 open positions and dispatch has
4 open positions. This new system will screen the applicants and will send those that are
qualified to the department.

Chairman Schwebach asks who is screening the applications now.

Kristin Oliver states that there is an officer that is doing the background checks now.

Chairman Schwebach states that this company will help potentially put an officer back on the
streets, is that correct?

Marty Rivera states that the department has two officers that are qualified to do background
checks. This will allow the officer to be back on patrol.

Commissioner Sanchez asks where this money will be budgeted from.

Kristin Oliver states that it will come out of capital outlay or the general fund.

Wayne Johnson asks if the Sheriff’s department would still do the final background check on
any new hires.

Kristin Oliver states that they would still have to go through the NCIC process, so yes the
sheriff’s department would still be involved,

Christine Snow states that the Sheriff’s department does the initial background check. Once
they are officially hired they go and get their fingerprints done, dispatch receives them back,
and they will run them through NCIC. John Stocum does an extensive background check and
makes sure that when they are hired we aren’t firing them a week later because something
came up.

Chairman Schwebach ask how we are currently advertising for jobs. He also states that he
has noticed the county has had issues with hiring since he has been here.

Kristin Oliver states that we advertise in the Independent, KXNM radio station, it’s posted on
the county website, and also with the association of counties. Ms. Oliver states that most job
boards cost about $600.00 to post. This company includes a job board.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the purchase of
Applicant Tracking and New Hire Onboarding System. Commissioner McCall seconds the
motion. Wayne Johnson states that he will need the Chairman Schwebach to modify the
motion to allow himself to sign on behalf of the county. Chairman Schwebach will amend his
motion and make a motion to approve the purchase of Applicant Tracking and New Hire
Onboarding System and allow County Manager Johnson to sign on behalf of the county.

Page | 13



Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED

H.) DISPATCH: Motion to approve Dispatch re-organization removing an existing part-time
position and using the budget proceeds to fund staff raises.

Wayne Johnson states that he is encouraging all of the department heads to look within their
budgets and find ways to better utilize that budget. We have done this in the past with the
Assessor’s Office.

Kristin Oliver states that all departments are underpaid and dispatch is one of those
departments. We have researched other dispatch salaries in the state and the closest dispatch
can get to is $14.00 p/h. They currently start off at $12.75 p/h. Dispatch has a part time
position that is rarely ever filled. By doing away with this position they will be able to give
their employees a 3% raise and raise the starting pay to $13.00 p/h.

Wayne Johnson states that this is simpler and more straight forward than what they did with
the assessor’s office. This could be implemented by the next pay period. This is money that has’
already been budgeted and approved by the Commission. This is within Dispatch’s budget the
money is being distributed to the other employees. It is hard to find someone that just wants to
be a part time dispatcher. He and the staff are in full support of this.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Dispatch re-
organization removing an existing part-time position and using the budget proceeds to fund

staff raises. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

1.) SHERIFF: Motion to approve purchases exceeding on Kaufman’s and Pro-Vision invoices

Stephanie Dunlap states that she is here to ask for approval on invoices that were done the
previous fiscal year. There was a miscommunication between the sheriff’s department and
finance. This has been rectified and is requesting payment of these invoices from the
Commission. Ms. Dunlap states that there are 4 invoices from Kaufman’s that need to be paid.

Jeremy Oliver states that the first invoice is from Kaufman’s that was done in December. The
sheriff’s department did turn in a request for payment. It did get held up and he cannot find the
information on the communication. The PO went over the amount of $2499, which according
to the policy, required 3 quotes. That is why it was held up and miscommunicated. The
department is asking for approval to waive the need for the 3 quotes so that this invoice can get
paid.

The second was a closed out PO. The PO was closed when it maxed out and there was no
request made to increase the PO amount. This PO did not go over the $2,499.00 amount. This
PO closed out so there was a purchase made without a PO.

The third Kaufman’s PO again had nothing turned in. The invoice was made in May and the
PO was closed in June. The amount was about $2,300.00, which exceeded the PO amount but

Page | 14



did not exceed the $2,400.00 amount that requires 3 quotes. The purchase here was made
through a closed PO.

The 4™ PO did not exceed any amounts it was a purchase that was made on a closed out PO.

The 5% PO is from Pro-Vision. There was a PO in place for $2,390.00, the total for the
purchase was $2,792.00. After peaking with a representative from Pro-Vision the reason for
the overage was for shipping costs. This did go over the amount of $2,499.00 and would have
needed to have 3 quotes.

Chairman Schwebach states that as he understands all these invoices are for services
rendered, the contractors have delivered the products, the county hasn’t delivered, therefore
these are before the Commission for proper procurement procedure, is that correct?

Wayne Johnson replies, yes, that is correct. Some of these are communication as well as
procedural issues. They are working on simplifying the procedure. There have been changes
made and some of these invoices came up as a result of the changes. The sheriff’s department
makes a lot of purchases and it’s a lot of work on both that department as well as finance and
they have to be able to work closely and communicate. We are in the process of going through
an electronic Purchase Order request systems and this should help to eliminate some of the
paper flow problem.

Chairman Schwebach states that he is under the impression that these a little glitches that are
slowly getting fixed so that this type of issue doesn’t happen again, correct?

Stephanie Dunlap replies, yes, that is correct. She also states that they are getting away from
using Kaufman’s as their uniform supplier. The department has found a company that will
better suit their needs.

Chairman Schwebach asks if this is within their approved budget.

Wayne Johnson states that this is within their approved budget. These invoices will have to be
paid from this current budget because the budget from last year has been closed out. This will
reduce the amount of money they have now to be able to purchase items that they need. This
payment should clear up any issues, and not need to come back before the Commission for
additional funding. This action here is not asking for additional funding.

John Butrick asks about item #1, invoice 21598, on page 5 of the packet the Torrance County
correction to existing PO, and has a dollar amount of $216.27. Is that the amount that was left
in the PO at that time?

Stephanie Dunlap replies, yes, that is correct. We are requesting an additional amount of
$812.49 to pay that PO.

Jeremy Oliver states that the original PO amount was for $2,200.00. When the bill was paid
there was only $216.27 left on the PO and the PO needs to be raised to $3,012.49.

Page | 15



ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve purchases exceeding
on Kaufman’s and Pro-Vision invoices. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

J.) SHERIFF: Motion to approve creation of shift differential pay for deputies performing
Special Investigations

Marty Rivera states that they spoke about this item and decided to put this as an incentive pay
and not a differential pay. Special Investigations is not a full time position. This pay will only
be used when the officer is being used in a detective capacity. This pay is not just for one
individual, it will be used for any officer being trained, or that is handling the investigation.

Wayne Johnson states that it came to their attention that incentive pay is something that the
Commission can grant at this point. The sheriff’s department has money in their budget. They
have $3,000.00 available in their budget that is labeled as SID, but because it does not have a
specific label it can be used in another area. They want to move this into an incentive pay class.
In doing this as in incentive pay we would not have to make changes to the ordinance.

Marty Rivera states that this would include the code on the time clock that the officer will use
while doing the investigation.

Commissioner McCall asks if this money has been budgeted every year and up until now,
were they not able to utilize it?

Stephanie Dunlap states that the money has been budgeted every year but the previous sheriff
did not allow them to use the money for what it was for. When Sheriff Rivera took office he
knew what he wanted to do with the money so they have been working on this.

Wayne Johnson states that what they have done in the past is use these funds for line item
transfers. The department does realize that this money will no longer be available for that as it
will be moved to an incentive pay class.

Commissioner McCall states that this money will stay within staffing and payroll, correct?

Stephanie Dunlap replies, yes, that is correct.

Chairman Schwebach asks Sheriff Rivera if these items are budgeted within the current
budget and if they will help his staft?

Marty Rivera replies, yes, this will be a big help. There are times that the investigator is not
always available, so if we have other people trained, it will help the detective be where he
needs to be.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve creation of shift
differential pay for deputies performing Special Investigations. Chairman Schwebach
seconds the motion. Wayne Johnson states that the motion needs to be clear that this is for
incentive pay and not differential pay as listed on the agenda. Commissioner McCall makes a

Page | 16




motion to amend his previous motion and make a motion to approve creation of shift incentive
pay for deputies performing Special Investigations. Chairman Schwebach seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION

a.) Purchase of real property to be used for the Torrance County Road shop.
Closed Pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1(H)(8).

b.) Purchase of educational trailers to be operated by Mesalands College
Closed Pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1(H)(8).

c¢.) PILT Negotiation La Joya [ & II
Closed Pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1(H)(8)

d.) Purchase of Torrance County Fairgrounds
Closed Pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1(H)(8)

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to enter into executive
session. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Roll Call vote: District 1: Yes,
District 2: Yes, District 3-Yes. All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Entered into Executive Session at 10:22 am

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to return from executive
session. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Roll Call vote: District 1: Yes,
District 2: Yes, District 3-Yes. All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Returned from Executive Session at 11:47 am.

Wayne Johnson states that there are a few housekeeping items that need to be taken care of
from the last meetings closed session so it will be for both.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the following
statement regarding the closed litigation meeting on Wednesday September 25™, 2019 at 9 am.
Only those items described on the published notice on the agenda for the closed meeting held
on Wednesday September 25", 2019 at 9:00 am, were discussed at this closed meeting.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve that the County
Manager and County Attorney be authorized to proceed with matters discussed in the closed
meeting held on Wednesday September 25%, 2019. Commissioner McCall seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve only those items
discussed on the published notice and agenda for the closed meeting held on Wednesday
September 11%, 2019 at 9:00 am were discussed at this closed meeting. Commissioner

Page | 17



McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve that the County
Manager and County Attorney be authorized to proceed with matters discussed in the closed
meeting held on Wednesday September 11%, 2019. Commissioner McCall seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

15.) Announcement of the Next Board of County Commissioners Meeting.

Chairman Schwebach states that the next meeting will be held on October 9%, 2019 at 9:00
am at the Torrance County Administrative Building in Estancia, NM .

ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the September 250,
2019 Commission Meeting. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:50 AM

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

Page| 18



The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.,

Page | 19



Agenda Item
No. 9-4



vdLe: 1Ujus/LlY  11:5Z2:44 (CHEC®1)

CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 304

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 1,044,552.81 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 10/02/2019 . WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall Javier Sanchez

Ryan Schwebach Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedilleo



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 1

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 R 108812 AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC ROUND BADGE REEL (CUSTOM) 600-06-2248 39519 09/05/2019 34136 900.00
9101.20 1.25" RED - BELT CLIP CLEAR 34136
09/09/2019 INVOICE#13638
BILLABLE HOURS FOR MAY 2019 401-65-2213 69519 09/05/2019 7602.50
TOTAL TAXES INVOICE#7840 401-65-2213 /7 598.70
RISK MANAGEMENT 900.00 OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 8201.20
91 R 108813 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE FIRE 269519 33741
40964.00 EQUIPMENT CONTRACT NO. 33741
09/09/2019 SHRO00020506 (2/21/17 - 2/20/21) 33741
LION V-FORCE COAT W/C7 TRADITION 408-91-2248 / / 33741 5130.00
AL LINER, 7.0 0Z. 33741
LION V-FORCE LUMBAR PANT W/C7 408-91-2248 /7 / 33741 3525.00
TRADITIONAL LINER, 7.0 OZ. 33741
THOROGOOD 14" LEATHER STRUCTURAL 408-91-2248 /7 7 33741 795,00
BOOT 33741
MAJESTIC WHITE NOMEX PAC II HOOD 408-91-2248 / 7 33741 90.00
OVERSIZE GEAR BAG 408-91-2248 /7 33741 156.00
SHELBY FLEX-TUFF GLOVE W/0 408-91-2248 / / 33741 420.00
WRISTLET 33741
CAIRNS TRADITIONAL STRUCTURE 408-91-2248 /7 33741 930.00
HELMET 33741
CAIRNS 6" BLACK LEATHER HELMET 408-91-2248 /7 33741 126.00
FRONT 33741
LION V-FORCE COAT W/C7 TRADITION 405-91-2248 /7 33741 13680.00
AL LINER, 7.0 OZ. 33741
LION V-FORCE LUMBAR PANT W/C7 405-91-2248 / / 33741 9400.00
TRADITIONAL LINER, 7.0 OZ. 33741
THOROGOOD 14" LEATHER STRUCTURAL 405-91-2248 /7 /7 33741 2120.00
BOOT 33741
MAJESTIC WHITE NOMEX PAC II HOOD 405-91-2248 / 7 33741 240.00
OVERSIZE GEAR BAG 405-91-2248 /7 33741 416.00
SHELBY FLEX-TUFF GLOVE W/O 405-91-2248 / / ) 33741 1120.00
WRISTLET : . 33741
. CAIRNS TRADITIONAL STRUCTURE 405-9T-2248 /7 33741 2480.00
HELMET . 33741
CAIRNS 6" BLACK LEATHER HELMET  405-91-2248 ) - /77 33741 336.00
FRONT 33741

INVOICE #67643

‘TATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 40964.00

)1 R 108814 AXON ENTERPRISES, INC. X2 TASER 410-50-2222 319519 09/05/2019 34026 4315.16
6063.31 X2 TASER BATTERIES 410-50-2222 . /] 34026 570.80
08/09/2019 X2 TASER CARTRIDGES 410~50-2222 . /7 34026 330.00
X2 LEFT HANDED HOLSTERS 410-50-2222 /7 34026 551.76
ESTIMATED SHIPPING & HANDLING 410-50-2222 /7 34026 295.59

GSA CONTRACT #70-000-16-00038 34026

INVOICE #SI-1604251 ACCT#141778

'OUNTY SHERIFF 6063.31
1 R 108815 BERNALILLO CTY JUVENILE DETENTIQULY HOUSING 420-72-2172 399519 09/05/2019 4950.00
5275.13 JULY MEDICAL 420-72-2173 /o 325.13
09/09/2019 INVOICE#58062

‘UVENILE INMATE CARE 5275.13



J1 R 108816 BNY MELLON - AS TRUSTEE: SFCAD JULY HOUSING 420-70-2172 389519

09/05/2019 69552.00



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60)
CK# DATE Name
82387.00
09/09/2019
ADULT INMATE CARE 82387.00

CHECK LISTING
Description

JULY HOUSING
INVOICE#TOR-7-2019

01 R 108817
276.23
09/09/2019

COUNTY FAIR
01 R 108818
433.32
09/09/2019

ANIMAL SERVICES

CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO

CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.

MONTHLY ELECTRIC AUGUST 201%
404536900
404571500
404572200
404572300
8880064700

CHECKS PRINTED

420-70-2172

412-53-2208

412-53-2208
412-53-2208
412-53-2208
412-53-2208

433,32

INC

DIAGNOSE AND REPAIR TCMMY LI
ON AC TRUCK
INVOICE#00 74804 ACCTH#TORCTY

FT 401-82-2201

01 R 108819
200.00
09/09/2019

JOUNTY FAIR

200.00

COUNTY LINE FEED & SUPPLY LLC TCFB PLAQUES

412-53-2235

01 R 108820
1353.18
09/09/2019

JOUNTY SHERIFF

J1 R 108821
110.80
09/09/2019

iTATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

DOUBLE H AUTO

1065.00

STATE FIRE ‘ALLOTMENT

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICBEAYMENT

TAX

LATE FEE

TAX

PREVIOQUS BALANCE

INVOICE $#64855056 ACCT#
1304771

08/15/19 TO 09/14/201%
PAYMENT AMOUNT / TAX
INVOICE#64783176 b
ACCT#1304774

288.19

401-50-2218
401-50-2218
401-50-2218
401-50-2218
401-50-2218

413-91-2271
413-91-2271

J1 R 108822
91.00
09/09/2019

‘OUNTY SHERIFF

DUNLAP, KRISTIN

91.00

413-91-2201

NMSA 2019 ANNUAL SOUTHERN
TRAINING CONFERENCE

401-50-2205

J1 R 108823
57.00
09/0%/2019

OUNTY SHERIFF

DURAN, JORDAN

TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM
NMSA 2019 ANNUAL SOUTHERN
TRAINING CONFERENCE

09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 2
Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
/7 12835.00
229519 09/05/2019 79.56
/7 25.93
/7 74.31
7/ / 33.18
/7 63.25
209519 09/05/2019 33999 433.32
33999
99519 09/05/2019 34186 200.00
79519 09/05/2019 487.20
/7 24.97
/7 25.61
/ 1.31
/o 525,91
259519 09/05/2019 274.14
- /7 i 14.05
349519 09/05/2019 33994 110.80
289519 09/05/2019 91.00
89519 09/05/2019 57.00

401-50-2205




OL R 108824 HERNANDEZ, PATRICK TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM 401-50-2205 299519 09/05/2019 57.00
57.00 NMSA 2015 ANNUAL SQUTHERN



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC&0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 3

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
09/09/2019 TRAINING CONFERENCE
COUNTY SHERIFF 57.00
01 R 108825 HIGHER STANDARDS AUTOMOTIVE DIAGNOSE AND REPAIR 401-82-2201 199519 09/05/2019 34181 393.38
393.38 DIRECTIONAL SWITCH, CHECK 34181
09/09/2019 ENGINE LIGHT, AND THE RADIO 34181
MALFUNCTION ON ANIMAL SERVICES 34181
VAN. 34181
INVOICE#1850
ANIMAL SERVICES 393,38
01 R 108826 INDEPENDENT NEWS LLC LEGAL NOTICE FOR 401-05-2221 219519 09/05/201% 34053 28.35
28.35 RFP #TC-FY20-01 - ECONOMIC 34053
09/09/2019 DEVELOPMENT FOR SOUTHERN 34053
TORRANCE COUNTY 34053
INVOICE#82825
COUNTY COMMISSION 28.35
01 R 108827 JOHNSON, WAYNE A, TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM 401-10-2205 239519 09/05/2019 226.03
226.03 TREASURER 'S CONFERENCE
09/09/2019
COUNTY MANAGER 226.03
01 R 108828 MARTINEZ, MICHAEL PAINTING SESSIONS 412-53-2251 29519 09/05/2019 34076 600,00
600.00 TWO EVENINGS DURING COUNTY FAIR 34076
09/09/2019
COUNTY FAIR 600.00
01 R 108829 MHQ OF NEW MEXICO FORD F250 3/4 TON, LONG WHEEL 641-09-2618 139519 09/05/2019 34154 28436.00
womam.oo. BASE, EXTENDED -CAB, 4X4 402-60-2618 R /7 34154 12070.00
09/09/2019 'NM STATE PRICING AGREEMENT . 34154
#70-000-16-00002 34154
INVOICE#639229 SERVICE BODY
WHITE/2019
WIND PILT 28436.00 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 12070.00
01 R 108830 MORIARTY, CITY OF UNDERAGE DRINKING ENFORCEMENT/ 605-02-2271 59519 09/05/2019 111.60
251.00 PREVENTION SATURDAY,JULY 06,2019
09/09/2019 SAMIR SHAH
UNDERAGE DRINKING ENFORCEMENT 605-02-2271 129519 09/05/2019 139.40
SATURDAY JULY 06,2019 MARK
SATTERFIELD
DWI LOCAL GRANT FY20 251.00
01 R 108831 MOTOROLA INC ANNUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR 911-80-2241 369519 09/05/2019 87952.32
87952.32 JULY 1,2019-JUNE 30,2020 NM
09/09/2019 STATE PRICING AGREEMENT 70-000-
16-0014AJ INVOICE#8230229823
ACCT#1012507276

311-DISPATCH CENTER 87952.32



¥ TO

2e880T

' STININTAAY LHOASHOLONW

0TI

007y L¥D DILLIY 910Z

6196C¢E

85Zv¢E




Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60)
CK# DATE Name
538.19
09/09/2019
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 538.19

01 R 108833
14265.00
09/09/2019

NEW MEXICO COUNTIES

ZOUNTY COMMISSION

01 R 108834
32940.19
09/09/2019

14265,00

NM HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT

2ND 1/8 GROSS RECEIPTS 32940.19

J1 R 108835
189.60
09/09/2019

NM LOCKING SYSTEMS

TUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT

189.60

71 0 108836
960.00
09/09/2019

NM SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION

20UNTY SHERIFF

960.00

J1 R 108837 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION,
760.32
09/09/2019 .
*

JOUNTY MANAGER

668.14

JL R 108838
50.00
09/09/2019

PARADISE RANCH

OUNTY FAIR

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

)1 R 108839 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY
136.19

09/09/2019

\DMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

83.53

JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT

)1 R 108840 RICOH USA, INC

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/201% Page: 4
Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

SPARK PLUG 406-91-2201 / / 34258 7.95
AIR FILTER 406-91-2201 / 34258 35.95
FUEL VALVE 406-91-2201 / 7 34258 35,95
OIL FILTER 406-91-2201 /7 34258 11.95
OIL 040ACX 406-91-2201 / 34258 41.97
SHOP MATERIALS 406-91-2201 / / 34258 6.00
LABOR 406-91-2201 / 7 34258 360.00
TAX 406-91-2201 / / 34258 38.42
INVOICE#3388 ACCT#738§
PARTICIPATION FEES FOR FY2019- 401-05-2269 169519 09/05/2019 14265.00
2020 INVOICE#000364
ACCT#1030
1ST QUARTER PAYMENT FY 2020 414-19-2291 359519 09/05/2019 32940.19
SAFETY NET CARE POOL (SNCP)
REKEY SCHLAGE EVEREST I/CORE 401-16-2215 279519 09/05/2019 34243 17.95
5 DUP KEYS AND 2 CONTOL KEYS 401-16-2215 / / 34243 104.65
SERVICE CALL ESTANCIA 401-16-2215 / 34243 67.00
KATY REYES OFFICS-TCSO 34243
INVOICE#5344
NMSA SOUTHERN TRAINING 410-50-2266 419519 09/05/2019 34024 960.00
CONFERENCE: RIVERA, STOCUM, 34024
DURAN, HERNANDEZ, COBB, YQUNG, - 34024
INVOICE#17-000466

INC.MANAGER 401-10-2203 179519 09/05/2019 668.14
ROAD 402-60-2203 / /7 92.18
INVOICE#33925307 ACCT{#1821290

92.18
SHIPPING AND HANDLING 412-53-2246 119519 09/05/2019 33655 50.00
INVOICE# 69951
MATS,MOPS, UNIFORMS FOR ADMIN BLD 401-15-2203 149519 09/05/2019 83.53
MATS AND MOPS FOR JUDICIAL 401-16-2203 /7 52.66
INVOICE#450513525/450513531
52.66

RENT AND ADDITIONAL IMAGES 612-20-2203 379519 09/05/2019 325.88



325.88
0%8/09/2019

INVOICES#102414168



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 5
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # PO # Amount
COUNTY CLERK 325,88
01 O 108841 RIVERA, J MARTIN TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM 401-50-2205 309519 09/05/2019 91.00
91.00 NMSA 2019 ANNUAL SOUTHERN
09/09/2019 TRAINING CONFERENCE
COUNTY SHERIFF 91.00
01l R 108842 SANTA FE CNTY JUVENILE FACILITYJULY HOUSING 420-72-2172 409519 09/05/2019 5735.00
5735.00 INVOICEH#TOR 07-2019
09/09/2019
JUVENILE INMATE CARE ‘5735.00
01 R 108843 SEDILLO, D'AUN REFUND CHECK FROM AFLAC 401-40-2102 19519 09/05/2019 33.00
33.00
09/09/2019
COUNTY ASSESSOR 33.00
01 R 108844 SOUTHWEST PROPANE LLC ANNUAL TANK RENT-9SE189878 406-91-2209 339519 09%/05/2019 89.00
89.00 08/01/2019-07/31/2019
09/09/2019 28 BRYANT RD EDGEWOOD NM B7015
INVOICE#470
ACCT#01-03654
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 89.00
01 R 10884S§ STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES MANAGER'S QFFICE 401-10-2219 159519 09/05/2019 34179 156.18
462,85 OFFICE SUPPLIES OPERATIONS 401-65-2219 34179 2.16
09/09/2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES ATTORNEY 401~-56-2219 34179 305.51
INVOICE #3421017323
ACCTH#DAL70109686
OUNTY MANAGER 155.18 QPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 2.16 ATTORNEY 305.51
J1 R 108846 STOCUM, JOHN TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM 401-50-2206 189519 09/05/2019 74.00
74.00 NMSA 2019 ANNUAL SOUTHERN
09/09/2019 TRAINING CONFERENCE
JOUNTY SHERIFF 74.00
)1 R 108847 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEFUEL FOR ESCORT FOR THE SOS 401-21-2205 49519 09/05/2019 16.14
111.32 ELECTION SCHOOL
09/09/2019 #7897 8/1/19 FUEL 401-08-2202 109519 09/05/2019 33.79
#7913 8/7/19 FUEL 401-08-2202 61.39
INVOICE#8/15/19 BILLING
JLECTIONS 16.14 PLANNING & ZONING 95.18
'L R 108848 ZIA GRAPHICS INC. LADIES POLO SHIRTS 609-30-2248 249519 09/05/2019 34060 165.00
165.00 MEDIUM 34060
09/09/2019 INVOICE #55260
'OUNTY TREASURER 165.00
11 R 108849 ALBUQUERQUE IMAGE PRODUCTS CONTRACT INVOICE DATE 7/11/19 413-91-2271 191019 09/10/2019 66.61



66.61 INVOICE#IN34097 ACCTH#TCO4
09/10/2019



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 6
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 66.61
01 R 108850 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SVCS CORPCONTRACT#001-0767488-000 621-96-2613 291019 09/10/2019 3744.18
3744.18 SEPTEMBER 201% INVOICE#20190888
09/10/2019 ACCTH#24480
CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 3744.18
01 R 108851 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SVCS CORPCONTRACT#001-0768810-000 621-96-2613 391019 09/10/2019 1853.80
1853.80 SEPTEMBER 2019 INVOICE#20156929
09/10/2019 ACCT#24480
CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 1853,80
01 R 108852 DIRECTV, LLC. BUSINESS PACK AUGUST 2019 411-92-2271 291019 09/10/2019 64.34
64.34 INVOICE#36627320708 ACCT#
09/10/2019 069212456
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 64.34
01 R 108853 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION AUGUST GAS BILLING 2019 405-91-2209 1291019 09/10/2019 31.43
107.64 ACCT#71-6230-000/DIST 5 VFD
09/10/2019 ACCTH#60-5390-000/DIST 3 VFD 408-91-2209 /! 26.61
ACCT#70-3680-000/DIST 2 VFD 406-91-2209 /7 28.01
ACCT#60-9530-000/DISPATCH 911-80-2209 / / 21.59
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 86.05 911-DISPATCH CENTER 21.59
01 R 108854 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION AUGUST GAS BILLING 2019 401-36-2209 1391019 09/10/2019 59.67
148.08 ACCT#10-5870-010/PMS/ESTANCIA
08/10/2019 ACCT#30-0500-000/DIST 6 VFD 418-91-2209 / /7 25.31
ACCT#10-5690-000/ROAD 402-61-2209 /7 27.93
ACCT#10-6140-001/FIRE ADMIN 413-91-2209 /7 35.17
ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER 59.67 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 60.48 COUNTY ROAD SHOP 27.93
01 R 108855 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION AUGUST GAS BILLINGS 2019 612-20-2308 1491019 09/10/2019 24.00
210.56 ACCT#10-6380-000/VOTING MACHINE
09/10/2019 ACCT#10-1860-000/ROAD QOFFICE 402-61-2209 /7 27.93
ACCT#20-2330-010/PMS/SENIOR CENT 401-37-2209 / 7 66.44
ACCT#10-6000-000/JUDICIAL 401-16-2209 / / 92.19
COUNTY CLERK 24.00 COUNTY ROAD SHOP 27.93 MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER 66 .44
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 92.19
01 R 108856 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION AUGUST GAS BILLING 2019 401-24-2209 1591019 09/10/2019 53.21
424 .50 ACCT#10-1990~-010/HEALTH DEPT
09/10/2019 ACCT#60-9250-000/DIST 3 VFD 408-91-2209 /7 24.00
ACCT#10-1850-000/COURTHOUSE 401-15-2209 /7 317.19
ACCT#71-4510-000/DIST 5 VFD 405-91-2209 /7 30.10
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 53.21 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 54.10 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  317.19
01 R 108857 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION AUGUST GAS BILLING 2019 401-82-2209 1691019 09/10/2019 24,00
48.00 ACCT#60-0580-010/ANIMAL SHELTER
412-53-2209 /7 24.00

09/10/2019

ACCT#10-4090-000



ANIMAL SERVICES 24.00 COUNTY FAIR 24 .00




Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 7
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 R 108858 ESTANCIA, TOWN OF MONTHLY CHARGES AUGUST 2018 401-16-2210 1091019 09/10/2019 299.14

1612.87 ACCT#40/JUDICIAL
09/10/2019 ACCT#1380/FIRE ADMIN 413-91-2210 /7 119.24
ACCT#1108/ROAD 402-61-2210 /! 189.79
ACCT#750/FAIR BOARD 412-53-2210 / 7 769.21
ACCT#249/SENTOR CENTER 401-27-2210 /7 119.24
ACCT#291/FAIR BOARD 412-53-2210 / / 116.25
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  299.14 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 119.24 COUNTY ROAD SHOP 189.79
COUNTY FAIR 885.46 MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN 119.24
0L R 108859 LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD TORRANCE COUNTY ADMIN INTERNET 401-65-2207 591019 09/10/2019 166.92
166.92 SERVICES AUGUST 2019

09/10/2019
OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN  166.92
01 R 108860 LOBC INTERNET SERVICES LTD TORRANCE COUNTY ANIMAL SERVICES 401-82-2207 691019 09/10/2019 48.46

48.46 INTERNET SERVICES AUGUST 2019

09/10/2019 INVOICE #117301 ACCT#TORCOU
ANIMAL SERVICES 48.46
01 R 108861 LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD TORRANCE COUNTY FIRE INTERNET 408-91-2207 791019 09/10/2019 156.15

430.75 SERVICES AUGUST 2019 409-91-2207 /! / 81.15
09/10/2019 FIRE ADMIN DIST 2,3,4,5 405-91-2207 /7 81.15
INVOICE #117194 ACCTHTORCOU 406-91-2207 /7 76.15
413-91-2207 /7 36.15
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 430.75
01 R 108862 MARLIN BUSINESS BANK KONICA MINOLTA BIZHUB 911-80-2203 891019 09/10/2019 73.75
73.75 AUGUST 2019 INVOICE#17291336

09/10/2019 ACCTH#1441060
911-DISPATCH CENTER 73.75
01 R 108863 ORKIN INC. MONTHLY PC AUGUST 2019 401-16-2203 991019 09/10/2019 118.66

118.66 ACCT#31550882

09/10/2019
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 118.66
01 R 108864 QWEST CORPORATION MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE AUGUST 413-91-2207 1791019 09/10/201% 81.63

81.63 28,2019/ACCT#5052819213783B

09/10/2019
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 81.63
01 R 108865 QWEST CORPORATION MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE AUGUST 406-91-2207 1891019 09/10/2019 65.26

65.26 28,2019 ACCT#5052819213783B

09/10/2019
5TATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 65.26
01 R 108866 QWEST CORPORATION MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE 402-60-2207 1991019 09/10/2019 98,92

98.92
09/10/2019

AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#505384
2550082B/R0OAD



COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 98.92



Date: 10/03/19

CK# DATE

11:43:17 (CHEC60)

Name

CHECK LISTING

Description

01 R 108867
206.40
09/10/2019

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

01 R 108868
232,50
09/10/2019

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

QWEST CORPORATION

206.40

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE

935B/FIRE ADMIN

QWEST CORPORATION

232.50

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE

901B DIST & VFD

01 R 108869
160.87
09/10/2019

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

QWEST

CORPORATION

01 R 108870
.11
09/10/201%

COUNTY SHERIFF

QWEST CORPORATION

0.11

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE

044B/DIST 4 VFD

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE

037B/SHERIFF

01 R 108871
165.63
09/10/2019

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

QWEST CORPORATION

01 R 108872
85,05
0s/10/2019

3STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

J1 R 108873
193.01
09/10/2019

JOUNTY MANAGER

QWEST CORPORATION

85.05

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE

623B/DIST 5 VFD

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE

494B/DIST & VFD

QWEST CORPORATION

193.01

)1 R 108874
57.86
09/10/2019

JOUNTY TREASURER

J1L R 108875
57.86
09/10/2019

!OUNTY ASSESSOR

)L R 108876
54.94
09/10/2019

QWEST CORPORATION

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE

082B/MANAGER

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE

889B/TREASURER

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE

899B/ASSESSCOR

QWEST CORPORATION

CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 8
Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

413-91-2207 2091019 09/10/2019 206.40
AUGUST 28,2019 ACCT#5053841067

418-91-2207 2191019 09/10/2019 232.50
AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#5053840048

409-91-2207 2291019 09/10/2019 160.87
AUGUST 28,2019 ACCT#5053842353

401-50-2207 2391019 09/10/201%° .11
AUGUST 28,2019 ACCT#5053841277

405-91-2207 2491019 09/10/2019 165.63
AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#5058325104

405-91~2207 2591019 09/10/2019 85.05
AUGUST 28,2019 ACCT#5058320000

401-10-2207 2691019 09/10/2019 193.01
AUGUST 28,2019 ACCT#5053845294

401-30~2207 2791019 09/10/2019 57.86
AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#5053844381

401-40-2207 2891019 09/10/2019 57.86
AUGUST 28,2019 ACCT#5053844362

401-20-2207 2991019 09/10/2019 54.94

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE
AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#5053844080
353B/CLERK



COUNTY CLERK 54.94



Date: Hc\ow\Hw 11:43:17 (CHEC60)

CK# DATE Name

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019

Description

Line Item

Page: 9

Invoice # DATE

01 R 108877

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE

406~-91-2207

203.39 AUGUST 28,2019 ACCT#5058324040
09/10/2019 899B/DIST 2 VFD
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 203.39
01 R 108878 QWEST CORPORATION MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE 401-27-2207
42.32 AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#5058472885
09/10/2019 204B/MTAIR SENIOR CENTER

MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN 42.32

01 R 108879
146.78
09/10/2019

QWEST CORPORATION

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 146.78

3091019 09/10/2019

Amount

3191019 09/10/2019

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE
AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#505384281¢0
154B/DIST 3 VFD

01 R 108880 QWEST CORPORATION
183.73
09/10/201%

JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 183.729

408-91-2207

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE
AUGUST 28,2019 ACCT#5053843237
905B/JUDICIAL

401-16-2207

3291019 09/10/2019

146.78

01 R 108881 QWEST CORPORATION
196.87
09/10/2019

ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER 196.87

MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE
AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#5053845010
995B/ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER

401-36-2207

01 R 108882 QWEST CORPORATION MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE
223.18 AUGUST 28,2019/ACCTH#5058324068
09/10/2019 906B/DIST 5 VFD
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 223.18
01 R 108883 QWEST CORPORATION MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE
141.05 AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#5058324425
09/10/2019 163B/MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER

MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER 141.05

405-91-2207

401-37-2207

3391019 09/10/2019

183.79

408-91-2207

3491019 09/10/2019 196.87

T sst01s 0971072019 T s e
T Seet010 0571072015 la1.05
uqmuomw om\powwmmwuln pm».umwlul»
|1xwwlmpo~m om\powwwwumnln mmm.mﬁuuuu

0L R 108884 OQWEST CORPORATION MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE
154.91 AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#5058324911
09/10/2019 ® 598B/DIST 3 VFD
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 154.91
01 R 108885 QWEST CORPORATION MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE
285.80 AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#5053845117
09/10/2019 227B/ANIMAL SERVICES
ANIMAL SERVICES 285.80
01 R 108886 QWEST CORPORATION MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE
531.03 AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#5053849631
09/10/2019 581B/DISPATCH

911-80-2207

3991019 09/10/2019



911-DISPATCH CENTER 531.03



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 10
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 R 108887 QWEST CORPORATION MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE 413-91-2207 4091019 09/10/2019 100.66
100.66 AUGUST 28,2019/ACCT#5053843165
09/10/2019 110B/FIRE ADMIN
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 100.66
01 R 108888 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC. SERVICES AUGUST 2019 INVOICE# 405-91-2210 1191019 09/10/2019 412.95
758.04 8663274-0573-8 ACCT#2-08123-
09/10/2019 14009 DIST 5VFD
DIST 3 VFD SERVICE AUGUST 2019 408-91-2210 !/ /7 345.09
INVOICE#8663605-0573-3 ACCTH#
18-98130-33003
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 758.04
01 V 108889 ALBUQUERQUE IMAGE PRODUCTS CONTRACT OVERAGE CHARGE FOR THE 413-91-2271 2791219 09/12/2019 66.61
66.61 06/01/2019-06/30/2019 OVERAGE
09/16/2019 PERIOD TAX INVOICE #IN34097
ACCTH#TC04
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 66.61
01 R 108890 AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 8 FT RED TORRANCE COUNTY 609-30-2221 1391219 09/12/2019 34244 567.12
14731.47 STRECH TABLE THROWS 34244
09/16/2019 INVOICE#13760
CUSTOMER DEVICE UPGRADE FROM 401-65-2213 3591219 09/12/2019 1479.60
EXISTING S3P6000 TO NEW MODEL
S4P6000 INVOICE #7875
RILLABLE HOUR FOR JUNE 2019 401-65-2213 3691219 09/12/2019 7646.25
TOTAL TAXES INVOICE#7865 401-65-2213 /7 602.14
BILLABLE HOUR FOR JULY 2019 401-65-2213 3791219 09/12/2019 4112.50
TOTAL TAXES INVOICE#7876 401-65-2213 /7 323.86
COUNTY TREASURER 567.12 OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 14164 .35
01 R 108891 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC CL-91553941 -~ CLASS 1 GUAGE, LFP 405-91-2248 3291219 09/12/2019 34197 162.00
152,00 310, 30" - 600#, WHITE FACE, 34197
09/16/2019 LIQUID FILLED 34197
INVOICE#68837
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 152.00
01 R 108892 AT & T MOBILITY LLC MONTHLY CHARGES ISSUE DATE 401-50-2207 6191219 09/12/2019 2280,22
5424.16 AUGUST 2019 SHERIFF ACCT#
09/16/2019 287272915609/COMMISSION 401-05-2207 /7 107.54
LAWYER 401-56-2207 ) 14.05
OPERATIONS 401-56-2207 /7 56.09
CPO 401-10-2207 /7 /7 56.09
EMERGENCY MANAGER 604-83-2207 /7 119.10
FIRE ADMIN 413-91-2207 /7 344,60
DIST 2 VFD 406-91-2207 /] 42.74
DIST 3 VFD 408-91-2207 /7 /7 42.74
DIST 5 VFD 405-91-2207 /7 42.74
ROAD 402-60-2207 !/ /7 1041.86
MAINTENANCE 401-65-2207 /7 112.25
HR 401-10-2207 / 48,38
CLERK 401-10-2207 ) 48.38



PLANNING AND ZONING 401-08-2207
PLANNING AND ZONING 685-08-2207

48.38
48.38

N
N



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 03/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 11
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
ANTMAL SERVICES 401-82-2207 /7 7 193.52
DISPATCH 911-80-2207 / 7 103.22
COMMUNITY MONITOR 420-73-2207 / 7 48.38
DWI 605-03-2207 /7 48.38
TCPO 690-09-2207 /7 201.84
TREASURER 401-30-2207 /7 124.77
MANAGER 401-10-2207 /7 85,53
ASSESSOR 610-40-2207 /7 107.54
FINANCE 401-55-2207 !/ /7 57.44
COUNTY SHERIFF 2280.22 COUNTY COMMISSION 107.54 ATTORNEY 70.14
COUNTY MANAGER 238.38 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX  119.10 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 472.82
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1041.86 OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN  112.25 PLANNING & ZONING 96.176
ANIMAL SERVICES 193.52 911-DISPATCH CENTER 103.22 COMMUNITY MONITORING 48.38
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 48.38 WIND PILT 201.84 COUNTY TREASURER 124.77
COUNTY ASSESSCR 107.54 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 57.44
01 R 108893 BARELA, JANICE TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM 401-30-2205 4491219 09/12/2019 74.00
74.00 NM COUNTIES TREASURERS
09/16/2019 CONFERENCE
COUNTY TREASURER 74.00
01 R 108894 BINGHAM PLUMBING RE-SET TOILET IN MENS PUBLIC 401-15-2215 6091219 09/12/2019 34207 217.50
217.50 RESTROOM AT ADMIN 34207
09/16/2019 INVOICE#73242
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  217.50
01 R 108895 CMI, INC. TAX 401-50-2222 4091219 09/12/2019 15.91
15.91 THE TAX WAS MISTAKENLY
09/16/2019 OVERLOOKED WHEN THE ORIGINAL WAS
SUBMITTED INVOICE#8023669
ACCT#870160 RE: PO#33849
COUNTY SHERIFF 15.91
01 O 108896 COMPUTER CORNER INC 42 5" SMART LED-LCD TV FOR 409-91-2248 3191219 09/12/2019 34226 379.65
793.49 TRAINING PURPOSES 34226
09/16/2019 WALL MOUNT FOR TV 409-91-2248 /7 34226 14.99
HP COLOR LASER JET PRC MFP 409-91-2219 /7 34226 398.85
M479FDW MULTIFUNCTION PRINTER, 34226
COPY, SCAN, FAX, EMAIL COMBO 34226
INVOICE #176142 ACCT#2464732
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 793.49
01 R 108897 DESIGN SILK SCREEN PRINTERS 6"X48% RED 402-60-2244 2391219 09/12/2019 34231 840.00
1102.50 KEEP BACK 200' DECALS 402-60-2244 /7 34231 262,50
09/16/2019 INSTALL 34231
INVOICE #34890 ACCTH#TCRD
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1102.50
0L R 108898 DT AUTOMOTIVE DRIVER SIDE BACK WINDOW 420-74-2201 1991219 09/12/201¢9 34290 150.00
200.00 REPLACEMENT 34290
09/16/2019 LABOR 420-74-2201 /7 /7 34290 50.00

INVOICE #TCSO 34290



TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS 200.00



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 12

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 R 108899 DUCHARME, ARTHUR PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MEETIN 401-08-2205 791219 09/12/2019 61.00
61.00 9/04/139
09/16/2019
PLANNING & ZONING 61.00
0L R 108900 EVEDA/ESTANCIA VALLEY ECONOMIC 2019/2021 EVEDA CONTRACT 1 401-05-2260 3891219 09/12/2019 6250.,00
6250.00 QUARTER
09/16/2019
COUNTY COMMISSION 6250.00
01 R 108901 FROST, JIM PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 401-08-2205 1191219 09/12/2019 61.00
61.00 MEETING 09/04/19
09/16/2019
PLANNING & ZONING 61.00
01 © 108902 GRAHAM, RON PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 401-08-2205 991219 09/12/2019 61.00
61.00 MEETING 09/04/19
09/16/2019
PLANNING & ZONING 61.00
01 R 108903 GUSTIN ELECTRIC NEW ELECTRICAL LINE & OUTLETS 401-15-2215 1491219 09/12/2019 34069 1800.00
2350.00 FOR EXTENSION OFFICES 34069
09/16/2019 NMSU 34069
INVOICE #4719
FIX ELECTRICAL ISSUE ON 412-53-2215 1591219 09/12/2019 34242 300.00
LARGE SWAMP COOLER ABOVE 34242
EXHIBIT HALL 34242
INVOICE #4723
REPLACE LIGHT FIXTURE IN KITCHEN 401-37-2215 1691219 09/12/2019 33978 250.00
AT MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER 33978
INVOICE#4696
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 1800.00 COUNTY FAIR 300.00 MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER 250.00
01 R 108904 HOLLYFRONTIER REFINING & FE 100P OIL 402-63-2407 5691219 09/12/2019 34288 16626.31
52036.61 IFB 2019-03-HFE 100P OIL 402-63-2407 !/ / 34288 7608.77
09/16/2019 TAX 402-63-2407 / 7 34288 16005.52
SB STATE PROJECT 402-63-2407 /7 117%6.01
INVOICE#99265833/99265834/
99269302/99271489
SB PROJECT 52036.61
01 R 108905 HONSTEIN OIL CO. SHERIFF FUEL/ZZ2259/222260 401-50-2202 491219 09/12/2019 794 .64
794 .64
09/16/2019
COUNTY SHERIFF 794 .64
01 R 108906 HONSTEIN OIL CO. VEHICLE FUEL GALLONS/PRICE PER  401-82-2202 4791219 09/12/2019 143.51
143.51 GALLON INVOICE#ZZ2262 ACCT#2445/

09/16/2019 TCANISHEL



SHOIAYES TYWINY

TS €%T



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED
CK# DATE Name Description
01 R 108907 HONSTEIN OIL CO. FUEL ACCT#TCROAD
6002.99
09/16/2019

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 6002.99

09/06/2019 TO

5791219 09/12/2019

PO #

Amount

6002.99

34215
34215

4691219 09/12/2019

34338
34338
34338

01 R 108908 INDEPENDENT NEWS LLC LEGAL AD - SATELLITE OFFICES
41.58 PUBLISH ONE TIME
09/16/2019 INVOICE#AFFIDAVIT OF PURCHASE
COUNTY TREASURER 41.58
01 R 108909 JUNIOR'S TIRE & AUTC PARTS INC.REPAIR/REPLACE FLAT TIRE
l4.00 ON ANIMAL SERVICES
09/16/2019 F150 TRUCK INVOICE#178930
ANIMAL SERVICES 14.00
01 R 108310 KAUFMANS WEST LLC 2019 JULY UNIFORMS
542 .55 PANTS, SHIRTS, BOOTS, UNIFORM &
09/16/2019 EQUIPMENT NEEDS

PANTS, SHIRTS, BOOTS, UNIFORM &
EQUIPMENT NEEDS

891219 09/12/2019

1291219 09/12/2019

5091219 09/12/2019

241.21
20.51
16.88

1091219 09/12/2019

INVOICE#30585
COUNTY SHERIFF 542 .55
01 0 108911 LANGELL, GAIL PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
61.00 MEETING 09/04/19
09/16/2019
PLANNING & ZONING 61.00
01 R 108912 LAWSON, HARLAN PLANNING AND ZONING 401-08-2205
61.00 BOARD MEETING 09/04/19
09/16/2019
PLANNING & ZONING 61.00
01 R 108913 LOOMIS ARMORED US, LLC ARMORED CAR SERVICE FUEL FEE
278.60 INSURANCE FEE INVOICE#DATE
09/16/2019 2015.08.19
INVOICE#12490289 ACCT#10157072-
1500
COUNTY TREASURER 278.60
01 0 108914 LYNCH, CATHERINE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
61.00 MEETING 09/04/19
09/16/2019
PLANNING & ZONING 61.00
01 R 108915 NM COUNTY INSURANCE AUTHORITY WORKERS COMPENSATION POOL
186085.,00 CONTRIBUTION FOR JULY 2019-JUNE
09/16/2019 2020 INVOICEH#WC000314 ACCT#1030

COUNTY COMMISSION 186085.00

4291219 09/12/2019

186085.00



01 O 108916 NM EDGE NM EDGE CLASS COUPONS 1891213 34310




Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 14
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
1350.00 TREASURER 401-30-2266 /7 34310 800.00
09/16/2019 FINANCE 401-30-2266 / / 34310 550.00
INVOICE #7075 ACCTH#
CCo0000780G
COUNTY TREASURER 1350.00
01 R 108917 NM PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ASSOC. NMPPA FALL CONFERENCE 401-55-2266 4891219 09/12/2019 34329 300.00
400.00 REGISTRATION N. SEDILLO & J. 34329
09/16/2019 OLIVER 34329
NMPPA MEMBERSHIP REGISTRATION 401-55-2269 /7 34329 100.00
1567607761853/1567609115433/
1568037131270
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 400.00
01 R 108918 NM STATE RECORDS & ARCHIVES CTRBOXES FOR RECORDS FOR 401-30-2271 5291219 09/12/2019 34315 20.00
20.00 DESTRUCTION 34315
09/16/2019 ALBUQUERQUE RECORDS CENTER 34318
COUNTY TREASURER 20.00
01 R 108919 P & M SIGNS INC 24"X24" NO TURN AROUND SIGNS 402-60-2242 2091219 09/12/2019 34230 1000.00
1000.00 INVOICE #8209 ACCTH#TCROAD
09/16/2019
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1000.00
01 R 108920 PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS INC. CRUISE MASTER ACCOUNTABILITY TAG 407-91-2248 191219 09/12/2019 34094 200.00
2690.05 CRUISE MASTER ACCOUNTABILITY TAG 406-91-2248 /7 34094 460.00
09/16/2019 CRUISE MASTER ACCOUNTABILITY TAG 408-91-2248 /7 34094 420.00
CRUISE MASTER ACCOUNTABILITY TAG 409-91-2248 / 7/ 34094 440.00
CRUISE MASTER ACCOUNTABILITY TAG 405-91-2248 /7 34094 800.00
CRUISE MASTER ACCOUNTABILITY TAG 418-91-2248 /7 /7 34094 200.00
CRUISE MASTER ACCOUNTABILITY TAG 413-91-2248 /7 34094 120.00
FREIGHT 413-91-2248 /7 34094 50.05
INVOICE#0445284-IN
ACCT#00-0033648
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2690.05
01 R 108921 PITNEY BOWES INC. LEASING CHARGES 401-10-2206 4191219 09/12/2019 606.60
606.60 INVOICE#3309579220
09/16/2019 ACCT#0015859284
COUNTY MANAGER 606.60
01 R 108922 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS SHOPPING TOTE BAGS 641-09-2221 1791219 093/12/2019 34212 545.00
1167.38 HAND FANS 641-09-2221 /7 34212 520.00
09/16/2019 SHIPPING 641-09-2221 / 34212 102.38
OUTREACH ITEMS TO PROMOTE 34212
TORRANCE COUNTY AT THE GATHERING 34212
OF COUNTIES AT NM STATE FAIR 34212
INVOICE #06362148 ACCTH#
00317450-06
WIND PILT 1167.38




01 R 108923 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY ROAD CREW UNIFORMS 402-60-2236 691219 09/12/2019 34089 867.08
867.08 SHIRTS AND PANTS WEEK 8-13-19



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 15
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
09/16/2019 8-20-19/8-27-19/9-3-19
INVOICE #45051437,450513529,
4505
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 867.08
01 R 108924 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CAT/DOG FOOD, TREATS 401-82-2216 3491219 09/12/2019 34239 427.08
655,39 DAWN, FLOOR CLEANER, MOP 401-82-2220 /7 34239 104.51
09/16/2019 AIR SPRAY, TRASH LINERS 401-82-2223 / /7 34239 123.80
ACCT#10135100695810408
ANIMAL SERVICES 655.39
01 R 108925 SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC. 110-DRIVER MONITORS MVR SERVICE 401-10-2271 4591219 09/12/2019 261.06
295.59 MVR SERVICE FEE 401-10-2271 /7 6.48
09/16/2019 MVR STATE FEE INVOICE# 401-10-2271 /7 28.05
INV00217299 ACCTH#3632
COUNTY MANAGER 295.59
01 R 108926 SANCHEZ, HANNA REIMBURSEMENT FOR MONEY ORDER 413-91-2266 3391219 09/12/2019 96.50
96.50 FOR BACKROUND CHECK REQUIRED FOR
09/16/2019 EMT-B COURSE MONEY ORDER FEE
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 96.50
01 R 108927 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE LATHEM TIME STAMP 401-20-2219 2191219 09/12/201¢9 34284 295.75
315.25 LATHEM E SERIES RIBRON 401-20-2219 !/ 34284 19.50
09/16/2019 INVOICE#3422817997/3423027114
ACCT#394849
COUNTY CLERK 315.25
01 R 108928 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE HP 410A BLACK TONER 2291219 34023
447.55 MASTER ELECTRIC 2 HOLE PUNCH 401-21-2219 / 7 34023 389.88
08/16/2019 OFFICE MATE MANUAL 2 HOLE PUNCH 34023
ALLIANCE STERLING SUPERSIZE RB 34023
FELLOWES SURGE PROTECTOR 34023
HP BLACK INK 34023
HP TRI-COLOR INK 34023
INVOICE#3419663752 ACCT#
394849
OFFICE SUPPLIES 402-80-2219 5591219 09/12/2019 34253 57.67
SHARPIES, TABS, NOTE PADS, AND 34253
SPRAY BOTTLES. 34253
INVOICE#3422743565/3422743554
ACCT#7010985
ELECTIONS 389.88 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 57.67
01 R 108929 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES AND 605-03-2219 2491219 09/12/2019 34277 250.06
250.06 ITEMS FOR SK INCLUDING - INK 34277
09/16/2019 CARTRIDGES, STREAMERS, SAFETY 34277
PINS, CHARGER, BATTERIES, SOAP, 34277
SWIFFER CLOTHS, SPEAKERS, 34277
34277

CLASSIFICATION FOLDERS.
INVOICE #3422817996/3422817995%
ACCT#70109685



DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 250.06



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC&0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 16
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 R 108930 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE BOARD GAMES & INCENTIVES FOR 804-89-2257 2591219 09/12/2019 34272 9.05
9.05 DANCE UNDER THE STARS 9/7/19. 34272
09/16/2019 EXPENDITURE APPROVED BY TORRANCE 34272
COUNTY DRUG EDUCATION FUND 34272
COMMITTEE . 34272
INVOICE #3422817994 ACCT#
70109685
DRUG EDUCATION 9.05
01 R 108931 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE PAPER, TAPE, LABELS, CALCULATOR, 401-55-2219 5991219 09/12/2019 34271 579.46
579.46 TIME STAMP, BATTERY BACKUP, POST 34271
09/16/2019 IT NOTES. 34271
INVOICE#3423268238
ACCT#DAL70109685
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 579.46
01 R 108932 TECHNICON TRAINING & CONSULTINGFIRST LINE SUPERVISOR & 410-50-2266 5191219 09/12/2019 34106 770.00
770.00 MANAGEMENT TRAINING 34106
09/16/2019 SGT. SPRUNK AND SGT. DURAN 34106
INVOICE#19SM402152
COUNTY SHERIFF 770.00
01 R 108933 TILLERY CHEVROLET GMC INC FUEL PUMP FOR CHEVY P23 402-60-2201 591219 09/12/2019 34263 167.57
167.57 ACCT#1031
09/16/2019
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT  167.57
01 0 108934 TITAN MACHINERY INC DOOR WINDOW FOR 580 SUPER K 402-60-2244 13581419 08/15/2019 34088 146.71
146.71 INVOICE#12719048 GP
09/16/2019 ACCT#TCRD
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT  146.71
01 R 108935 TWO GUNZ CUSTOMZ & HYDROGRAPHICED10 AND FD11 2991219 34238
2879.98 WESTIN PRO TRAXX W2W STEP SIDES 411-92-2201 /7 34238 1319.98
09/16/2019 BLACK 21-534585 34238
LABOR - INSTALLATION 411-92-2201 /7 34238 200.00
INVOICE #1583/1587
BRUSH 2-2 3091219 34153
ELECTRICAL FUSE PANEL 406-91-2201 / /7 34153 960.00
HOUR LABOR TO REMOVE AND REPLACE 406-91-2201 /7 34153 400.00
FUSE PANEL 34153
INVOICE #1584
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 1519.98 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1360.00
01 R 108936 UNM CIVIL ENGINEERING ROAD DEPARTMENT TRAINING FOR 402-60-2266 5391219 09/12/2019 34285 125.00
125.00 L. LUJAN, P. MONTANO, 34285
09/16/2019 B. SANCHEZ, A. SMYTHE, A. MASTER 34285

CQUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

INVOICE#09032019-2




01 R 108937 UTILITY TRAILER INTERSTATE SPRING HANGERS FOR CPS TRAILER 402-60-2244 5491219 09/12/2019 34262 176.00
176.00 SEMI BELLY DUMP 34262



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 17
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

09/16/2019 EQUILIZER FOR BELLY DUMP INVOICE
#02M34515 ACCTH#5623A

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 176.00

01 R 108938 WAC UPFITTERS LLC 2008 CHEVY IMPALA - E.M. 391219 34224
2499.47 LED R/W WARNING LIGHT 604-83-2248 /7 7 34224 444 .52
09/16/2019 SHROUD KIT FOR LED 604-83-2248 /7 34224 34.00
SIREN 604-83-2248 / / 34224 394.07
SPEAKER 604-83-2248 !/ /7 34224 171.93
WINDOW TINT 604-83-2248 /7 34224 180.00
PARTS/SHOP/LABOR 604-83-2248 /7 /7 34224 1274.95
INVOICE#4916
COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 2499.47
01 R 108939 WARE, SIDNEY K 3 SESSION X $150 635-68-2272 5891219 09/12/2019 450.00
450.00 AUGUST 2019 INVOICE#150
09/16/2019 ACCT#20-690-3000-16740
CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE 450.00
01 R 108940 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC. MONTHLY WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICE  401-82-2210 4391219 09/12/2019 118.22
118.22 INVOICE#8663440-0573-5
09/16/2019 ACCT#9-35442-03003
ANIMAL SERVICES 118.22
01 R 108941 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP TASK FORCE TIPS LEGACY 2.5" 405-91-2248 2691219 09/12/2019 33958 1511.25
3281.58 GATED SIAMESE VALVE, 6" THREADED 33958
09/16/2019 SWIVEL TO 2.5" DUAL FEMALE 33958
SWIVEL ROCKER LUG 33958
GROVES SCBA MOBILE BOTTLE CART  405-91-2248 / /7 33958 629.20
(HOLDS 16 BOTTLE OPTION) 33958
ESTIMATED SHIPPING 405-91-2248 /7 33958 157.00
INVOICE#E1959491/E1959491.001
KOCHEK WHEEL CHOCKS, RUBBER, 405-91-2248 2891219 09/12/2019 34249 76.59
STANDARD SIZE 34249
ZICO LARGE HORIZONTAL CHOCK HOLD 405-91-2248 /7 34249 149.18
ZICO AC-32 CHOCK FOR UP TO 405-91-2248 /7 34249 383.96
32" TIRE DIAMETER 34249
2 SECTION ALUMINIM EXTENSION 34249
LADDER, PUMPER STYLE, 12" 34249
ZICO QUIC STRAP MOUNTING KIT, 405-91-2248 / 7 34249 196.39
12 VARIABLE UTILITY STRAPS 3¢ ) 34249
TO 285" 34249
SCOTTY FORESRTY WATER PUMP & 405-91-2248 /7 34249 145.99
BACKPACK HAND PUMP/BACKPACK 34249
ESTIMATED SHIPPING 405-91-2248 /7 34249 31.99
INVOICE #1967997/1967997.001
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 3281.55
01 R 108978 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC 6-3 HELMET SHIELDS: CHIEF, 405-91-2248 1991619 09/16/2019 33611 140.97
1626.90 CAPTAIN, LIEUTENANT. 33611
09/16/2019 MOUNTING HOLES FOR SHIELDS. 405-91-2248 / 33611 4.23
6-2 HELMET SHIELDS FOR MEMBERS. 405-91-2248 / 33611 1409.70
MOUNTING HOLES FOR SHIELDS. 405-91-2248 /7 33611 42.00



ESTIMATED SHIPPING. 405-91-2248 /7 33611 30.00
INVOICE#67751



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 18
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
‘TATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1626.90
11 R 108979 CLEAN AND SIMPLE, CO. TORRANCE COUNTY CLEANING SERVICE 401-24-2220 491619 09/16/2019 317.43

317.43 INVOICE#TCA20190904

09/16/2019
EALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 317.43
1 R 108980 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICBAYMENT INVOICE#64855056 401-50-2218 391619 09/16/2019 299.08

299.08 ACCT#1304771

09/16/2019
OUNTY SHERIFF 299,08
1 R 108981 EPCOR WATER, INC. MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE 406-91-2210 791619 09/16/2019 213.36

213.36 09/06/2019 ACCT#0739014

09/16/2019
TATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 213.36
1 R 108982 GRAINGER, INC. NO PARKING ANY TIME SIGNS 413-91-2248 291619 09/16/2019 34168 605.40

605.40 INVOICE# 9249948465 \

09/16/2018 ACCT#818809576
TATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 605.40
1 R 108983 HOMESTEAD WATER CO. INVOICE#AUGUST 30,2019 405-91-2210 891619 09/16/2019 36.61

36.61

09/16/2019
TATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 36.61
1 R 108984 KXNM-FM 88.7 BROADCAST FOR COMMISSION MEETING 401-05-2243 991619 09/16/2019 1250.00

1250.00 AND PSA'S SEPTEMBER 1,2019-

09/16/2019 SEPT 30,2019 INVOICE#2306
JUNTY COMMISSION 1250.00
1 R 108985 LEAF HP DESIGN JET 3500PS 610-40-2203 1091619 09/16/2019 214 .54

429.07 INVOICE #9730110 675-07-2203 /7 214.53

09/16/2019 ACCT#100-4624929-001
JUNTY ASSESSOR 214.54 RURAL ADDRESSING 214.53
1L R 108986 LESPERANCE, ISABEL SECRETARY SERVICES AUGUST 412-53-2271 1891619 09/16/2019 450.00

450.00 16 TO SEPTEMEBER 16 INVOICE#128

09/16/2019
JUNTY FAIR 450.00
LR 108987 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CO 30 GALLON PORTABLE AIR 413-91-2248 2091619 09/16/2019 34169 552.00

4898.56 COMPRESSOR 34169
09/16/2019 SM/MD MESH SAFETY VESTS 413-91-2248 / 7 34169 170.00
LG/XL MESH SAFETY VESTS 413-91-2248 / / 34169 255.00
2X/3X SAFETY VESTS 413-91-2248 / / 34169 42.50
4X/5X MESH SAFETY VESTS 413-91-2248 / / 34169 8.50
16 GALLON SHOP VAC 413-91-2248 / / 34169 161.00



FREIGHT 413-91-2248 /7 34169 213.88
INVOICE#43081012/43085691



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 19

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
ACCT#12427432
COMPACT FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS 407-91-2248 2191619 09/16/2019 34167 699,14
CABINETS 406-91-2248 /! 341867 699.14
SHIPPING 408-91-2248 / 34167 699.14
405-91-2248 / 34167 699.13
418-91-2248 / 34167 699.13

INVOICE#43115741 ACCT#12427432

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 4898.56

01 R 108988 ORKIN INC. STANDARD MONTHLY PC 911-80-2215 1291619 09/16/2019 150.84
150.84 SEPT 2019 INVOICE#188452528
09/16/2019 ACCT#25640741
911-DISPATCH CENTER 150.84
01 R 108989 PLATEAU WIRELESS BUSINESS INTERNET BLAZE 401-65-2213 1191619 09/16/2019 1674.80
1674.80 ACCT#3061934
09/16/2019

OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 1674.80

01 R 108350 RICOH USA, INC RENEWAL ADDITIONAL IMAGES/STATE 401-08-2203 1391619 09/16/2019 679.91
679,91 TAX CITY TAX/COUNTY TAX MPC3503
09/16/2019 INVOICE#102431547

ACCT#80569-1027265051

PLANNING & ZONING 679.91
01 R 108991 RICOH USA, INC RENEWAL/ADDITIONAL IMAGES/STATE 401-30-2203 1491619 09/16/2019 272.86
272.86 TAX CITY TAX/COUNTY TAX
09/16/2019 INVOICE#102579880 ACCT#
80569-1027265UC
COUNTY TREASURER 272.86
0L R 108992 RILEY, CHELSEA YARD SIGNS INCLUDING H FRAMES 605-03-2219 1791619 09/16/2019 248.00
268.31 8.190% NMGRT 605-03-2219 /o 20.31
09/16/2019

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 268.31

01 R 108993 ROMERO, JOANNA TRAVEL TQ ALBUQUERQUE NM 401-55-2205 591619 09/16/2019 41.94
125.82 NM EDGE CLASSES 401-55-2205 /7 41.94
09/16/2019 401-55-2205 /7 41.94

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 125.82
0L R 108954 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTENCCT DATE AUGUST 2019/CLERK 401-20-2205 191619 09/16/2019 16.14
154.91 TREASURER 401-30-2202 !/ 60.20
09/16/2019 ASSESSOR 610-40-2202 i 74.71
DV 690-09-2202 /7 3.86

ACCT#5569634555537891

COUNTY CLERK 16.14 COUNTY TREASURER 60.20 COUNTY ASSESSOR 74.71
WIND PILT 3.86

0L R 108995 WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION ONE MONTH WEST PROFLEX AUGUST 19 401-56-2269 1591619 09/16/2019 181.50




181.50 INVOICE#840874077 ACCT#
09/16/2019 1000641642



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 08/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 20
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount.
ATTORNEY 181.50
01 R 108996 WILLARD, VILLAGE OF MONTHLY CHARGES 7/31/2019 TO 418-91-2210 1691619 09/16/2019 55.26
55.26 8/26/2019 WATER/SEWER
09/16/2019 ACCT#310.01
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 55.26
01 R 108997 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT, LLC BRUSHES FOR BROOM ON RJ350 402-60-2244 691619 09/16/2019 34287 813.68
813.68 JOHN DEERE SWEEPER 34287
09/16/2019 INVOICE#735526 ACCT#37497
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 813.68
0l R 108998 INLAND KENWORTH US TENDER 2-1 191719 34364
1681.09 INSTALL DRIVELINE AND PUSH 406-91-2201 / /7 34364 146.00
09/17/2019 TROUBLESHOOT EXHAUST SYSTEM 406-91-2201 /7 34364 292.00
DEF LEVEL/TEMPERAUTURE SENSOR 406-91-2201 / / 34364 786.32
R/R WITH NEW - SLEEPER TRUCK 34364
WITH FAIRINGS (FREIGHT IN & 34364
SENSOR DEF CONCENTRATION) 34364
ECM CALIBRATION 406-91-2201 /7 34364 204.40
SHOP SUPPLIES 406-91-2201 / 7/ 34364 129.65
NMGRT 406-91-2201 / 7/ 34364 122.72
INVOICE # 4295ALS
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1681.09
0L R 108999 ESTANCIA, TOWN OF ACCT# 373 HEALTH OFFICE 401-24-2210 191819 09/18/2019 97.44
298.67 ACCT# 1112 ROAD DEPT. 402-61-2210 /7 201.23
09/18/2019
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 97 .44 COUNTY RCAD SHOP 201.23
01 O 109003 AIRGAS USA LLC CYLINDER RENT MED/XS OXYGEN 406-91-2230 1992319 09/23/2019 119.92
119.92 HAZMAT SALES TAX JULY 2019
09/24/2019 INVOICE#9964599753
ACCT#2287851
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 119.92
01 C 102004 BOOT BARN INC WORK FIELD SAFETY BOOTS 610-40-2248 1892319 09/23/2019 34293 107.99
107.99 APPRAISER STAFF 34293
09/24/2019 UP TO $150 ALLOWANCE 34293
ACCT#970863.00 .
COUNTY ASSESSOR 107.99
01 R 109005 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER/BILL 401-27-2208 1192319 09/23/2019 479.99
7120.60 DATE 9/12/2019/205707901
09/24/2019 MORTARTY SENIOR/401421201 401-37-2208 / 7/ 600.27
ESTANCIA SENIOR/B880109702 401-36-2208 /7 626.73
DIST 4 VFD/8880282700 409-91-2208 /7 51.63
DIST 5 VFD/8880411701 405-91-2208 / 7/ 334.22
DISPATCH/1970550 911-80-2208 !/ 7/ 53.77
JUDICIAL COMPLEX/8880179001 401-16-2208 /7 3924.07
405-91-2208 / / 76.75

DIST 5 VFD/19103200



DIST 5 VFD/1913300 405-91-2208
HEALTH DEPT/404492801 401-24-2208

28.35
591.40

NN
N



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 21

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
DIST 3 VFD/8880488700 408-91-2208 /7 133.81
VOTING MACHINE STORAGE/ 401-21-2308 / 7 37.09
8880529300
DISPATCH/8880281300 911-80-2208 /7 7/ 182.52
MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN 479.99 MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER  600.27 ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER 626.73 -
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 624.76 911-DISPATCH CENTER 236.29 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 3924.07
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 591.40 ELECTIONS 37.09
01 R 109006 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILL DATE 413-91-2208 1292319 09/23/2019 322.15
4793.31 09/12/2019 FIRE ADMIN/8880270701
09/24/2019 DIST 2 VFD/8880099100 406-91-2208 /! 32.43
ANTMAL SERVICES/8880084401 401-82-2208 / 464.58
DIST 6 VFD/207079301 418-91-2208 / 57.43
DISPATCH/19770500 911-80-2208 /7 113.37
COURTHOUSE/404273000 401-15-2208 / / 3515.31
COURTHOUSE/404273700 401-15-2208 /7 6.36
DIST 3 VFD/19615100 408-91-2208 /7 257.67
DIST 3 VFD/8880074400 408-91-2208 /7 24.01
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 693.69 ANIMAL SERVICES 464.58 911-DISPATCH CENTER 113.37
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 3521.67
01 R 109007 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. MONTHLY CHARGES BILL DATE 412-53-2208 1692319 09/23/2019 735.29
735.29 9/12/2019 ACCT#404536900/
09/24/2019 404571500/404572200/404572300
8880064700
COUNTY FAIR 735.29
01 R 109008 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. MONTHLY ELECTRIC BTILL DATE 409-91-2208 2192319 09/24/2019 §5.42
55.42 09/12/2019 ACCT#20554000
09/24/2019
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 55,42
01 R 109009 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICENVOICE DATE :9/21/2019 COPIER  401-50-2218 892319 09/23/2019 512.17
§12.17 LEASE INVOICE#65220249
09/24/2019 ACCT#1304771
COUNTY SHERIFF 512.17
01 R 109010 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE9/15/2019 TO 10/14/2019 413-91-2271 992319 09/23/2019 274.14
288,19 PAYMENT AMOUNT TAX 413-91-2271 /7 14.05
09/24/2019 . INVOICE#65220364 ACCTH#1304774
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 288.19
01 R 109011 LEAF HP DESIGN JET T3500PS 610-40-2203 792319 09/23/2019 214.54
429.07 COPIER SYSTEM INVOICE DATE: 675-07-2203 /7 214.53
09/24/2019 9/10/2019
COUNTY ASSESSOR 214.54 RURAL ADDRESSING 214.53
01 0 109012 LESTER E. GARY TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM 413-91-2205 492319 09/23/2019 228.00
228.00 21ST ANNUAL NM FIRE SERVICE

09/24/2019 CONFERENCE



LNINLOTIV HdIJ HLVLS

00°8ZC



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 22

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

1 R 109013 MARLIN BUSINESS BANK SCAN PRO SCANNING SYSTEM 612-20-2203 692319 09/23/2019 266.36
266.36 CONTRACT PAYMENT SALES/USE TAX

09/24/2019 INVOICE DATE:9/9/2019 INVOICE#

17329888 ACCTH#1489142

JUNTY CLERK 266.36

1 R 109014 MOUNTAINAIR, TOWN OF MONTHLY CHARGES/WATER 401-24-2210 192319 09/23/2019 77.12
178.20 GAS AUGUST 2019 401-24-2209 /7 101.08

09/24/2019 ACCT#1716

SIALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 178.20

1 R 108015 NEXTIVA INC VOIP PHONES/ASSESSOR/INVOICE# 610-40-2207 1492319 09/23/2019 344,16

2098.53 23723175046/CLERK/BILL DATE 9/17 401-20-2207 /7 200.76

09/24/2019 2019/MANAGER 401-10-2207 /7 201.17

FINANCE 401-55-2207 /7 114.72

MAINTENANCE 401-15-2207 /ot 57.36

COMMISSION 401-05-2207 / 7/ 87.00

PZ 401-08-2207 / 57.36

CODE ENFORCEMENT 685-08-2207 /7 28.68

IT 401-65-2207 /! 28.68

ROAD 402-60-2207 /7 57.36

PROBATE 401-90-2207 / / 28.68

ASSESSOR 675-07-2207 /7 28.68

SHERIFF 401-50-2207 /7 319.00

COMM MONITOR 420-73-2207 /7 28.68

TREASURER 401-30-2207 /7 229.44

FIRE ADMIN 413-91-2207 /7 114.72

EXTENSION 401-05-2207 /7 143.40

CIVIL DEFENSE 604-83-2207 /7 28.68
JUNTY ASSESSOR 344.16 COUNTY CLERK 200.76 COUNTY MANAGER 201.17
'NANCE DEPARTMENT 114.72 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 57.36 COUNTY COMMISSION 230.40
ANNING & ZONING 86.04 OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 28.68 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 57.36
'OBATE JUDGE 28.68 RURAL ADDRESSING 28.68 COUNTY SHERIFF 319.00
IMMUNITY MONITORING 28.68 COUNTY TREASURER 229.44 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 114.72

'MMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 28.68

. 0 109016 NM SECRETARY OF STATE SECRETARY OF STATE FEE 411-92-2271 1392319 09/23/2019 34362 20.00
20.00 NOTARY FPOR HANNA SANCHEZ 34362

09/24/2019

4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 20.00

it e e et L L L L L L L L L L P E PP I L ETS = SEERESEEsssssSsssssasssan - =E=Sm======== = e e —————

. R 109017 OLIVER, JEREMY TRAVEL TO FINANCE CLASSES9/18/19 401-55-2205 1592319 09/23/2019 55.44
166.32 ALBUQ NM 9/19/201% 401-55-2205 /7 55.44

09/24/2019 9/16/2019 401-55-2205 !/ 7 55.44

NANCE DEPARTMENT 166.32

. R 109018 ORKIN INC. PEST CONTROL DURING FAIR WEEK 412-53-2271 592319 09/23/2019 34070 163.97
163.97 SERVICE CALL FOR SPRAY AT TC

09/24/2019 FAIR GROUNDS INVOICE#190984732

ACCT#34162749

UNTY FAIR 163.97




01 R 109019 QWEST CORPORATION MONTHLY CHARGES 420~-70-2207 1092319 09/23/2019 273.59
273.59 AUGUST 2019 ACCT#5058320012749M



Date; 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 23
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
09/24/2019
ADULT INMATE CARE 273.59
01 R 109020 REMMEY, WARREN T HVAC MAIN/DISPATCH 911-80-2203 1792319 09/23/2019 360.00
360.00
09/24/2019
911-DISPATCH CENTER 360.00
01 R 109021 RICH FORD SALES 2009 FORD ESCAPE 401-10-2201 2092319 09/23/2019 34062 336.29
336.29 WINDOW REGULATOR 34062
09/24/2019 INVOICE#2025070/1
COUNTY MANAGER 336.29
01 R 109022 RICOH USA, INC RENEWAL ADDITIONAL ITEMS STATE 610-40-2203 392319 09/23/2019 352.54
352.54 TAX/ CITY TAX/COUNTY TAX CURRENT
09/24/2019 BILLING PERIOD 09/01/2019-
09/30/2019 INVOICE #102658558
ACCT#80569-1027265U52
COUNTY ASSESSOR 352.54
01 O 109023 TAJIQUE LAND GRANT SEPTEMBER 2019 LEASE TAJIQUE 401-05-2204 292319 09/23/2019 200.00
200.00 TRANSFER STATION INVOICE#2019-9
09/24/2019
COUNTY COMMISSION 200.00
01 R 109024 CERVANTES, EUNICE TRAVEL TO PHOENIX AZ INMATE 420-74-2205 1292619 09/25/2019 116.00
116.00 EXTRADITION/A.LOPEZ
09/25/2019
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS  116.00
01 R 109025 CERVANTES, EUNICE TRAVEL TO MILPITAS CA 420-74-2205 1592619 09/25/2019 224.00
224.00 INMATE EXTRADITION/J.LANGE
09/25/2019
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS  224.00
01 R 109026 HOOVER, JAMES TRAVEL TO PHOENIX AZ/INMATE 420-74-2205 1392619 09/25/2019 116.00
116.00 EXTRADITION/A.LOPEZ
09/25/2019 !
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS  116.00
01 R 108027 INSURANCE SERVICES OF NEW MEXICROTARY BOND FOR HANNA SANCHEZ 411-92-2271 3792619 09/25/2019 34361 50.00
50.00 ACCT#SANCHEHA01
09/25/2019
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 50.00
01 O 109028 QUINTANA, CESAR TRAVEL TO MILPITAS CA 420-74-2205 1692619 09/25/2019 208.00

208.00
09/25/2019

INMATE EXTRADITION/J.LANGE



SI¥d 40 NOILVILYOdSNYAL

00°80¢



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/201S Page: 24
IK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
1 0 109029 AIRGAS USA LLC RENT-CYLINDER MEDIUM/LARGE 405-91-2230 4092619 09/25/2019 144,82
144,82 OXYGEN/RENT-CYLINDER MEDIUM/XS
09/25/2019 OXYGEN HAZMAT FEE SALES TAX
INVOICE#9964599752 ACCTH2287851
PATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 144.82
L R 109030 ALBUQUERQUE IMAGE PRODUCTS CONTRACT COVERAGE CHARGE 7/1/19- 401-50-2203 592619 09/24/2019 49.53
251.56 7/31/19 CONTRACT SET UP FEE 401-50-2203 /7 25.00
09/25/2019 TAX INVOICEH#IN35308 401-50-2203 / 7 5.87
ACCT#TCO3
CONTRACT OVERAGE CHARGE FOR THE 413-91-2271 2292619 09/25/2019 171.16
08/01/2019 TO 08/31/2019 OVERAGE
PERIOD TAX INVOICE#IN35309
ACCTHTCO4
JUNTY SHERIFF 80.40 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 171.16
L O 109031 BNY MELLON - AS TRUSTEE: SFCAD AUGUST 2019 INMATE HOUSING 420-70-2172 692619 09/24/2019 1020.00
1020.00 INVOICE#TOR-8-2019
09/25/2019
JULT INMATE CARE 1020.00
. R 109032 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICESNSTALL NEW 4" DRAIN LINE & 620-94-2611 1892619 09/25/2019 33996 4623.30
12747.22 CLEANOUTS, SCH 40 PVC MAKE ALL 33996
09/25/2019 CONNECTIONS FOR COLLAPSED AND 33996
FAILED SEWER LINE AT COUNTY 33996
FAIR LABOR/MATERIALS & PERMIT 33996
TAX 620-94-2611 /7 33996 364.08
INVOICE#24-091746
REPLACEMENT OF EVAPORATIVE 2492619 33969
COOLERS AT FIRE ADMIN 33969
LABOR 411-92-2218 !/ 33969 2903.94
MATERIAL 411-92-2218 /7 33969 4130.10
CONSUMABLE 411-92-2218 /7 33969 84.32
PERMIT 411-92-2218 /7 33969 75.00
TAX 411-92-2218 /7 33969 566.48
CES CONTRACT #18-07B-R201 33969
INVOICE#24-091742 ACCT#
TORRANCECOUNTY
FRASTRUCTURE GROSS R 4987.38 1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 7759.84
0 109033 CORECIVIC INC. AUGUST HOUSING GUARD HOURS- 420-70-2172 3592619 09/25/2019 83509.00
83635.61 MEDICAL TRANSPORTS MILEAGE-MEDIC 420-70-2172 / 7 126.61
09/25/2019 TRANSPORTS OTHER AGENCY MANDAYS
INVOICE#TCDF 082019/ACCT#CORE
CIVIC/TORRANCE
ULT INMATE CARE 83635.61
0 109034 DESIGN SILK SCREEN PRINTERS INSTALL 12" ROAD DEPT LOGOS 402-60-2201 192619 09/24/2019 34166 50.00
50.00 ON NEW ROAD SERVICE TRUCK 34166
09/25/2019 INVOICE#34852 ACCTH#TCRD




0L R 109035 GALLS LLC MOUTH PIECES FOR PORTABLE BREATH 605-03-2219 892619 09/25/2019 34104 139.98
1l42.97 TESTERS (250 CT) 34104



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 25
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
09/25/2019 SHIPPING AND HANDLING 605-03-2219 /7 34104 2.99
INVOICE#13554960 ACCT#3736813
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT  142.97
01 R 109036 GUSTIN HARDWARE INC. STIHL HSA 56 401-15-2238 492619 09/24/2019 34281 125.00
484.59 HEDGE TRIMMER 401-16-2238 / /7 34281 124,99
09/25/2019 INVOICE#221082 ACCT#125
PAPER TOWELS, SCREWS, BOLTS, 402-61-2250 1992619 09/25/2019 34223 234.60
INVOICE#9-2-19 STATEMENT DATE
ACCT#126
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  125.00 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  124.99 COUNTY ROAD SHOP 234.60
01 R 109037 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT. 405-91-2215 2392619 09/25/2019 33993 17.07
149.78 JULY, AUGUST, AND SEPTEMBER 405-91-2248 /7 33993 92.75
09/25/2019 INVOICE#B325903 ACCT#33 33993
LUMBER, PLUMBING NEEDS, PAINT, 3092619 33993
ROLLERS/BRUSHES, CLEANING 33993
SUPPLIES, MISC ITEMS NEED FOR 33993
BUILDING MAINTENENCE/REPAIR 33993
413-91-2248 / /7 33993 39.96
AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT, 33993
JULY, AUGUST, AND SEPTEMBER 33993
2019. 33993
INVOICE#B331904 ACCT#33
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 149.78
01 O 109038 HAVENS, WILLIAM REIMBURSEMENT FOR 10 PANEL DRUG 405-91-2266 3892619 09/25/2019 30.21
30.21 SCREEN. REQUIRED FOR EMT-B
09/25/2019 COURSE TAX
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 30.21
01 R 109039 HOLLYFRONTIER REFINING & FOG SEAL 402-60-2254 1092619 09/25/2019 3a270 7742.40
8240.78 MELODY RANCH SUBDIVISION 34270
09/25/2019 2 MILES 34270
NMGRT 402-60-2254 /7 34270 498,38
IFB 2019-04-CSS~-FOG SEAL 34270
INVOICE#99262188 ACCT#TORRANCE
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 8240.78
01 R 109040 HONSTEIN OIL CO. 8/27/19 FUEL PZ-3 401-08-2202 1192619 09/25/2019 45.15
126.84 8/29/19 FUEL PZ-3 401-08-2202 / 45.03
09/25/2019 8/20/19 FUEL PZ-1 401-08-2202 /! 36.66
INVOICE#2262 ACCT#3873
PLANNING & 20NING 126.84
01 R 109041 INDEPENDENT NEWS LLC 2019 LOCAL ELCETION PROCLAMATION 401-21-2221 1792619 09/25/2019 34251 1081.88
1671.50 ENGLISH AND SPANISH 34251
09/25/2019 INVOICE#83035 & 83036
HALF-PAGE ADS PROMOTING 605-03-2221 3292619 09/25/2019 34228 589.62
SEPTEMBER 7, 2019 PREVENTION 34228
EVENTS 8/23/19 AND 8/30/19. 34228

INVOICE#83064/83111



ECTIONS 1081.88 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 589.62



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC&Q) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 26
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 R 109042 IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MANAGEMENMONTHLY STORAGE FOR MICROFILM 612-20-2203 1492619 09/25/2019 34126 124.99
124.99 INVOICE#201968285 ACCT#44033.0NM
09/25/2019 389 7/1/19 THRU 6/30/20
COUNTY CLERK 124.99
01 R 109043 LIVEVIEW GPS, INC. PT10 PRO LIVE TRACKING UNLIMITED 401-55-221 4192619 09/25/2019 34028 1044.00
2131.50 EXTENDED BATTERY PACK 10 AH 34028
09/25/2019 FOAM INSERT FOR PELICAN CASE 34028
GPS CASE PELICAN CUSTOMIZED WITH 34028
MAGNETIC MOUNT 34028
PT10 LIVE GPS TRACKER 34028
OVERNIGHT SHIPPING 401-55-2219 /7 34028 40.00
PRO RATE PT10 401-55-2219 /7 34028 39.90
PRO RATE IPHONE/ANDROID APP 401-55-2219 / 7/ 34028 2.00
MONTHLY SUB: PT10 401-55-2219 / 7/ 34028 479.40
MONTHLY SUB: PT10 401-55-2219 / 7/ 34028 479.40
IPHONE APP WHOLESALE 401-55-2219 / 7/ 34028 46.80
ACCT#195604
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 2131.50
01 R 109044 MARKETING STRATEGIES INC BUSINESS CARDS FOR R. HUBBARD & 610-40-2219 2592619 09/25/2019 34257 48.62
206.47 H. JONES 34257
09/25/2019 ESTIMATED TAX ON CARDS 34257
INVOICE#4169 ACCT#TORRANCE
#10 REGULAR ENVELOPES WITH 610-40-2221 2692619 09/25/2019 34256 157.85
RETURN ADDRESS 34256
INVOICE#4170 ACCTH#TORRANCE 34256
COUNTY ASSESSOR 206.47
01 R 109045 MARTINEZ, ANNA REIMBURSEMENT LAYS/ALL BEEF 804-89-2257 3982619 09/25/2019 256.82
256.82 FRANK/HOT DOG BUNS/KINGSFORD
09/25/2019
DRUG EDUCATION 256.82
01 V 109046 MASTER, TRACEY REIMBURSEMENT FOR FAMILY DOLLAR 804-89-2257 3192619 09/25/2019 26.66
26.66 EXPENSE FOR 5K 9/5/2019-9/6/2019
09/25/2019
DRUG EDUCATION 26.66
01 O 109047 NM APPARATUS LLC RESCUE 3 2792619 34172
1768.79 HOUR TO PERFORM PM TO INCLUDE 408-~91-2201 /7 34172 135.00
09/25/2019 OIL/AIR/FUEL FILTER, OIL. 34172
HOUR TO PERFORM DOT INSPECTION  408-91-2201 / / 34172 136.00
WITH RESULTS TO BE SUBMITTED 34172
ALONG WITH INVOICE. 34172
PARTS 408-91-2201 /7 34172 307.53
TAX 408-91-2201 / 7 34172 18.23
INVOICE#1441
TENDER 3-2 2892619 34171
HOUR TO PERFORM PM TO INCLUDE 408-91-2201 / 7/ 34171 135.00
OIL/AIR/FUEL FILTERS, OIL AND 34171
WIPERS. 34171



HOUR TO PERFORM DOT INSPECTION 408-91-2201 / 34171 135.00
WITH RESULTS TO BE SUBMITTED 34171



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 27
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Inveice # DATE PO # Amount
ALONG WITH INVOICE 34171
PARTS 408-91-2201 /7 34171 360.63
TAX 408-91-2201 /7 34171 18.23
INVOICE#1440
BRUSH 3-2 2992619 34170
HOUR TO PERFORM PM TO INCLUDE 408-91-2201 /7 34170 135.00
AIR FILTER, OIL FILTER, FUEL 34170
FILTER, CAB FILTER, OIL, & WIPER 34170
BLADES. 34170
HOUR TO PERFORM DOT INSPECTION W 408-91-2201 /7 34170 135.00
ITH RESULTS TO BE SUBMITTED 34170
ALONG WITH INVOICE 34170
PARTS 408-91-2201 /7 34170 235.94
TAX 408-91-2201 /7 34170 18.23
INVOICE{#1442
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1768.79
01 O 109048 NM TEEN COURT ASSQCIATION NMTCA DUES FY2020/ADRIAN ORTIZ  605-03-2269 992619 09/25/2019 275.00
275.00
09/25/2019
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 275.00
01 R 109049 NM WASTE SERVICE INC 30 YD ROLL OFF CONTAINER 412-53-2210 292619 09/24/2019 33975 355.00
355.00 FOR 2019 COUNTY FAIR 33375
09/25/2019 ACCT#2939600
COUNTY FAIR 355.00
01 R 109050 P & M SIGNS INC 4'X4' FIRE RATING SIGN 411-92-2248 3692619 09/25/2019 34236 812.00
812.00 (WITHOUT SMOKEY) 34236
09/25/2019 INVOICE#8210
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 812.00
01 R 105051 REMMEY, WARREN T DIAGNOSE AND MAKE RECOMMENDATION 401-16-22185 2092619 09/25/2019 34205 410.39
410.39 FOR MINI SPLIT UNIT AT JUDICIAL 34205
09/25/2019 INVOICE#73019
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  410.39
01 O 109052 SANTA FE CNTY JUVENILE FACILITYJULY 2019 HOUSING 420-72-2172 792619 09/24/2019 4070.00
4070.00 INVOICE# TOR-08-2019
09/25/2019
JUVENILE INMATE CARE 4070.00
01 O 109053 SOUTHERN TIRE MART TIRES FOR 2008 CHEVY 402-60-2201 3991219 09/12/2019 34216 551.04
590.84 265/75/16 34216
09/25/2019 TUBE FOR CHIPPER 402-60-2201 /7 34216 39.80
INVOICE#496618 ACCT#310845
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 590.84
01 R 109054 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE BOARD GAMES & INCENTIVES FOR 804-89-2257 3392619 09/25/2019 34272 50.72

248,72
09/25/2019

INVOICE#3423936787/3423936873
3423936881 ACCT#70109685



GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES AND 605-03-2219 3492619 09/25/2019 34277 198.00
INVOICE#342326247/342328248/



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 28
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
3423268249/3423340713/3423417401
3243268246
ACCT#70109685
DRUG EDUCATION 50.72 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT  198.00
01 O 109055 TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY BELTS, OIL, OIL FILTERS, CAPS, 402-60-2201 392619 09/24/2019 34283 1059.86
2119.72 NUTS, BOLTS, FLUID, WIPERS, 402-60-2244 /7 34283 1059.86
09/25/2019 TOWELS, AND SHOP SUPPLIES. 34283
ACCT#1187
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 2119.72
01 0O 109056 UNIVERSAL BACKGROUND SCREENING PRE-EMPLOYMENT BACKGROUND 401-10-2271 2192619 09/25/2019 34065 121.50
121.50 DRUG TESTING PACKAGE NEW HIRES
09/25/2019 S.LUJAN, C.RILEY,R.TORREZ TORRANC
COUNTY STANDARD PACKAGE R.TORREZ
INVOICE#201908013415
COUNTY MANAGER 121.50
01 O 109057 ADAY, JONATHAN LOT 42 SWINE 3RD PL CROSS FAIR  412-53-2249 2592619 09/26/2019 5076.72
5076.72 BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS
09/30/2019 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 5076.72
01 C 109058 ADAY, MARIAH LOT 12 SWINE RESERVE CHAMP FATR 412-53-2249 2892619 09/26/2019 8087.44
8087.44 BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 LOT 38
09/30/2019 SWINE 3RD PL CROSS FAIR BOARD
COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 8087.44
===== = Mo——coCo==Sssss=—Som==== = === e T T T = == 2 —mm=sana mRESsSEESSSTSx === [N = ke
01 O 109059 AIRGAS USA LLC CYLINDER RENT MED/XS OXYGEN 408-91-2230 4192619 09/26/2019 162.21
162.21 HAZMAT FEE SALES TAX INVOICE#
09/30/2019 9964653443 ACCT#2296717
-9 - N
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 162,21
01 O 109060 ALVIS, JOEN R CONSULTING PHARMACY QUARTERLY 411-92-2271 4692619 09/30/2019 250.00
250.00 INSPECTION 9/23/19 INVOICE#
09/30/2019 039083
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 250.00
01 O 109061 AMERICAN PROPERTY CONSULTANTS &APPRAISAI, REPORT SIX TRACTS OF  401-10-2272 5292619 09/30/2019 3750.00
3750.00 VACANT LAND-FAIR GROUNDS NM
03/30/2019 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX@7.875% REF:
FY18 PO#31141 ACCTH#A19160
COUNTY MANAGER 3750.00
01 0 109062 ARAGON, EMILIANO LOT 44 SWINE 4TH PL HAMP FAIR 412-53-2249 692619 09/26/2019 4840.72

4840.72
09/30/2019

BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS
2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE



YIVd XLNOOD

(AR 4:34



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/201% Page: 29
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 © 109063 AUTOZONE INC. BATTERIES, WIPER BLADES, WASHER 401-50-2201 5092619 09/30/2019 34134 433.97
433.97 FLUID, MISC, UNIT NEEDS. 34134
09/30/2019 AUGUST 2019. 34134
INVOICE#2248260418/2248263367/
2512501669/2512506938
COUNTY SHERIFF 433.97
01 O 109064 BI INC GPS/ADD AUGUST BILLING (3 420-73-2218 4792619 09/30/2019 550.17
§50.17 DEFENDANTS) TAX SHIPPING-EXPRESS
09/30/2019 INVOICE#1118722 ACCT#3533
COMMUNITY MONITORING 550,17
01 O 109065 BLACK DUCK INC BADGE SEWS, NAMES FOR S.0. 410-50-2222 4992619 09/30/2019 34133 90.00
90.00 AUGUST 2019 34133
09/30/2019 INVOICE#85530/85531 ACCTH#7039
COUNTY SHERIFF 90.00
01 O 109066 BUTTERCRUST PIZZA, LLC. REHAB FOR FINAL SKILLS TEST-OUT 413-91-2248 4592619 09/30/2019 34388 95.12
95.12 ON 9/22/19 VEHICLE & PATIENT 34388
09/30/2019 EXTRICATION, FIELD 34388
IMMOBILIZATION, MOVING A PATIENT 34388
8-5 TRAINING AT FIRE ADMIN BUILD 34388
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 95,12
01 O 109067 CAIN, DALLIE VON LOT 15 GOAT 1ST PLACE FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 892619 09/26/2019 9094.69
9094.69 COMMISSIONS .03 LOT 25 GOAT 2ND
09/30/2019 PL, FAIR BOARD COMMISSIONS .03
ADD ONS 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 3094.69
01 0 109068 CARROT-TOP INDUSTRIES 7' JOINTED OAK W/ 3'X5' US FLAG 413-91-2215 6392619 09/30/2019 34312 159.00
549,54 3'X5' STANDARD 7' POLE 413-91-2215 / 7 34312 220.00
09/30/2019 3'X5' NYLON FIRE DEPT INDOOR 413-91-2215 /7 34312 69.95
FLAG - POLE HEM & FRINGE 34312
3'X5' NYLON NM INDOOR FLAG 413-91-2215 /7 34312 53.75
SHIPPING 413-91-2215 / 7 34312 46.84
INVOICE#43877200 ACCT#444236
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 549.54
01 O 109069 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT INSTALL AND 410-50-2222 5192619 09/30/201® 33776 9340.92
9340.92 LABOR 33776
09/30/2019 SHERIFF RIVERA TAHOE 33776
NM STATE PRICING AGREEMENT 33776
60-00-15-00032 33776
INVOICE#190806
COUNTY SHERIFF 9340.92
01 R 109070 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICEBEPLACE EXISTING YORK 5 TON 1992619 33957
11915.30 ROOF TOP HVAC UNIT WITH 33957
09/30/2019 NEW YORK/COLEMAN 33957
CRANE RENTAL 621-96-2611 / /7 33957 1050.00



LABOR & MATERIALS & RENTAL 621-96-2611
CONSUMABLE & PERMIT 621-96-2611

33957 9846.78
33857 148.69

NS
~



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60)

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 30

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
TAX 621-96-2611 /7 33957 869.83
CES CONTRACT #18-07B-R201 33987
INVOICE#24-091748
CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 11915.30
01 0 109071 EMMONS, SHELRY LOT 19 DAIRY HEIFER 1ST PL FAIR 412-53-2249 1292619 09/26/2019 3594,72
3594.72 BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS
09/30/2019 2019 TC ANIMAL LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 3594.72
01 0 109072 ENCINIAS, KINSEY LOT 11 GOAT 1ST PL FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 2792619 09/26/2019 6935.94
6935.94 COMMISSIONS .03 LOT 36 GOAT 4TH
09/30/2019 PL FAIR BOARD COMMISSIONS .03
ADD ONS 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 6935.94
01 0 109073 GRAINGER, INC. MULTI-GAS DETECTOR, 4 GAS, 406-91-2248 4392619 09/30/2019 34302 1573.74
2204.94 DETECTS OXYGEN, CARBON MONOXIDE, 34302
09/30/2019 HYDROGEN SULFIDE, LOWER 34302
EXPLOSIVE LIMIT. 34302
ELECTRONIC LOCK, SATIN CHROME, 409-91-2215 /7 34302 631.20
12 BUTTON 34302
INVOICE #9298261034 ACCT#
818809576
S3TATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2204.94
01 O 109074 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE LUMBER, PLUMBING NEEDS, PAINT, 6192619 33993
10.86 ROLLERS/BRUSHES, CLEANING 33993
09/30/2019 SUPPLIES, MISC ITEMS NEED FOR 33993
BUILDING MAINTENENCE/REPAIR 33993
413-91-2248 /7 33993 10.86
AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT. 33993
JULY, AUGUST, AND SEPTEMBER 33993
2019. 33993
INVOICE#B332662 ACCT#33
3STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 10.86
J1 0 109075 HENDRICKS, ELAINA LOT 40 STEER 4TH PL FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 3492619 09/26/2019 6213.72
6213.72 COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
09/30/2019 LIVESTOCK SALE - .
JOUNTY FAIR 6213.72
YL R 109076 HONSTEIN OIL CO. VEHICLE FUEL GALLONS/PRICE PER  401-82-2202 3992619 09/26/2019 96.12
96.12 GALLON INVOICE#ZZ263 ACCT#
09/30/2019 TCANISHEL
\WNIMAL SERVICES 96.12
)1 0 109077 INDEPENDENT DRUG TESTING DRUG TEST/CONFIRMATIONS TAX 420-73-2271 4892619 09/30/201 11.33
11.33 TAX#4985

09/30/2019



ONTYOLINOW XILINOWNO.

€E°TT



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 31
CK# DATE Name Description Line  Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 O 109078 INDEPENDENT NEWS LLC PUBLIC NOTICE FOR AUG 28 PUBLIC 401-08-2221 6292619 09/30/2019 34157 36.13
36.13 HEARING VACATION OF VAL VERDE 34157
09/30/2019 ESTATES SUBDIVISION 34157
2 EDITION RUN 8/S & 8/23 EDITION 34157
INVOICE#S 82991/82992/82918
PLANNING & ZONING 36.13
01 0 109079 KAUFMANS WEST LLC TRU-SEPC PANTS DISCOUNT INVOICE# 401-50-2236 1792619 09/26/2019 233.60
233.60 26808
09/30/2019 RE: PO#33545
COUNTY SHERIFF 233.60
01 0 109080 KAUFMANS WEST LLC STINGER, BATON, BELT KEEPERS, 401-50-2236 1892619 09/26/2019 1191.91
1191.91 HANDCUFF KEY,MAG POUCH, PANTS,
09/30/2019 POLOS, BOOTS, DISCOUNT INVOICE#
2679S PRIOR YEAR PAYMENT
APPROVED 9/25/2019 RE:PO#33578
ZOUNTY SHERIFF 1191.91
01 0 109081 KAUFMANS WEST LLC POLO SHIRTS,DUTY BELT,HOLSTER, 401-50-2236 2092619 09/26/2019 371.39
371.39 PANTS, PANT HEM/WOODARD &
09/30/2019 SCHWERDEL INVOICE#2352S
RE:PO#33118
JOUNTY SHERIFF 371.39
J1 O 109082 KAUFMANS WEST LLC 2159 S PANTS,HEMS, POLOS, NAME PL 420-74-2248 2192619 09/26/2019 812.49
812.49 INVOICE#21595 RE:PO#33088
09/30/2019 APPROVED BY COUNTY COMMISSION
9/25/19
CRANSPORTATION OF PRIS  812.49
)1 0 109083 LUJAN, ANDREW LOT 6 SWINE CHAMPION DUROC FAIR 412-53-2249 1492619 09/26/2019 8200.94
8200.94 BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 LOT 27
09/30/2019 SWINE 2ND PL CROSS FAIR BOARD
COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
LIVESTOCK SALE
JOUNTY FAIR 8200.94
11 0 109084 LUKE ARNOLD TREATMENT CONTRACT AUGUST 2019  605-02-2282 392619 09/26/2019 300.00
300.00
09/30/2019
WI LOCAL GRANT FY20 300.00
)31 0 109085 MABERRY, AMBER LOT 2 RABBIT PEN FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 292619 09/26/2019 291.00
1056.94 COMMISSIONS .03 LOT 5 CHAMPION 412-53-2249 /o 388.00
09/30/2019 BOILER PEN 412-53-2249 / 377.94
2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE
'OUNTY FAIR 1056.94
11 O 109086 MARIELLA ARAGON LOT 30 SWINE 2ND PL HAMP FAIR 412-53-2249 2992619 09/26/2019 3497.72



3497.72 BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS
09/30/2019 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 0%/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 32
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
COUNTY FAIR 3497.72
01 O 109087 MASTER, TRACEY REIMBURSEMENT FOR FAMILY DOLLAR 804-89-2257 3192619 09/25/2019 13.33
13.33 EXPENSE FOR 5K 9/5/2019-9/6/2019
a9/30/2019
DRUG EDUCATION 13.33
01 0 109088 MAURICIO, JAVIER LOT 4 GOAT RESERVE G.CHAMP FAIR 412-53-2249 3292619 09/26/2019 5711.94
5711.94 BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 LOT 21
09/30/2019 GOAT 2ND PL FAIR BOARD
COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 5711.94
01 0 109089 MENDEZ, DEVON LOT 16 SWINE RESERVE CHAMP FAIR 412-53-2249 992619 09/26/2019 8430.94
8430.94 BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 LOT 33
09/30/2019 LAMB LAMB 3RD PL BLK FACE FAIR
BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS
2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 8430.94
01 0 109090 NEVELOS, MAGGIE LOT 13 STEER 2ND PL FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 3392619 09/26/2019 5805.72
5805.72 COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
09/30/2019 LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 5805.72
01 0 109091 NMAAO REGISTRATION FOR ASSESSOR FALL 6092619 34365
630.00 CONFERENCE : 34365
09/30/2019 J. LUCERO, C. HUMPHREY, 610-40-2266 / 34365 600.0Q
V.SEDILLO, K. SANDY, R. HUBBARD, 34365
C. GARCIA. 34365
LUNCH ONLY FOR CONFERENCE: 610-40-2266 /7 34365 30.00
S. SASNOW & H. JONES 34365
COUNTY ASSESSOR 630.00
01 O 109092 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CO WELDER FOR ROAD SERVICE TRUCK 402-60-2244 5692619 09/30/2019 34190 1892.24
1892.24 FORD F250 34190
09/30/2019 INVOICE#43130350 ACCTH#126980
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1892.24
01 R 109083 OLIVER, KRISTIN TRAVEL TO MESCALERO NM HUMAN 401-10-2205 2292619 09/26/2019 255.43
255.43 RESOURCES AFFILIATE
09/30/2019
COUNTY MANAGER 265.43
01 O 1029094 OTIS, LYNDI LOT 43 LAMB 5TH PL BLK FACE FAIR 412-53-2249 3692619 09/26/2019 6358.72
6358.72 BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS
09/30/2019 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 6358.72



01 O 109095 OTIS, PAYTON LOT 34 SWINE 3RD PI, HAMP FAIR 412-53-2249 3092619 09/26/2019 4455.72



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 33
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
4455 .72 BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS
09/30/2019 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 4455,72
01 O 109096 PEREA, JAYDE LOT 35 STEER 4TH PL FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 2492619 09/26/2019 12907.94
12907.94 COMMISSIONS .03 LOT 10 LAMB TCB
09/30/2019 CHAMPION FAIR BOARD COMMISSIONS
.03 ADD ONS 2019 TC LIVESTOCK
SALE
COUNTY FAIR 12907.94
01 0 109097 PERPETUAL TEARS MEMORIAL INC DRUG FEE ACTIVITY-MOUNTAINATR 804-89-2257 5392619 09/30/2019 448.43
448.43 PUBLIC SCHOOLS INVOICE#2019-003
09/30/2019
DRUG EDUCATION 448.43
01 0 109098 PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER-SERVICES 631-57-2271 492619 09/26/2019 833.33
833.33 FOR AUGUST 2019 INVOICE22-AUG-19
09/30/2019
SENIOR CITIZEN'S PROGR  833.33
01 0 109099 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY MATS, MOPS, UNIFORMS FOR ADMIN. 401-15-2203 5992619 09/30/2019 525.17
893.79 BUILDING 401-16-2203 /7 368.62
09/30/2019 MATS & MOPS FOR JUDICIAL
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 525,17 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 368,62
01 0 109100 ROMERO, JOANNA TRAVEL TQ ALBUQUERQUE NMS/17/19 401-55-2205 1692619 09/26/2019 10.48
31.44 NM EDGE CLASSES 9/18/19 401-55-2205 /7 10.48
09/30/2019 9/19/19 401-55-2205 /7 10.48
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 31.44
01 0 109101 SEDILLO, SOPHIA LOT 9 SWINE CHAMPION FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 3192619 09/26/2019 7209.94
7209.94 COMMISSIONS .03 LOT 39 GOAT 5TH
09/30/2019 PL FATR BOARD COMMISSIONS .03
ADD ONS 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 7209.94
01 0 109102 SHIRLEY TRACCHIA LEATHER PROJECTS FOR 2019 COUNTY 412-53-2251 5792619 09/30/2019 34096 130.00
130.00 FATR 34096
09/30/2019
COUNTY FAIR 130.00
01 0 109103 SMITH, KENDRA LOT 7 LAMB RESERVE CHAMPION 412-53-2249 2692619 09/26/2019 6599.94
6599.94 FAIR BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 LOT
09/30/2019 14 LAMB 1ST PL BLK FACE FAIR
BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS
2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 6599.94




01 0 109104 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS NX-5700VHF (136-174MHZ), 413-91-2248

4492619 09/30/2019 34328 2100.00
5612.34 50 WATTS, RADIO

34328



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 34

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
09/30/2019 NX-5800K2 UHF (380-470MH3Z}, 413-91-2248 !/ / 34328 2100.00
45 WATTS, RADIO 34328
HI-GAIN ANTENNA KIT (ANTENNA, 413-91-2248 /7 34328 175.50
COAX & CONNECTOR) VHF 34328
SPIKE ANTENNA KIT (ANTENNA, COAX 413-91-2248 / /7 34328 136.50
& CONNECTOR) UHF 34328
LABOR TO INSTALL RADIOS AND 413-91-2248 /7 34328 1020.00
ANTENNA SYSTEMS 2 AMBULANCES, 34328
1 COMMAND 34328
TAX ON LABOR 413-91-2248 / 34328 80.34
NM STATE PRICING AGREEMENT 34328
#70-000-16-00014AN 34328
INVOICE#134041

TATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 5612.34

1 0 109105 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE BOARD GAMES & INCENTIVES FOR 804-89-2257 3882619 09/26/2019 34272 169.71
169.71 INVOICE#3423268245/3423268244/
09/30/2019 3423268243/3423268239/3423268240

3423268241 ACCTH#70109685

RUG EDUCATION 169.71
1 R 109106 SULLIVAN, ANNA L REIMBURSEMENT FOR QOFFICE 401-82-2219 192619 09/26/2019 50.00
50.00 SUPPLIES/DESKS
09/30/2019
NIMAL SERVICES 50.00
10 109107 SYLSKAR, KYNDALL LOT 41 GOAR STH PL FAIR ROARD 412-53-2249 2392619 09/26/2019 4350.72
4350.72 COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
09/30/2019 LIVESTOCK SALE
JUNTY FAIR 4350.72
10 109108 THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC. 2018 DELIQUENT MH NOTICES 401-30-2221 4292619 09/26/2019 34008 276.00
1449.97 OUTER ENVELOPES 401-30-2221 /7 34008 257.00
09/30/2019 INNER ENVELOPES 401-30-2221 /7 34008 234.00
DOOR HANGERS 401-30-2221 /7 34008 547.00
MASTER BOOKS 401-30-2221 / 34008 70.00
ADDITIONAL POSTAGE FOR LARGE 401-05-2206 / / 34008 29,00
ENVELOPES 34008
ADDITIONAL 401-30-2221 ) 34008 36.97
POSTAGE FOR SHIPPING LIENS 34008
INVOICE#65038/65178/P65038
JUNTY TREASURER 1420.97 COUNTY COMMISSION 29.00
L O 109109 TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY ‘AUTO PARTS, HARDWARE, AND 401-15-2215 5492619 09/30/2019 33967 112.22
401.72 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE. 401-65-2201 /7 33967 97.90
09/30/2019 ACCT#1185
BATTERIES FOR EMERGENCY LIGHTS - 401-27-2215 5592619 09/30/2019 34275 95.80
MOUNTAINAIR 34275
BATTERIES FOR EMERGENCY LIGHTS - 401-36-2215 /7 34275 47.90
ESTANCIA 34275
BATTERIES FOR EMERGENCY LIGHTS - 401-37-2215 /7 34275 47.90
MORIARTY 34275

INVOICE#47662 ACCT#1185



ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 112.22 OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 97.90 MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN 95.80



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17

CK# DATE

ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER

MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER 47.90

01 O 109110 TREEN, JOSEPH
733.72
09/30/2019

COUNTY FAIR

01 0 109111 VENTURE TECHNOLOGIES

4150.00
09/30/2019

911-DISPATCH CENTER

01 0 109112 WALDROP, BAILEY

6955.72
09/30/2019

COUNTY FAIR

01 0 109113 WALDROP, RYAN
5888.72
09/30/2019

COUNTY FAIR

COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
LIVESTOCK SALE

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 35
Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

LOT 1 CAKE FAIR BOARD COMMISSION 412-53-2249 19 09/26/2019 733.72
.03 ADD ONS 2019 TC LIVESTOCK
SALE
BLACK KVM SWITHCH WITH GLIDE 911-80-2241 5892619 09/30/2019 4150.00
& SWITCH MOUSE SWITCHING-4
COMPUTERS 1 LOCAL USER 2X PS/2
PORT -9X USB TOTAL INVOICE#
SINO2645
LOT 24 STEER 3RD FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 1592619 09/26/201% 6955.72
COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
LIVESTOCK SALE
LOT 8 STEER 1ST PL FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 1192619 09/26/2019 5888.72

01 0 109114 WARREN, GIANNI LOT 26 LAMB 2ND PL BLK FACE FAIR 412-53-2249 3592619 09/26/2019 7062.94
7062.94 COMMISSIONS .03 LOT 37 LAMB 3RD
09/30/2019 PL BLK FACE FAIR BOARD
COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
LIVESTOCK SALE
JOUNTY FAIR
J1 0 109115 WRYE, CACHE LOT 22 LAMB 2ND PL BLK FACE FAIR 412-53-2249 792619 09/26/2019 24978.72
4978.72 BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS
09/230/2019 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE
OUNTY FAIR
11 0 109116 111 STARR, GARY LOT 23 SWINE 18T PL CROSS FAIR  412-53-2249 1392619 09/26/2019 4798.22
4798.22 BOARD COMMISSIONS..03 ADD ONS
09/30/2019 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE
‘OUNTY FAIR
)11 O 109117 8 TO 8 AUTOCARE FD6 592619 34350
436.06 ALIGNMENT 413-91-2201 /7 34350 105.00
09/30/2019 SHOP SUPPLIES 413-91-2201 / /7 34350 5.00
HAZMAT FEE 413-91-2201 / 7 34350 5.00
TAX 413-91-2201 /7 34350 8.46
INVOICE#11469
PARTS AND REPAIRS FOR CHEVY 402-60-2201 3792619 09/26/2019 34342 312.60
2008 DURAMAX - RESET PARTICULATE 34342
DPF SYSTEM 34342

INVOICE#11458 ACCT# TORRANCE



COUNTY
1GCHK2963

‘.



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHECGQ) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 36
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 123.46 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 312.60
01 O 109151 AT & T MOBILITY LLC MONTHLY CHARGES ISSUE DATE 407-91-2207 210119 10/01/2019 132.20
132.20 AUGUST/SEPTEMBER 2019 INVOICE#
10/01/2019 287272915609X06282019
ACCTH#287272915609#5757993117
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 132.20
01 O 109152 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. SEPT 2019 MONTHLY CHARGES ACCT# 407-91-2208 310119 10/01/2019 85.28
173.52 21036000
10/01/2019 SEPT 2019 MONTHLY CHARGES ACCT# 407-91-2208 410119 10/01/2019 30.52
8880105100
SEPT 2019 MONTHLY CHARGES 407-91-2208 510119 10/01/2019 57.72
ACCT#8880625100
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 173.52
01 O 109153 MORIARTY PIPE & IRON PIPE TO FIX WINGS ON CATTLE 402-60-2244 710119 10/01/2019 34090 1000.75
1321.51 GUARDS 34090
10/01/2019 PIPE STRAPS TO FIX WINGS ON
CATTLE GUARD CARGO STRAP 6" TUBE
INVOICE#8/5/19 ACCTH#TCRD
TRAILER PARTS FOR 15FT 402-60-2244 810119 10/01/2019 34252 320.76
TRAILER LEADS FOR NEW WELDER 34252
PARTS FOR 15 FOOT TRAILER LEADS
FOR WELDER INVOICE#8/19/19
ACCTH#TCRD
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1321.51
01 O 109154 WARE, SIDNEY K GRT ON 3 SESSIONS AUGUST 2019 635-09-~2271 610119 10/01/2019 32.12
32.12 INVOICE#150 ACCT#20-690-3000-
10/01/2019% 16740
WIND PILT 32.12
01 R 109155 WEX FLEET UNIVERSAL SHERIFF FUEL FINAL PAYMENTS ON 401-50-2202 110119 10/01/2019 611.02
611.02 WEX FUEL CARDS INVOICE#
10/01/2019 61084169 ACCTH#0496-00-202246-5
COUNTY SHERIFF 611.02
01 O 109156 ALLEN, CHERYL REIMBURSEMENT GS9 ZAGG SURFACE 401-10-2219 410219 10/02/2019 116.47
116.47 GLASS OTTERBOX GS9 DEFENDER PRO
10/02/2019 INVISIBLE SHIELD SERVICE SALES
TAX
COUNTY MANAGER 116.47
01 © 109157 CERVANTES, EUNICE TRAVEL TO LOWER BUCKEYE JAIIL 420-74-2205 3310219 10/02/2019 29.00
29.00 INMATE EXTRADITION
10/02/2019
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS 29.00
01 ¢ 109158 DT AUTOMOTIVE NEW TIRES FOR TCSO DODGE 420-74-2201 3100219 10/02/2019 34390 260.00



260.00 CARAVAN (LP: 06654G) 34390
10/02/2019 INVOICE #TCSO 34390



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 37
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS  260.00
01 O 109159 ENCINIAS, ELIA NEA LOT 28 GOAT 3RD PL FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 510212 10/02/2019 3129.72
3129.72 COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
10/02/2019 LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 3129.72
01 0 109160 ENCINIAS, KINSEY NON SALE PACKER TAG 83318 412-53-2249 710219 10/02/2019 235.50
235.50 TAG 83321 2019 TC LIVESTOCK
10/02/2019 SALE
COUNTY FAIR 235.50
01 O 109161 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES - CLEANING 401-15-2220 1810219 10/02/2019 34064 402.08
1608.32 SUPPLIES - PAPER 401-15-2229 /7 34064 402.08
10/02/2019 SUPPLIES - CLEANING 401-16-2220 /7 34064 402.08
SUPPLIES - DPAPER 401-16-2229 / / 34064 402.08
INVOICE#NMALB243188/NMALB243
ACCT#NMALB2338
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 804.16 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  804.16
01 0 109162 GARCIA, CRYSTAL TRAVEL TO RUIDOSC NM NEW MEXICO 610-40-2205 3410219 10/02/2019 136.00
136.00 ASSESSOR'S AFFILIATE
10/02/2019
COUNTY ASSESSOR 136.00
01 0 109163 HOOVER, JAMES TRAVEL TO LOWER BUCKEYE JAIL 420-74-2205 3210219 10/02/2019 29.00
29.00 INMATE EXTRADITION
10/02/2019
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS 29.00
01 O 109164 HUBBARD, ROY CHANCE TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM NM ASSESSOR 610-40-2205 2610219 10/02/2019 136.00
136.00 AFFILIATE
10/02/2019
COUNTY ASSESSOR 136.00
01 0 109165 HUMPHREY, CHRISTIE TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM 2019 610-40-2205 3010219 10/02/2019 213.60
213.60Q ASSESSOR'S AFFILIATE FALL
10/02/2019 CONFERENCE .
COUNTY ASSESSOR 213.60
01 O 109166 INDEPENDENT NEWS LLC LEGAL NOTICE - PUBLIC HEARING 401-10-2221 1410219 10/02/2019 34267 22.49
22.49 FOR THE TORRANCE COUNTY CODE OF 34267
10/02/2019 CONDUCT 34267
INVOICE#83051
2OUNTY MANAGER 22.49
21 0 109167 KAUFMANS WEST LLC CLASS A SHIRT CLASS A PANTS,POLO 401-50-2236 1710219 10/02/2019 1050.87
1050.87 PANTS,HEM PATCH SEW,JACKET, BADGE
10/02/2019 HOLDER, BOOTS, PATCH, NAMEPLATE



INVOICE#3076S

!OUNTY SHERIFF 1050.87



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHECS60)

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED

Description

09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019

Line Item

Page: 38

Invoice # DATE

Amount

ASSESSOR'S AFFILIATE FALL

610-40-2205

NON SALE PACKER TAG 983296
TAG 83295 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE

2810219 10/02/2019

412-53-2249

1110219 10/02/2019

NON SALE PACKER TAG 83298
TAG 83297 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE

LOT 17 STEER 2ND PL FAIR BOARD
COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC

412-53-2249

412-53-2249

1010219 10/02/2019

1100219 10/02/2019

5154.72

PACKAGE OF 300 RUNNERS BIBS

605-03-2219

CK# DATE Name
01 O 109168 LUCERO, JESUS
213.60
10/02/2019 CONFERENCE
COUNTY ASSESSOR 213.60
01 O 109169 MABERRY, AMBER
171.00
10/02/2019
COUNTY FAIR 171.00
01 O 109170 MABERRY, KASSIDY
171.00
10/02/2019
COUNTY FAIR 171.00
01 0 109171 MAGOFFE, STANLEY
5154.72
10/02/2019 LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 5154.72
01 0 109172 MARATHON PRINTING
148.68 INVOICE#47377
10/02/2019

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 148.68

2110219 10/02/2019

148.68

NM COALITION AGAINST DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE QUARTERLY MEETING
REGISTRATION-RUIDOSO A.MARTINEZ

COALITION AGAINST DOMESTIC

REIMBURSEMENT FOR RING LLC
YEARLY PLAN FOR MONITCRING RING
SECURITY CAMERA IN TORRANCE
COUNTY RESOURCE OFFICE BUILDING

691-38-2205

691-38-2205

607-35-2248

NON SALE PACKER TAG 83292
TAG 83290 2019 TC LIVESTOCK SALE

412-53-2249

1610219 10/02/2019

2710219 10/02/2019

1310219 10/02/2019

232.90

910219 10/02/2019

211.50

LOT 3 SWINE GRAND CHAMP FATIR
BOARD COMMISSIONS .03 LOT 20

01 0 109173 MARTINEZ, ANNA
282.90
10/02/2019
TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM NM
VIOLENCE MEMBER MEETING
VICTIM RESTITUTION 282.90
01 O 109174 MASTER, TRACEY
30.00
10/02/2019
DWI PROGRAM 30.00
01 O 10917s MAURICIO, JAVIER
211.50
10/02/2019
ZOUNTY FAIR 211.50
01 O 109176 METZGER, KAYLA
8003.94
10/02/2019

SWINE 1ST PLACE CROSS FAIR BOARD
COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
LIVESTOCK SALE

1210219 10/02/2019



COUNTY FAIR 8003.94



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 39
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 0 109177 NMAC HUMAN RESOURCE AFFILIATE HR AFFILIATE DUES 401-10-2269 1510219 10/02/2019 50.00

50.00 K.OLIVER

10/02/2019
COUNTY MANAGER 50.00
01 0 109178 ORTIZ, ADRIAN TEEN COURT SERVICES SEPT 1-30,19 605-02-2271 2510219 10/02/2019 3381.84

3381.84 6.75% NMGRT INVOICE#9302019

10/02/2019
DWI LOCAL GRANT FY20 3381.84
01 O 109179 PARRISH, ISAIAH LOT 31 STEER 3RD PL FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 210219 10/02/2019 5601.72

5601.72 COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC

10/02/2019 LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 5601.72
01 O 109180 PRO-VISION INC. HD BODY CAMERAS 410-50-2222 2410219 10/02/2019 33995 2792.00

2792.00 ESTIMATED SHIPPING AND HANDLING 33995

10/02/2019 INVOICE#324209 ACCT#1986118
COUNTY SHERIFF 2792.00
01 O 109181 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY PAPER PRODUCTS FOR JUDICIAL 1810219 34331

342.57 PAPER PRODUCTS FOR ADMIN 401-15-2229 /7 34331 342.57

10/02/2019 INVOICE#450515181
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  342.57
01 0 109182 SANDY, KASSANDRA TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM ASSESSORS  610-40-2205 2910219 10/02/2019 213.60

213.60 AFFILIATE FALL CONFERENCE

10/02/2019
COUNTY ASSESSOR 213.60
01 0 109183 SEDILLO, VICTORIA TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM 2019 610-40-2205 3110219 10/02/2019 281.60

281.60 ASSESSORS FALL AFFILIATE
10/02/2019 CONFERENCE AND PREPARATION OF
CONFERENCE
COUNTY ASSESSCR 281.60
01 0 109184 SOSA, ALANA NON SALE PACKER TAG 98308 412-53-2249 810219 10/02/2019 267.00
267.00 TAG 98309 2019 TC LIVESTOCK

10/02/2019 SALE
COUNTY FAIR 267.00
01 0 109185 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE BOARD GAMES AND INCENTIVES UNO  804-89-2257 2210219 10/02/2019 20.52

54.83 CARD GAMES INVOICE#3423268242
10/02/2019 ACCT#70109685 RE:PO#34272 PO
CLOSED OUT PER T.MASTER
MONARCH BRANDS TERRY KITCHEN 911-80-2220 2310219 10/02/2019 34143 9.76
TOWELS 34143
BETTER CHEF 22" STEEL DISH RACK 911-80-~2220 /7 34143 24.55
PLEDGE FURNITURE POLISH & PACK 34143



CLOROCX DISINFECTING WIPES 6 PACK

34143
SCOTCH-BRITE SCRUB SPONGES 6

34143



Date: 10/03/19 11:43:17 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019 Page: 40

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
PACK 34143
ACCT#394849
DRUG EDUCATION 20.52 911-DISPATCH CENTER 34.31
01 0 109186 SYLSKER, AUTUMN LOT 45 GOAT 6TH PL FAIR BOARD 412-53-2249 610219 10/02/2019 4084.72
4084.72 COMMISSIONS .03 ADD ONS 2019 TC
10/02/2019 LIVESTOCK SALE
COUNTY FAIR 4084.72
01 O 109187 TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING, LLC ONLINE TRAINING (ANNUAL SERVICE) 911-80-2218 2010219 10/02/2019 33976 838.10
1233.10 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE FEE 911-80-2218 /o 33976 395.00
10/02/2019 INVOICE#TSINVOO00031621
911-DISPATCH CENTER 1233.10
304 1044552.81 / / TOTAL 93.27 VOIDS



Date: 10/03/19 11:45:24 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019

DEBITS CREDITS
** GRAND TOTAL *=* 1,044,552.81 .00
**TOTAL GENERAL FUND 283,444.02 .00
**DEPT COUNTY COMMISSION 208,445.29 .00
401-05-2204 RENT OF LAND/BUILDINGS 200.00 .00
401-05-2206 POSTAGE 29.00 .00
401-05-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 337.94 .00
401-05-2212 OTHER INSURANCE PREMIUMS-PROP/LI 186,085.00 .00
401-05-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 28.35 .00
401-05-2243 CONTRACT - KXNM COMMUNITY FOUNDA 1,250.00 .00
401-05-2260 CONTRACT - EVEDA 6,250.00 .00
401-05-2269 SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES 14,265.00 .00
**DEPT PLANNING & ZONING 1,409.80 .00
401-08-2202 SUPPLIES -~ VEHICLE FUEL 222,02 .00
401-08-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 679.91 .00
401-08-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 366.00 .00
401-08-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 105.74 .00
401-08-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 36,13 .00
**DEPT COUNTY MANAGER 7.236.28 .00
401-10-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 336.29 .00
401-10-2203 CONTRACTS -~ EQUIPMENT MAINT 668.14 .00
401-10-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 481.46 .00
401-10-2206 POSTAGE 606.60 .00
401-10-2207 TELECCMMUNICATIONS 632.56 00
401-10-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 271.65 .00
401-10-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 22.49 .00
401-10-2269 SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES 50.00 .00
401-10-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 417.09 .00
401-10-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,750.00 .00
**DEPT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES MAINTENAN 7,906.37 .00
401-15-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 608.70 .00
401-15-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 57.36 .00
401-15-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 3,521.67 .00
401-15-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 317.19 .00
401-15-22158 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 2,129.72 .00
401-15-2220 SUPPLIES - CLEANING 402.08 .00
401-15-2229 SUPPLIES - PAPER 744.65 .00
401-15-2238 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-GROUNDS/RC 125.00 .00
**DEPT JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINTENANCE 6,568.27 .00
401-16-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 539.94 .00
401-16-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 183.79 .00
401-16-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 3,924.07 .00
401-16-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 92.19 .00
401-16-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 292,14 .00
401-16-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 599.99 .00
401-16-2220 SUPPLIES - CLEANING 402.08 00
401-16-2229 SUPPLIES - PAPER 402.08 .00
401-16-2238 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-GROUNDS/RO 124.99 .00
**DEPT COUNTY CLERK 587.09 .00
401-20~2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 16.14 .00
401-20-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 255.170 .00

401-20-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 315.25 .0



IITT*

SNOIIDATH

66°92S'T

00"




Date: 10/03/19 11:45:24 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019

DEBITS CREDITS
401-21-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 16.14 .00
401-21-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 389.88 00
401-21-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 1,081.88 .00
401-21-2308 VOTING MACHINE STORAGE 37.09 .00
*+DEPT HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINTENANCE 1,237.68 .00
401-24-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 591.40 .00
401-24-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 154.29 .00
401-24-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 174.56 .00
401-24-2220 SUPPLIES - CLEANING 317.43 .00
*+DEPT MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER MAINT 737.35 .00
401-27-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 42.32 .00
401-27-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 479.99 .00
401-27-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 119.24 .00
401-27-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 95.80 .00
**DEPT COUNTY TREASURER 3,930.28 .00
401-30-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 41.58 .00
401-30-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 60.20 .00
401-30-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 272.86 .00
401-30-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 74.00 .00
401-30-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 412.07 .00
401-30-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 1,420.97 .00
401-30-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 1,350.00 .00
401-30-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 298.60 .00
¥ ¥DEDT ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER MAINT 931.17 00
401-36-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 196.87 .00
401-36-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 626.73 .00
401-36-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 59.67 .00
401-36-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 47.90 .00
**DEPT MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER MAINT 1,105.66 .00
401-37-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 141.05 .00
401-37-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY , . 600.27 .00
401-37-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 66.44 .00
401-37-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 297.90 00
**DEPT COUNTY ASSESSOR 90.86 .00
401-40-2102 SALARIES - FULL-TIME POSITIONS 33.00 .00
401-40-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 57.86 00
**DEPT COUNTY SHERIFF 10,171.84 .00
401-50-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 433.97 .00
401-50-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 1,405.66 .00
401-50-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 80.40 .00
401-50-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 370.00 .00
401-50-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 2,599.33 .00
401-50-2218 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-FURN/FIX/EQ 1,876.25 .00
401-50-2222 SUPPLIES - FIELD 15.91 .00
401-50-2236 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS 3,390.32 00
*+DEPT FINANCE DEPARTMENT 3,606.70 00
401-55-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 323.58 .00
401-55-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 172.16 .00
401-55-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 2,710.96 .00
401-55-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 300.00 .00

401-55-2269 SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES 100.00 .00



et ic (a P9

AANYOLLY

ST LSS

00"



Date: 10/03/19 11:45:24 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019%

DEBITS CREDITS
401-56-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 70.14 .00
401-56-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 305.51 .00
401-56-2269 SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES 181.50 .00
**DEPT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 24,448.26 .00
401-65-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 97.90 .00
401-65-2207 TELECOMMUNTICATIONS 307.85 00
401-65-2213 CONTRACT - IT SERVICES 24,040.35 .00
401-65-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 2.16 .00
**DEPT ANIMAL SERVICES 2,920.30 .00
401-82-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 840.70 .00
401-82-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 239.63 .00
401-82-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 527.78 .Q0
401-82-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 464.58 .00
401-82-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 24,00 .00
401-82-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 118.22 .00
401-82-2216 SUPPLIES - ANIMAL FOOD 427.08 .00
401-82-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 50.00 .00
401-82-2220 SUPPLIES - CLEANING 104.51 .00
401-82-2223 SUPPLIES - KENNEL 123.80 .00
**DEPT PROBATE JUDGE 28.68 .00
401-90-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 28.68 .00
*+TOTAL ROAD FUND 91,065.30 .00
**DEPT COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 38,347.21 .00
402-60-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 2,180.87 -00
402-60-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 6,002.99 .00
402-60-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 92.18 .00
402-60-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,198.14 .00
402-60-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 57.67 .00
402-60-2236 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS 867.08 .00
402-60-2242 SUPPLIES - SIGNS 1,000.00 .00
402-60-2244 MAINTENANCE & REPATRS-MACHINERY 6,512.50 .00
402-60-2254 ROADWAYS/BRIDGES 8,240.78 .00
402-60-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 125.00 .00
402-60-2618 CO -~ VECHICLES 12,070.0Q .00
**DEPT COUNTY ROAD SHOP 681.48 .00
402-61-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 55.86 .00
402-61-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 391.02 .00
402-61-2250 SUPPLIES - SHOP 234.60 .00
**DEPT SB PROJECT 52,036.61 .00
402-63-2407 SB-7808(105) 18 52,036.61 .00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 5 VFD 38,184.59 .00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 38,184.59 .00
405-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 597.75 .00
405-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 439.32 .00
405-91-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 61.53 .00
405-91-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 449.56 .00
405-91-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 17.07 .00
405-91-2230 SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 144.82 .ao
405-91-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 36,444 .33 .00

405-91-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 30.21 .00



AYLOLx»

ada ¢ LOIVLSIA

[4 A A: ) A

00"




10/03/19 11:45:24

DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019

DEBITS CREDITS
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 7,182.42 .00
406-91-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 3,579.28 .00
406-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 387.54 .00
406-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 32.43 .00
406-91-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 117.01 .00
406-91-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 213.36 .00
406-91-2230 SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 119.92 .00
406-91-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 2,732.88 .00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 1 VFD 1,204.86 .00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1,204.86 .00
407-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 132.20 .Q0
407-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 173.52 .00
407-91-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 899.14 .00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 3 VFD 15,533.91 00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 15,533.91 .00
408-91-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 1,768.79 00
408-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 500.58 .00
408-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 415,489 -00
408-91-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 50.61 .00
408-91-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 345.09 .00
408-91-2230 SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 162.21 .00
408-91-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 12,291.14 .00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 4 VFD 2,213.76 a0
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2,213.76 .00
409-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 242.02 .00
409-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 107.05 .00
409-91-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 631.20 .00
409-91-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 398.85 00
409-91-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 834.64 00
**TQTAL L.E. PROTECTION FUND 20,016.23 .00
**DEPT COUNTY SHERIFF 20,016.23 .00
410-50-2222 SUPPLIES - FIELD 18,286.23 .00
410-50-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 1,730.00 00
**TOTAL COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND 10,476.16 .00
**DEPT 1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 10,476.16 .00
411-92-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 1,518.98 .00
411-92-2218 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-FURN/FIX/EQ 7.759.84 .00
411-92-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 812.00 00
411-92-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 384.34 00
**TQTAL COUNTY FAIR 180,049.94 .00
**DEPT COUNTY FAIR 180,049.94 .00
412-53-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 1,011.52 .00
412-53-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 24.00 .00
412-53-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 1,240.46 .00
412-53-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 300.00 .00
412-53-2235 SUPPLIES - AWARDS 200.00 .00



412-53-2246
412-53-2249

SUPPLIES - BUCKLES
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNTY FAIR

50.00
175,879.99

.00
.00

i



Date: 10/03/19 11:45:24 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019

DEBITS CREDITS
412-53-2261 SUPPLIES - FUNDRAISING 730.00 .00
412-53-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 613.97 .00
*+*TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMIN 11,219.78 00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 11,219.78 .00
413-91-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 234.26 .00
413-91-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 228.00 .00
413-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 884.16 .00
413-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 322.15 .00
413-91-2209 UTILITIES -~ NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 35.17 .00
413-91-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 119.24 .00
413-91-2215 MATINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 549.54 .00
413-91-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 7.936.61 .00
413-91-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 96.50 .00
413-91-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 814.15 -00
**TOTAL INDIGENT FUND 32,940.13 00
**DEPT 2ND 1/8 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 32,940.19 .00
414-19-2221 SAFETY CARE NET POCL 32,940.19 .00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 6 VFD 1,269.63 .00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1,2692.63 .00
418-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 232,50 .00
418-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 57.43 .00
418-91-2209 UTILITIES -~ NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 25.31 .00
418-91-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 55.26 .00
418-91-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 899.13 .00
**TOTAL JAIL FUND 185,029.38 00
**DEPT ADULT INMATE CARE 167,316.20 .00
420-70-2172 CARE OF INMATES 167,042.61 .00
420-70-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS - 273.59 .00
*+*DEPT JUVENILE INMATE CARE 15,080.13 .00
420-72-2172 CARE OF INMATES 14,755.00 .00
420-72-2173 INMATE MEDICAL 325,13 .00
**DEPT COMMUNITY MONITORING 638.56 .00
420-73-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 77.06 .00
420-73-2218 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-FURN/FIX/EQ 550.17 .00
420-73-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 11.33 .00
**DEPT TRANSPORTATION OF PRISONERS 1,9294.49 .00
420-74-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 460.00 .00
420-74-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 722.00 .00
420-74-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 812.49 .00
**TOTAL SAFETY PROGRAM 900.00 .00
**DEPT RISK MANAGEMENT 900.00 .00
600-06-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 900.00 .00
**TOTAL CIVIL DEFENSE FUND 2,647.25 .00

**DEPT COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 2,647.25 .00




604-83-2207
604-83-2248

TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

147.78
2,499.47

.00
.00



Date: 10/03/19 11:45:24 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2012 TO 10/03/2019
DEBITS CREDITS
**TOTAL DWI PROGRAM FUND 5,853.86 .00
**DEPT DWI LOCAL GRANT FY20 3,932.84 00
605-02-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 3,632.84 .00
605-02-2282 CONTRACT - TREATMENT 300.00 .00
**DEPT DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT FY20 1,%21.02 .00
605-03-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 48.38 .00
605-03-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 1,008.02 .00
605-03-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 589.62 .00
605-03-2269 SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES 275.00 .00
*+TOTAL DWI SMART CHOICE 30.00 .00
**DEPT DWI PROGRAM 30.00 -00
607-35-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 30.00 00
**TOTAL TREASURER'S FEE 732.12 .00
**DEPT COUNTY TREASURER 732.12 .00
609-30-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 567.12 .00
609-30-2248 SUPPLIES -~ SAFETY 165.00 00
**TOTAL PROPERTY VALUATION FUND 3,446.89 .00
**DEPT COUNTY ASSESSOR 3,446.89 .00
610-40-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 74.71 .00
610-40-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 781.62 .00
610-40-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 1,194.40 -00
610-40-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 451.70 .00
610-40-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 48.62 .00
610-40-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 157.85 .00
610~40-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 107.99 .00
610-40-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 630.00 00
**TOTAL CLERK'S EQUIPMENT FUND 741.23 .00
**DEPT COUNTY CLERK 741.23 .00
612-20-2203 CONTRACTS ~ EQUIPMENT MAINT 717.23 .00
612-20-2308 VOTING MACHINE STORAGE 24.00 .00
**TOTAL COUNTY INFRASTRUCTURE GRT 4,987.38 .00
**DEPT INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS RECEIPTS TX 4,987.38 .00
620-94-2611 CO - BUIILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS 4,987.38 .00
**TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS RECEIPTS TX 17,513.28 oo
**DEPT CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS RECEIPTS TX 17,513.28 .00
621-96-2611 CO - BUIILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS 11,915.30 .00
621-96-2613 CO-ROAD CONSTRUCTION/RECONSTRUCT 5,597.98 .00
*+TOTAL SENIOR CITIZEN'S FUND 833.33 00
**DEPT SENIOR CITIZEN'S PROGRAM 833.33 00
631-57-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 833.33 00
**TOTAL JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT 482.12 .00



IATdxx

LTI ANIM

[A R4

00"




Date: 10/03/19 11:45:24 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 09/06/2019 TO 10/03/2019

DEBITS CREDITS
635-09-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 32.12 .00
* *DEPT CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT FY20 450.00 .00
635-68-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 450.00 .00
**TOTAL HIGH LONESOME WIND PILT 29,603.38 .00
*+DEPT WIND PILT 29,603.38 .00
641-09-2221 MNHZHHZQ\UGNEHMIHZQ\bUCMNHHMHZO 1,167.38 .00
641-09-2618 CO - VECHICLES 28,436.00 .00
**TOTAL RURAL ADDRESSING 457.74 00
+*DEPT RURAL ADDRESSING 457.74 .00
675-07-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 429.06 .00
675-07-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 28.68 .00
**TOTAL P&Z COURT FEES 77.06 .00
**DEPT PLANNING & ZONING 77.06 .00
685-08-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 77.06 .00
**TOTAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE GRANT 205.70 .00
**DEPT WIND PILT 205,70 .00
690-09-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 3.86 .00
690-09-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 201.84 .00
**TOTAL DV VICTIM'S RESTITUTION 282.980 .00
**DEPT VICTIM RESTITUTICN 282.90 .00
691-38-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 282.90 .00
**TOTAL DRUG EDUCATION PROGRAM 968.58 .00
**DEPT DRUG . EDUCATION 968.58 .00
804-89-2257 SUPPLIES - OQUTREACH MATERIALS 968.58 .00
**TOTAL EMERGENCY-911 FUND 94,959,822 .00
**DEPT 911-DISPATCH CENTER 94,959.82 .00
911-80-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 433.75 .00
911-80-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 634,25 .00
911-80-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 349,66 .00
911-80-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 21.59 .00
911-80-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 150.84 .00
911-80-2218 MAINTENANCE & mePHwthNZ\MHN\MO 1,233.10 .00
911-80~2220 SUPPLIES - CLEANING 34.31 .00
911-80-2241 COMMUNICATIONS COST 92,102.32 .00
BANKO1 US BANK 1,044,552.81 .00

** BANK TOTALS *%* 1,044,552.81 00



Agenda Item
No. 10-4



. (PURCHASER)

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

and

LAJOYA WIND, LLC

BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Dated , 2019

$385,000,000
Torrance County, New Mexico
Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds
(La Joya Wind, LLC Project II)
Series 2019B

DRAFT 8/19/2019



BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT

(the “Purchaser”), TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO (the “Issuer™), and LA JOYA WIND, LLC (the “Company”), agree:

Section 1. Recitals. The Issuer, the Purchaser, the Company and BOKF, NA, as
depositary (the “Depositary”) have entered into an Indenture dated as of , 2019 (the
“Indenture™). Pursuant to the Indenture, the Issuer will issue its Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds
(La Joya Wind, LLC Project II), Series 2019B, in the maximum principal amount of $385,000,000
(the “Series 2019B Bonds” or the “Bonds™). Capitalized terms used in this Bond Purchase
Agreement (this “Agreement”) but not defined herein shall have the meanings assigned to such
terms in the Indenture.

Section 2. Purchase and Delivery. On the basis of the representations and covenants
contained in this Agreement and subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement,
the Purchaser will purchase the Bonds from the Issuer and the Issuer will sell the Bonds to the
Purchaser. As consideration for the sale of the Bonds, the Purchaser will make advances on the
Bonds at the times and under the conditions specified in Section 702 of the Indenture. The Issuer
will deliver the Bonds to the Purchaser as provided in Section 403 of the Indenture, or at such other
time as is mutually agreeable to the Purchaser and the Issuer (the “Closing Date”).

Section 3. Issuer Representations. The Issuer represents that, as of the date of this
Agreement:

(@)  Each of the representations of the Issuer in the Lease Agreement, dated as
of , 2019 (the “Lease” and, together with the Indenture and this Agreement, the “Bond
Documents™), between the Issuer and the Company, and the Indenture is true and correct as if
made on and as of the date of this Agreement, which is ,2019.

() Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2019-02 duly adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners of Torrance County on April 24, 2019 (the “Master Ordinance™) and Ordinance
No. 2019 __ (the “Supplemental Ordinance™) duly adopted on September 25, 2019 (collectively,
the “Bond Ordinance™), the Issuer duly authorized and approved (i) the execution and delivery by
the Issuer of the Bond Documents and the performance by the Issuer of its obligations under the
Bond Documents, and (ii) the issuance, execution and delivery of the Bonds. The Bond Ordinance
has not been amended, modified or repealed.

Section 4. Company Representations. The Company represents that as of the date
hereof:

(a) Each of the representations of the Company in the Lease is true and correct
as if made on and as of the date of this Agreement.

b) This Agreement, the Indenture and the Lease constitute legal, valid and
binding obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their
respective terms, except as enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,



DRAFT 8/19/2019

moratorium or other similar laws affecting creditors” rights generally and general principles of
equity.

() The Company is a Delaware limited liability company, duly organized,
validly existing and in good standing under the law of the State of Delaware and is a duly registered
foreign limited liability company authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico and has
full legal capacity, right, power and authority to own the Company’s properties and conduct the
Company’s business. The Company has full legal capacity, right, power and authority to execute
and deliver this Agreement, the Indenture and the Lease, to provide for the operation and
management of the Project Property, and to take any and all such action as may be required on its
part to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement,
the Indenture and the Lease.

(d)  Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the Indenture and the
Lease, nor the consummation of the transactions contemplated therein or the compliance with the
provisions thereof, will conflict with, or constitute on the part of the Company a material violation
of, or a material breach of or material default under any indenture, mortgage, commitment, note
or other agreement or instrument to which the Company is a party or by which the Company is
bound, or any material order, rule or regulation of any court or governmental agency or body
having jurisdiction over the Company or any of its activities or properties. All consents, approvals,
authorizations and orders of governmental or regulatory authorities (except as required under state
securities laws) which are required for the Company’s execution and delivery of, consummation
of the transactions contemplated by, and compliance with the provisions of this Agreement, the
Indenture and the Lease have been obtained.

(e) There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or in
equity, before or by any court, public board or body, pending or, to the best of the knowledge of
the Company, threatened, against or affecting the Company, or the actions taken or contemplated
to be taken by the Company, nor, to the best of the knowledge of the Company, is there any basis
therefor, wherein an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would materially adversely affect the
business or financial condition of the Company, or the transactions contemplated by, or the validity
or enforceability of, this Agreement, the Indenture or the Lease.

® No event has occurred and no condition exists which, upon issuance of the
Bonds, would constitute (or with the giving of notice or lapse of time, or both, would constitute)
an Event of Default under the Lease.

(g  The Company is not in violation of any provisions of, or in default under
any statute, indenture, mortgage, commitment, note or other agreement or instrument to which it
is a party or by which it is bound, or any order, rule, regulation or decision of any court or
governmental agency or body having jurisdiction over it or any of its activities or properties, which
violation would materially and adversely affect its business or financial condition.



DRAFT 8/19/2019

Section S. Purchaser Representations. The Purchaser represents and acknowledges
that, as of the date of this Agreement:

(@ The Purchaser is purchasing the Bonds for its own account for investment
and with no present intention of distributing or reselling the Bonds or any interest in the Bonds but
without prejudice, however, to its right at all times to sell or otherwise dispose of all but not part
of the Bond in compliance with the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the regulations
promulgated thereunder, applicable state securities laws and regulations and the terms of the
Bonds, upon receipt of appropriate investor representations, an opinion of counsel experienced in
securities law matters and satisfactory to the Issuer and in accordance with the applicable terms of
the Indenture.

(b)  The Purchaser understands that the Bonds are a special limited, and not
general, obligation of the Issuer, are payable solely from the Basic Rent received under the Lease
and from the security therefor as described in the Indenture but from no other sources. The
Purchaser understands that the Bonds are not secured by any obligation or pledge of any monies
received or to be received from taxation or from the State or any political subdivision, taxing
district, or municipality thereof (including, without limitation, the Issuer), and that the Bonds will
never represent or constitute a general obligation, debt or bonded indebtedness of the Issuer, the
State, any political subdivision or municipality thereof, and that no right will exist to have taxes
levied by the Issuer, the State, any political subdivision or municipality thereof, for the payment
of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds. The Purchaser understands that
payment of the Bonds depends upon the general credit of the Company, and upon the security
granted in the Indenture for the Company’s obligations under the Lease.

(©) The Purchaser is an affiliate of the Company and has been afforded the
opportunity to discuss the business, assets and financial position of the Company with the officers,
employees and auditors of the Company; and has received such information concerning the
Company and its business, assets and financial position, and the Project (as defined in the Lease)
as it deems necessary in making its decision to purchase the Bonds.

(d)  The Purchaser is duly and legally authorized to purchase the Bonds, has
such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters (including the ownership of
municipal conduit obligations) as are required for, and is capable of, evaluating the merits and
risks of its purchase of the Bonds, is aware of the intended use of proceeds of the Bonds, and
understands that interest on the Bonds is not excludable from gross income for federal income tax

purposes.

(e) The Purchaser understands that neither the Issuer nor any of its officials,
counsel, consultants or agents has undertaken to furnish any information with respect to the
Company or to ascertain the accuracy of any information furnished to the Purchaser with respect
to the Company, and the Purchaser has not requested or received any representations from the
Issuer with respect to any such information, its accuracy or completeness. The Purchaser waives
any requirement of due diligence in investigation or inquiry on the part of the Issuer, its officials,
counsel, agents and consultants and all claims, actions or causes of action which the Purchaser
may have from and after the date hereof against the Issuer, its officials, counsel, agents and



DRAFT 8/19/2019

consultants growing out of any such action which any of the foregoing took, or could have taken,
in connection with the authorization, execution, delivery, and sale of the Bonds to the Purchaser
or in connection with any statement or representation by the Company which induced the
Purchaser to purchase the Bonds.

® The Purchaser has received and reviewed copies of the Bond Documents
and the Bond Ordinance.

(8)  This Agreement constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of the
Purchaser, enforceable against the Purchaser in accordance with its terms, except as enforcement
may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other similar laws
affecting creditors’ rights generally and general principles of equity.

(h)  The Purchaser has been informed by the Company and agrees that the
Indenture has not been qualified under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, and that the Bonds (i) are
not being registered or otherwise qualified for sale under (a) the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, or (b) the “Blue Sky” laws and regulations of any state, (ii) will not be listed on any
stock or other securities exchange, (iii) will not carry a rating from any rating service and (iv) will
not be readily marketable. The Purchaser has been informed by the Company and agrees that a
legend will be placed on the Bonds certificate or any other documents evidencing ownership of
the Bonds to the effect that they have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, or the applicable state “Blue Sky” laws and that they may only be transferred in
compliance with the Indenture and applicable securities laws.

) The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by the
Purchaser will not constitute a default under any other agreement by which the Purchaser is bound.

) The Purchaser acknowledges that its purchase of the Bonds constitutes a
transaction in a bond secured by the Indenture which is, among other things, a personal property
security agreement, pursuant to which the Bonds are offered and sold as a unit.

Section 6. Indemnification.

(a) The Company and the Purchaser will, jointly and severally, indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the Depositary, as defined in the Indenture, each agent and employee of
the Depositary, the Issuer, each County Commission member, official, agent or employee of the
Issuer and each person, if any, who has the power, directly or indirectly, to direct or cause the
direction of the management and policies of the Issuer (each an “Indemnified Party” and,
collectively, the “Indemnified Parties”) from and against any and all losses, claims, damages,
liabilities, joint or several, or expenses related thereto arising out of or in connection with or caused
by any offering, sale or resale of the Bonds in violation of any federal or state securities laws or
by an untrue statement or misleading statement or alleged untrue statement or alleged misleading
statement of a material fact made to any person or caused by an omission or alleged omission of
any material fact in connection with the Bonds or the sale, resale or delivery thereof.



DRAFT 8/19/2019

(b)  In case a claim is made or any action is brought against one or more of the
Indemnified Parties based upon the matters described in the preceding paragraph and in respect of
which indemnity is sought against the Company or the Purchaser pursuant to the preceding
paragraph, the Indemnified Party or Parties seeking indemnity shall promptly notify the Company
and the Purchaser, in writing, and the Company and the Purchaser shall promptly assume or cause
the assumption of the defense thereof, including the employment of counsel chosen by the
Company and the Purchaser and approved in writing by the Issuer (provided, that such approval
by the Issuer shall not be unreasonably withheld), the payment of all expenses (including
reasonable counsel fees and expenses) and the right to negotiate and consent to settlement. If the
Company and the Purchaser fail to assume or cause the assumption of the defense of such action
or to retain counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Issuer within a reasonable time after notice of
the commencement of such action, the reasonable fees and expenses of counsel retained by the
Indemnified Party shall be paid by the Company or the Purchaser. If any Indemnified Party is
advised in a written opinion of counsel that the defenses of such Indemnified Party should be
handled by separate counsel, the Company and the Purchaser shall not have the right to assume or
cause the assumption of the defense of such Indemnified Party, but the Company or the Purchaser
shall be responsible for the fees and expenses of such separate counsel (the “Separate Counsel”)
retained by such Indemnified Party. Notwithstanding, and in addition to, any of the foregoing, any
one or more of the Indemnified Parties shall have the right to employ separate counsel with respect
to any such claim or in any such action and to participate in the defense thereof, but the fees and
expenses of such counsel shall be paid by such Indemnified Party or Indemnified Parties unless
the employment of such counsel has been specifically authorized in writing by the Company and
the Purchaser. Neither the Company nor the Purchaser shall be liable for any settlement of any
such action effected without the written consent of the Company or the Purchaser, but if settled
with the written consent of the Company and the Purchaser or if there is a final judgment for the
plaintiff in any such action with or without consent, the Company and the Purchaser will indemnify
and hold harmless the Indemnified Parties from and against any loss or liability by reason of such
settlement or judgment.

(c) In order to provide for just and equitable contribution in circumstances in
which the indemnity provided for in this Section 6 is for any reason held to be unavailable to the
Indemnified Parties in accordance with its terms, the Purchaser and the Company shall contribute
to the aggregate losses, liabilities, claims, damages and expenses of the nature contemplated by
this Section 6 incurred by the Indemnified Parties in such proportions as determined by a court
having jurisdiction of the matter.

(d)  The covenants and agreements of the Purchaser and the Company under this
Section 6 are joint and several.

Section 7. Conditions. The obligation of the Purchaser to purchase the Bonds and the
obligation of the Issuer to sell the Bonds are subject to satisfaction of the following conditions
precedent:

(a) The representations of the Issuer, the Purchaser and the Company in this
Agreement will be true and correct on and as of the date the Bonds are issued as if made on and as
of the Closing Date.



DRAFT 8/19/2019

(b)  As of the Closing Date, no Default (as defined in the Indenture) or Event of
Default (as defined in the Lease) will have occurred and be continuing, and no event will have
occurred and be continuing which, with the lapse of time or the giving of notice or both, would
constitute a Default or Event of Default.

(c) On or before the Closing Date, all actions required to be taken as of the
Closing Date in connection with the Bonds, the Bond Ordinance and the Bond Documents by the
Issuer, the Purchaser and the Company will have been taken, and the Issuer, the Purchaser and the
Company will each have performed and complied with all agreements, covenants and conditions
required to be performed or complied with by the Bond Ordinance and the Bond Documents.

(d)  The Indenture will have been duly executed and delivered by the Issuer, the
Company, the Purchaser and the Depositary. The Lease will have been duly executed by the Issuer
and the Company. Each of the Bond Documents, the Bond Ordinance and all other official action
of the Issuer relating to the Bonds, the Project (as defined in the Lease) and the Bond Documents
will be in full force and effect on the Closing Date and will not have been amended, modified or
supplemented on or before the Closing Date.

(e) The Issuer, the Company and the Purchaser will have received the
following, each dated the Closing Date:

(1) the approving opinion of Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk,
P.A., Bond Counsel, substantially in the form of Exhibit A;

(i)  the opinion of counsel to the Company, substantially in the form of

Exhibit B;

(iii)  the opinion of the Attorney for the Issuer, substantially in the form set forth
in Exhibit C;

(iv)  the opinion of counsel to the Purchaser, substantially in the form set
forth in Exhibit D;

) a certificate of and with reference to the Issuer and signed by a duly
authorized officer of the Issuer to the effect set forth in subsections (a) and (c) of this Section 7
with respect to the Issuer;

(vi)  acertificate of and with reference to the Company signed by a duly
authorized officer of the Company to the effect set forth in subsections (a), (b) and (c) of this
Section 7;

(vii)  a certificate of and with reference to the Purchaser signed by a duly
authorized officer of the Purchaser to the effect set forth in (a) and (c) of this Section 7;

(viii) a certificate of the Depositary signed by a duly authorized officer of
the Depositary to the effect that (a) he or she is an authorized officer of the Depositary; (b) the

6



DRAFT 8/19/2019

Indenture has been duly executed and delivered by the Depositary; (c) the Depositary has all
necessary corporate powers required to execute, deliver and perform its obligations under the
Indenture; and (d) to the best of his or her knowledge, the execution and delivery by the Depositary
of the Indenture and the performance by the Depositary of its obligations under the Indenture will
not conflict with or constitute a breach of or default under any law, administrative regulation,
consent decree or any agreement or other instrument to which the Depositary is subject or by which
the Depositary is bound;

(ix)  such additional legal opinions, certificates, proceedings, instruments
and other documents as any such party or Bond Counsel may reasonably request; and

(x)  an investment intent letter from the Purchaser in the form of the
Certificate of Qualified Investor attached to the Indenture.

If any conditions to the obligations of the Purchaser or the Issuer under this Agreement are
not satisfied and if the satisfaction of such conditions is not waived by the Purchaser and the Issuer,
then, at the option of the Purchaser or the Issuer, respectively in accordance with their interests (1)
the Closing Date will be postponed for such period, not to exceed five business days, as may be
necessary for such conditions to be satisfied or (2) the obligations of the Purchaser and the Issuer
under this Agreement will terminate, and neither the Purchaser nor the Issuer will have any further
obligations or liabilities under this Agreement.

Section 8. Survival. All agreements, covenants and representations and all other
statements of the Issuer, the Purchaser and the Company and their respective officers set forth in
or made pursuant to this Agreement will survive the Closing Date and the delivery of and payment
for the Bonds.

Section 9. Notices. Any notice, demand, direction, request, consent, approval, report
or other instrument authorized or required by any of the Bond Documents to be executed, given or
filed will be in writing and will be deemed to have been sufficiently given or filed for all purposes
of the Bond Documents when delivered by hand delivery or on the third Business Day following
the day on which the same has been mailed by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid,
addressed as follows:

If to the Issuer: Torrance County, New Mexico
Attn: County Manager
205 S. Ninth St.
Estancia, NM 87016
Email: wjohnson@tcnm.us



DRAFT 8/19/2019

with a copy to: Jill Sweeney, Esq.
Sherman & Howard, L.L.C.
500 Marquette Avenue NW, Suite 1203
Albuquerque, NM 87102
Telephone: (505) 814-6958
E-mail: jsweeney@shermanhoward.com

If to the Purchaser:

If to the Company: La Joya Wind, LLC
251 Little Falils Drive
Wilmington, DE 19808
Attn:
Tel:
E-mail:

Any Party may, by notice to each of the other Parties, designate any further or different
addresses to which subsequent notices, certificates or other communications are to be sent.

Section 10. Remedies. No right or remedy conferred on any party in this Agreement is
intended to be exclusive of any other right or remedy. No delay or omission of any party to
exercise any such right or remedy may be exercised from time to time and as often as the relevant
party may deem expedient. No waiver by any party of any right or remedy with respect to any
Default or Event of Default will extend to or affect any other existing or subsequent Default or
Event of Default.

Section 11.  Severability. In case any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement
or of the Bonds are for any reason held to be illegal or invalid, such illegality or invalidity will not
affect any other provision of any of this Agreement or of the Bonds, but this Agreement and the
Bonds will be construed and enforced as if such illegal or invalid provision had not been contained
therein. In case any covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of the Issuer contained in this
Agreement or the Bonds are for any reason held to be in violation of law, then such covenant,
stipulation, obligation or agreement will be deemed to be the covenant, stipulation, obligation or
agreement of the Issuer to the full extent permitted by law.

Section 12.  Obligations of Issuer Not Obligations of Officials Individually. No
obligation under any of the Bond Documents or the Bonds will be deemed to be an obligation of
any present or future officer (including, without limitation, County Commissioners) or employee
of the Issuer in his or her individual capacity, and no officer of the Issuer who executes the Bond
will be personally liable on the Bonds or be subject to any personal liability or accountability by
reason of the issuance of the Bonds.

Section 13.  Limitation of Issuer’s Liability. No agreements or provisions contained
in this Agreement nor any agreement, covenant or undertaking by the Issuer contained in any




DRAFT 8/19/2019

document executed by the Issuer in connection with any property of the Company financed,
directly or indirectly, out of the Bond proceeds or the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bond will
give rise to any pecuniary liability of the Issuer, its officials, employees, agents or members of its
governing body or constitute a charge against the Issuer’s general credit, or will obligate the Issuer
financially in any way, except with respect to the Basic Rent available under the Lease and the
Indenture provided by the Company and pledged to the payment of the Bonds, and their application
as provided under the Indenture. No failure of the Issuer to comply with any terms, covenants or
agreements in this Agreement or in any document executed by the Issuer in connection with the
Bonds will subject the Issuer, its officials, employees, agents and members of its governing body
to any pecuniary charge or liability except to the extent that the same can be paid or recovered
from the funds available under the Lease or the Indenture provided by the Company and pledged
to the payment of the Bonds. None of the provisions of the Bond Documents will require the
Issuer to expend or risk its own funds or to otherwise incur financial liability in the performance
of any of its duties or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers under the Bond Documents.
Nothing in this Agreement will preclude a proper party in interest from seeking and obtaining, to
the extent permitted by law, specific performance against the Issuer for any failure to comply with
any term, condition, covenant or agreement in any of the Bond Documents; provided, that no costs,
expenses or other monetary relief will be recoverable from the Issuer except as may be payable
from the funds available under the Lease or the Indenture provided by the Company and pledged
to the payment of the Bonds.

Section 14.  Title, Headings. The title and headings of the articles and sections of this
Purchase Agreement have been used for convenience only and do not modify or restrict any of the
terms or provisions hereof.

Section 15. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in
counterparts, all of which taken together will constitute one instrument.

Section 16.  Applicable Law. The validity, construction and effect of this Agreement
will be governed by the law of the State of New Mexico.

Section 17. Expenses. All costs and expenses relating to the preparation, issuance,
delivery and sale of the Bonds and the preparation, execution and delivery of the Bond Ordinance,
the Bond Documents and all other agreements, documents and instruments related to the
transactions contemplated by the Bond Documents, including the fees and expenses of Issuer’s
outside review counsel, are to be paid by the Company.

Section 18. Performance of the Parties. The respective obligations of the parties
hereunder are subject to the performance by each other party hereto of its own obligations
hereunder.

[Signature pages follow]



DATED:

,as Purchaser

By:

Name:

Title:

LA JOYA WIND, LLC
as Company

By:

Name:

Title:

(Purchaser and Company Signature Page to Bond Purchase Agreement)



DATED AS OF

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By:
Ryan Schwebach, Chair

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

By:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

C:\Users\kmc\AppData\Local\Temp\iScrub\Email\1570036716\File0004. DOCX

(Issuer Signature Page to Bond Purchase Agreement)



Exhibit A

Form of Opinion of Bond Counsel

Torrance County, New Mexico
Estancia, New Mexico

[purchaser]

La Joya Wind, LLC
Wilmington, Delaware

BOKF, NA
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: $385,000,000 Torrance County, New Mexico Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (La Joya
Wind, LLC Project II), Series 2019B

Ladies and Gentlemen;

We have acted as Bond Counsel in connection with the issuance and sale by Torrance
County, New Mexico (the “Issuer”) of its Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (La Joya Wind, LLC
Project II), Series 2019B in the maximum principal amount of $385,000,000 (the “Bonds™).

The Bonds will bear interest on the outstanding principal amount at a per annum rate equal
to five and 00/100 percent (5.00%). Interest on the Bonds is payable each December 1, beginning
December 1, 2020, with the outstanding principal amount of the Bonds plus all interest thereon
due and payable in full at their final maturity.

The Bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity as described in the Indenture dated
as of , 2019 (the “Indenture”) among the Issuer, (the
“Purchaser”), La Joya Wind, LLC (the “Company”) and BOKF, NA (the “Depositary”).

The principal of, interest on and redemption price of the Bonds are not general obligations
of the Issuer but special obligations payable solely from the revenues pledged under the Indenture.
Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the State of New Mexico or of any of its
political subdivisions or municipalities, including the Issuer, is pledged to the payment of the
principal of, interest on or redemption price of the Bonds. The principal of, interest on and
redemption price of the Bonds will never constitute a debt or indebtedness of the Issuer within the



DRAFT 8/19/2019

meaning of any provision or limitation of the constitution or laws of the State of New Mexico.
The Bonds will never constitute nor give rise to a pecuniary liability of the State of New Mexico,
any of its political subdivisions or of the Issuer or a charge against their general credit or taxing
powers.

In connection with the issuance of the Bonds, we have examined (a) a certified copy of
Ordinance No. 2019-02 adopted by the Torrance County Commission on April 24, 2019 (the
“Master Ordinance™) and Ordinance No. 2019- _ adopted by the Torrance County Commission
on September 25, 2019 (the “Supplemental Ordinance” and, together with the Master Ordinance,
the “Bond Ordinance™) authorizing the issuance of the Bonds, pursuant to and under the provisions
of NMSA 1978, Sections 4-59-1 to-16 (1975, as amended through 2015) (the “Act™); (b) the
executed Bonds; (c) executed counterparts of the Indenture, the Lease Agreement dated as of

, 2019 (the “Agreement”) between the Issuer and the Company and the Bond Purchase
Agreement dated the date hereof (the “Bond Purchase Agreement” and, together with the Indenture
and the Agreement, the “Bond Documents™) among the Purchaser, the Issuer and the Company;
and (d) such other opinions, documents, certificates and letters as we deemed relevant in rendering
this opinion.

Based on such examination, in our opinion:

1. The Issuer is a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico and has the
power and authority, under the constitution and laws of the State of New Mexico, including the
Act, to execute and deliver the Bond Documents, and to authorize, execute, issue and deliver the
Bonds.

2. The terms and provisions of the Bonds and the Bond Documents comply in
all respects with the requirements of the Act.

3. The Bonds have been validly authorized, executed and issued in accordance
with the law of New Mexico and represent the valid and binding special obligation of the Issuer.

4. The Bond Documents have been duly authorized, executed and delivered
by the Issuer and, assuming due authorization, execution and delivery by the other parties to the
Bond Documents, constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of the Issuer enforceable against
the Issuer in accordance with their respective terms, except as enforcement may be limited by
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other similar laws affecting creditors’
rights generally and general principles of equity.

5. Neither the offer nor sale of the Bonds to the Purchaser pursuant to the Bond
Documents is required to be registered under any federal or New Mexico securities law. The
Indenture is not required to be qualified under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended.

6. The issuance and sale of the Bonds to the Purchaser is not subject to Rule
15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission.



DRAFT 8/19/2019

Our opinion in paragraph 4 above, insofar as it relates to the enforceability of the Indenture,
is subject to the following qualifications:

)] New Mexico law may require that notice of acceleration be given to the
Company before foreclosure of the Indenture. Comer v. Hargrave, 1979-
NMSC-059, 93 N.M. 170, 598 P.2d 213.

(i)  We express no opinion as to title to or the priority of any lien on or security
interest in any real or personal property.

(iii)) NMSA 1978, Section 42A-1-24(C) (2001) provides that a court which has
heard and adjudicated a condemnation proceeding has the power over the
condemnee’s compensation to “make orders as the court deems necessary
with respect to encumbrances, liens, rents, insurance and other just and
equitable charges.”

The foregoing opinions represent our legal judgment based upon a review of existing legal
authorities that we deem relevant to render such opinions and are not a guarantee of a result.

Very truly yours,



DRAFT 8/19/2019

Exhibit B

Form of Opinion of Counsel to the Company

| ], 2019
Torrance County, New Mexico
Estancia, New Mexico
[purchaser]
BOKF, NA

Albuquerque, New Mexico
Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have represented La Joya Wind, LLC (the “Company”) in connection with (i) the Lease
Agreement dated as of , 2019 (the “Agreement”) between Torrance County, New
Mexico (the “Issuer”) and the Company, (ii) the Bond Purchase Agreement (the “Bond Purchase
Agreement”) dated the date hereof, among (the Purchaser”), the Issuer and the
Company, pursuant to which the Purchaser has agreed to purchase the Issuer’s Taxable Industrial
Revenue Bonds (La Joya Wind, LLC Project II), Series 2019B in the maximum principal amount
of $385,000,000 to be issued under the Indenture datedasof 2019 (the
“Indenture”) among the Issuer, the Purchaser, the Company and the Depositary, and (iii) the
Indenture. We have reviewed executed copies of the Bond Documents (as defined below), and
certificates of officers of the Company and public officials and we have made such other
investigations of law and fact as we have deemed necessary. The Agreement, the Indenture and
the Bond Purchase Agreement are referred to herein as the Bond Documents.

Based upon the foregoing, in our opinion:

1. The Company is a limited liability company duly organized, validly existing and in
good standing under the laws of Delaware, is duly registered as a foreign limited liability company
under the laws of New Mexico and has duly authorized the execution, delivery and performance
of the Agreement, the Indenture and the Bond Purchase Agreement.

2. The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of the Agreement, the
Indenture and the Bond Purchase Agreement will not conflict with, contravene, violate or
constitute a breach of or default under the articles of organization or operating agreement of the
Company or any law, rule, regulation, ordinance, or, to our knowledge, based on a certificate of
an officer of the Company, any order, consent, decree, agreement or instrument to which the
Company is a party or by which it or its properties, including the Project Property as defined in
the Lease, is bound.

B-1



DRAFT 8/19/2019

3. All necessary authorizations, approvals, consents and other orders of any
governmental authority or agency for the execution and delivery by the Company of the
Agreement, the Indenture and the Bond Purchase Agreement have been obtained and are in full
force and effect.

4. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation by or before any court,
public board or body pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against the Company, which (i)
seeks to or does restrain or enjoin the issuance or delivery of the Bond or the execution and delivery
of any of the Bond Documents, (ii) in any manner questions the validity or enforceability of the
Bonds or any of the Bond Documents, or (iii) questions the authority of the Company to lease or
operate any of the Project Property, as defined in the Lease.

5. The Agreement, the Indenture and the Bond Purchase Agreement have been duly
authorized, executed and delivered and constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of the
Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their respective terms, except as
enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other
similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally and general principles of equity.

The opinions expressed in this opinion letter are limited to the federal laws of the United
States, the laws of the State of New Mexico, and the Limited Liability Company Act of the State
of Delaware.

Very truly yours,

B-2



DRAFT 8/19/2019

Exhibit C

Form of Opinion of Counsel to the Issuer

[ 1, 2019
Torrance County, New Mexico
PO Box 767
205 S. Ninth St.
Estancia, NM 87016
La Joya Wind, LLC

251 Little Falls Drive
Wilmington, DE 19808

$385,000,000
Torrance County, New Mexico
Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds
(La Joya Wind, LLC Project II)
Series 2019B

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as special counsel to Torrance County, New Mexico (the “Issuer”) in
connection with the issuance by the Issuer of its Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (La Joya Wind,
LLC Project II), Series 2019B in the maximum principal amount of $385,000,000 (the “Bonds™).

For the purposes of the opinions expressed in this letter, we have examined the following
documents:

A. An executed copy of the Issuer’s Resolution No. , establishing the
Issuer’s notice standards.

B. A copy of the letters from the Issuer to the Torrance County Assessor and to
Estancia Municipal School District and Vaughn Municipal Schools each dated

, notifying such parties of the Issuer’s intent to consider the Bond Ordinance (defined
below).

C. The Affidavit of Publication of Notice of the Intent to Consider the Bond Ordinance
dated as of [INSERT DATE], attesting to the publication of the notice of intent to consider the
Bond Ordinance in The Independent on

C-1



DRAFT 8/19/2019

D. The Affidavit of Publication of Notice of the Intent to Consider the Bond Ordinance
dated as of [INSERT DATE], 2019, attesting to the publication of the notice of intent to consider
the Bond Ordinance in The Independent on .

E. An executed copy of Ordinance 2019-02 adopted by the Issuer on April 24, 2019
and Ordinance No. 2019-__ adopted by the Issuer on September 25, 2019 (collectively, the “Bond
Ordinance™).

F. The Affidavit of Publication of Notice of Adoption of Bond Ordinance dated as of
April , 2019, attesting to the publication of the notice of adoption of the Bond Ordinance in
The Independent on .

G. The Indenture dated as of 1, 2019 (the “Indenture™), among the Issuer,
(the “Purchaser”), La Joya Wind, LLC (the “Company”) and BOKF, NA

(the “Depositary™).

H. The Lease Agreement dated as of (the “Lease™), between the
Issuer and the Company.

I The Bond Purchase Agreement dated as of (the “Bond Purchase
Agreement”), among the Issuer, the Purchaser and the Company. The Bond Purchase Agreement,
together with the Indenture and the Lease are collectively referred to herein as the “Bond
Documents™).

J. Minutes from the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners meetings held
on April 24, 2019 and September 25, 2019.

K. The Issuer Certificate dated as of the date hereof and delivered by the Issuer in
connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

L. The report of the records of the State of New Mexico [Tenth] Judicial District Court
and the United States District Court for the District of New Mexico prepared by UCC Search, Inc.,

on | |,(the “Court Records Report™).

In addition, we have examined such other records, documents, certificates, opinions and
other matters as are in our judgment necessary or appropriate to enable us to render the opinions
expressed herein.

Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined in this opinion shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in the Bond Documents. As used herein, the term “knowledge” means
the current actual personal conscious awareness of facts and other information by the lawyers in
the undersigned law firm actively involved in preparing this opinion letter, but does not include
constructive knowledge or inquiry knowledge. The qualification of any statement in this opinion
with respect to the existence or absence of facts “to our knowledge” means that, during the course
of our representation, no information has come to the attention of any lawyer in the undersigned
law firm actively involved in preparing this opinion letter which would give us actual knowledge



DRAFT 8/19/2019

of the existence or absence of such facts. However, we have not undertaken any investigation to
determine the existence or absence of such facts, and no inference as to our knowledge thereof
shall be drawn from the fact of our representation of any party or otherwise.

Based on our review of the foregoing and the assumptions, qualifications and limitations
contained in this opinion, in our opinion:

1. The Issuer is a duly organized and validly existing political subdivision of the
State of New Mexico under the Constitution and laws of the State of New
Mexico.

2. To our knowledge, Ordinance Nos. 2019-02 and 2019-__ duly adopted by the
Torrance County Board of County Commissioners (the “Commission”) on
April 24, 2019 and September 25, 2019, respectively, (collectively, the “Bond
Ordinance”) in accordance with all applicable laws and has not been repealed
or rescinded.

3. Without opining as to the legality, validity or enforceability of the Bonds, the
Indenture, the Lease Agreement and the Bond Purchase Agreement (all as
defined in the Bond Ordinance), the adoption of the Bond Ordinance by the
Board will not violate any provision of the Constitution or laws of the State of
New Mexico.

4. To our knowledge, and based solely upon our examination of the Court Records
Report, there is no action, suit, or proceeding before or in the State of New
Mexico Judicial District Court and the United States District
Court for the District of New Mexico pending against the Issuer which seeks to
or does restrain or enjoin the issuance or delivery of the Bonds, or in any manner
questions the authority or proceedings for the issuance of the Bonds.

In giving the opinions contained in this letter, we have assumed without investigation:

A. the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as originals, the genuineness of
all signatures and the conformity to authentic originals of all documents submitted to us as copies;

B. the truthfulness and accuracy of all factual (in no event legal) matters contained in
the representations and warranties in the Bond Documents, the Issuer Certification Instrument, the
Court Records Report and in the certificates executed and delivered at closing by officials of the
Issuer on the Closing Date;

C. that all statutes, judicial and administrative decisions, and rules and regulations of
governmental agencies, constituting the law of New Mexico are generally available (i.e., in terms
of access and distribution following publication or other release) to lawyers practicing in New
Mexico, and are in a format that makes legal research reasonably feasible; and

C-3



DRAFT 8/19/2019

D. that the constitutionality or validity of a relevant statute, rule, regulation or agency
action is not in issue unless a reported decision binding upon New Mexico courts has specifically
addressed but not resolved, or has established, its unconstitutionality or invalidity.

This opinion is limited to the matters expressly stated herein and is based on the
assumptions and qualifications set forth herein and no further opinion may be inferred. This
opinion is delivered to the addressees hereof in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, and the
opinion and all conclusions stated herein may not be quoted or relied upon by any person other
than the addressees hereof or for any purpose other than as stated herein without our prior written
consent. We make no undertaking to supplement this opinion if facts or circumstances come to
our attention or changes in the law occur after the date of this letter.

The foregoing opinions are limited to matters involving the law of the State of New Mexico
and the Issuer, and we do not express any opinion as to the laws of any other jurisdiction.

Very truly yours,



DRAFT 8/19/2019

Exhibit D
Form of Opinion of Counsel to the Purchaser

| |, 2019

Torrance County, New Mexico
Estancia, New Mexico

La Joya Wind, LLC
Wilmington, Delaware

BOKF, NA
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as counsel to , LLC (the “Purchaser”) in
connection with the Indenture dated as of , 2019 (the “Indenture”) among BOKF,
NA, as depositary (the “Depositary”), Torrance County, New Mexico (the “Issuer”), La Joya
Wind, LLC (the “Company™) and the Purchaser, and the Bond Purchase Agreement (the “Bond
Purchase Agreement”) dated the date hereof among the Purchaser, the Issuer and the Company,
pursuant to which the Purchaser has agreed to purchase the Issuer’s Taxable Industrial Revenue
Bonds (La Joya Wind, LLC Project II), Series 2019B in the maximum principal amount of
$385,000,000 to be issued under the Indenture. The Indenture, the Bond Purchase Agreement, and
the Lease Agreement dated as of between the Company and the Issuer are
referred to herein as the “Bond Documents.” In connection with this transaction, we have
examined executed copies of the Bond Documents, certificates of officers of the Purchaser and
certificates of public officials and have made such other investigations of law and fact as we have
deemed necessary.

Based upon the foregoing, in our opinion:

1. The Purchaser is a limited liability company duly organized and validly existing
and in good standing under the laws of Delaware.

2. The execution, delivery and performance by the Purchaser of the Indenture and the
Bond Purchase Agreement will not conflict with, contravene, violate or constitute a breach of or
default under the Articles of Organization or the operating agreement of the Purchaser or any law,
rule, regulation, ordinance, or, to our knowledge, based on a certificate of an officer of the
Purchaser, any order, consent, decree, agreement or instrument to which the Purchaser is a party
or by which it or its property is bound.

3. All necessary authorizations, approvals, consents and other orders of any

governmental authority or agency for the execution and delivery by the Purchaser of the Indenture
and the Bond Purchase Agreement have been obtained and are in full force and effect.

D-1



DRAFT 8/19/2019

4, There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation by or before any court,
public board or body pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against the Purchaser, which (i)
seeks to or does restrain or enjoin the issuance or delivery of the Bonds or the execution and
delivery of any of the Bond Documents, or (ii) in any manner questions the validity or
enforceability of the Bonds or any of the Bond Documents.

5. The Indenture and the Bond Purchase Agreement constitute legal, valid and binding
obligations of the Purchaser, enforceable against the Purchaser in accordance with their respective
terms, except as enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium or other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally and general principles of

equity.

This opinion has been delivered at your request for the purposes in connection with the
Bond Documents. Without our prior written consent, this opinion is not to be utilized or quoted
for any other purpose and no one other than you is entitled to rely thereon. The opinions expressed
in this opinion letter are limited to the federal laws of the United States, the laws of the State of
New Mexico, and the Limited Liability Company Act of the State of Delaware.

Very truly yours,

D-2






TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,
as Issuer

, LLC,

as Purchaser

LA JOYA WIND, LLC
as Company

and

BOKF, NA,
as Depositary

INDENTURE

Dated as of 1,2019

Securing

$385,000,000
Torrance County, New Mexico
Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds
(La Joya Wind, LLC Project II)
Series 2019B

DRAFT 8/19/2019

This instrument constitutes a security agreement with respect to certain personal property,
including certain after-acquired property as set forth herein, under the laws of the State of New

Mexico.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I - RECITALS....coecceecerccssansestnorsesessnnassssssssonssmssssssemsssssssssssessosssssssssssssssssssnsessssssssnssnsssssssnsansanansasasneass 1
SECTION 101, THE ACT cuecoeuieeciireererestessesorsissnisesesesssesssessssesasessnsesnsasssasssessssssessssssassssastsesssosssosessessssssnssransasmassnsnsn 1
SECTION 102. GOVERNMENT PROCEEDING .....ccovcetveerereuresncasssersnsesssesssesssessasesssessssssssssssssssasesesscesasesnsenssssmsssssossasasn i
SECTION 103. INDENTURE; LIEN; COLLATERAL PLEDGE ....cccceriertrurerecrsnnrersesssssissessmsissossinisessessssesassissesnssssssesnsssans 1
SECTION 104.  THE AGREEMENT....cccutruierreruresnrsseisssessssssssssensssssssesssessstesssesstessnsssserssesssssesssnsseenssasesaresassssssssas sossans 1
SECTION 105. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT PERFORMED ......ccceesrtesssersscersessesssssssssesssesssesonssessacesessserssssnsrensissssssssssnaas 2

ARTICLE II - DEFINITIONS AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF GENERAL APPLICATION.......ccceeeenesennes 2
SECTION201. MEANINGS OF WORDS AND TERMS .euvveeerueieecrnessnsrenssssesssnsasnsesesssesssssssssssassssssssssssssssossasssssaresnenseses 2
SECTION 202. RULES OF CONSTRUCTION 1eceuterereisseressseiescesisseessssssessnsasssnsasssasessserasssosssssotssessssasassrenesasssessnnosescessns 4
SECTION 203. BONDS NOT GENERAL OBLIGATIONS OF ISSUER ..ccuetieceecriecriieeecssseseesrerstosssossisasassessesssessssasssnssnsese 4

ARTICLE III - GRANT ...c.eetreeicerencsenvonmisrossssssonsensassssossonssanssancs wee 5
SECTION 301.  ASSIGNMENT AND PLEDGE ....c.ceeiviivieessseessrssesisssiesersssssmsressmmessesssnsesesasasssesatessssasassssnssssasssassaresssasass 5
SECTION 302,  RELEASE .meeeteeiieeeeeeestsseesasesssesstssssssesstesssesossessseessesassesssssnsssstasssssssessasastesesstesstessesanesssosssesssstsassosnes 5

ARTICLE IV - AUTHORIZATION, FORM, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF BONDS........cccccceeeinnnnnee 5
SECTION 401.  AUTHORIZATION; AUTHORIZED AMOUNT OF THE BOND ....ccorrureeermeemrienetiimiissesissessssessesssssassasanes 5
SECTION 402,  TFORM OF BOND......eeoeiiiteiceeeesissesstsasssesersesstasesssessassserassnessssesssssssssossssssssssssserassssaosesasssssatsssassssssasss 5
SECTION 403. EXECUTION AND DELIVERY; PAYMENT ...cccererereserernmrrserseemssassersssssssssassasasseasssresainsesessssssssassassarasss 6
SECTION 404. REGISTRATION AND TRANSFER OF THE BONDS ....cecevietreeirsereieesreeesesanesersesessessnescsasssssssssrsosiassaneas 6
SECTION 405. LOST, STOLEN, DESTROYED AND MUTILATED BOND .....c.cooniiiiiiiisinisnsessiissessasissssniessiesnenceneas 6
SECTION 406. CANCELLATION AND DESTRUCTION OF THE BONDS BY ISSUER ....ccccotvneeernieroreisssiscneseseossessacssansesens 7
SECTION 407. APPLICATION OF PAYMENTS FOR BONDS......ciiiiiiersiereinreresseioneseessesessasesenssnssssesssssssnsssssasssessossessesase 7

ARTICLE V - REDEMPTION......ccccocosrurecsraeecessonsessonseressssnsstassossentossesssanssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssensasssssssssessanassassonsans 7
SECTION 501.  REDEMPTION «....ocieeteeereesesseesssssssesosssssssessssnsesssesssessasasssasasssassssssastesssssasasesntessssssasssasassssnsessossasssseses 7

ARTICLE VI - BOND REVENUES AND FUNDS ...cccocoetreerssreeseeesesssesacsssnasressssasssssssssosssassssanssssssstssssssssscnssasss 7
SECTION 601. SOURCE OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS ... ..citiviirieteeereierieenessesssasasasssessessessasessesrasssssssessnsssssesssssssssss 7
SECTION 602. CREATION OF THE BOND FUND, PAYMENTS ..veceeeutretereecesatatesmessasstesosceseestsssesessnssssssesnsnssesasssasssesns 7
SECTION 603. USE AND CUSTODY OF THE BOND FUND . c..ecetiieieireieeincerentessteeesssesessessssesnrssssessssasasasssansesessssssssacens 8
SECTION 604. REPAYMENT TO THE COMPANY FROM THE BOND FUND .....ccicitiiiiiicniessneicsssssersesesessssansesssanesasseeess 8
SECTION 605,  TNVESTMENTS .eveeererereseeesaoereretasstssssssasasssssessesssasassstessssterssssesssesassesssntsssasssssesssesssssssmeressasssansassssesass 8
SECTION 606. NON-PRESENTMENT OF THE BONDS .....ciiciiitiirireecerreiesrerersesessesesssrasassessassarssssssasssasmsssssasassasessessasane 8
SECTION 607. IO LIABILITY :.ueeeeeeeeoeeeesemiesessesssssssessessstesssssssassssesssasssersseassssssesseesassssesssesseeesesstesasesneasasenostossassssess 8

ARTICLE VII - ACQUISITION FUND ...cccoccsrismssnrerressssessssssasesnssnsssnesnessnsssassssssassisessasessssasanssnessssssnsasssasssasssnsos 9
SECTION 701. CREATION OF THE ACQUISITION FUND; DEPOSITS ...ecciceicterirsserareressnsiesmesmismessesssssssasassssessssssssaras 9
SECTION 702.  DISBURSEMENTS .veeveueeeeestiistsesesssesssesssessresssssssesssssessssssessssssnsssassssessssssessssessasssassesasssasassatastessansssonss 9
SECTION 703,  RECORDS ceeevceeieeeeeeeesssseaaeesstssassesssssossssossessssstestosssesssssessstsssesesasreressesatasasssssssasnsasssassasesssssssaassstes 10
SECTION 704. DEPOSITARY MAY RELY ON REQUISITIONS ..vtesrevveecescraserasererasessasmesssssseseressmsressessossastessssessasensanes 10
SECTION 705.  STATUS REPORTS ...uveerveerssereessessesesessesssessessonsesssasssasssssssssssessssesstssesassessestesssasssasasosssssanessanosssssases 10
SECTION 706. COMPLETION DATE ..vereeeetereisrereriestesnessserssessssessesssessssessesssessssssssesstetasseesstsssessnsssssansesasessanesesresees 10
SECTION 707. PAYMENT ON ACCELERATION .....oeveimieiniessreeesecssarsssessessssersssssresssasssssosssasssossesesssasvsasensmessnesessosses 10
SECTION 708.  INVESTMENTS .veerrersseeeesssssssaseessesssesstesssessssesssessssessessssesasesstessesvasessesssssansstssasaesesasesasasancesassiosassans 10
SECTION 700,  INO LIABILITY .eceeereeeeieeiecsesreisasesessesesressssssessssssnsesesssnseeasasasssssessssssssssassansasasatsasassesaraesssesssssassers 11



ARTICLE VIII - PARTICULAR COVENANTS AND PROVISIONS....

SECTION 801.
SECTION 802.
SECTION 803.
SECTION 804.
SECTION 805.
SECTION 806.
SECTION 807.

ARTICLE IX - EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

SECTION 901.
SECTION 902.
SECTION 903.
SECTION 904.
SECTION 905.
SECTION 906.
SECTION 907.
SECTION 908.
SECTION 909.
SECTION 910.
SECTION 911.

ARTICLE X - THE DEPOSITARY

SECTION 1001.
SECTION 1002.
SECTION 1003.
SECTION 1004,
SECTION 1005.

SECTION 1101.
SECTION 1102.

SECTION 1201.
SECTION 1202.
SECTION 1203.
SECTION 1204,
SECTION 12085.
SECTION 1206.
SECTION 1207.
SECTION 1208.
SECTION 1209.
SECTION 1210.
SECTION 1211.
SECTION 1212.

11

EXTENT OF COVENANTS; DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY ...ucuvuivereremsmunencseemsesesensrssssseessessssssssesssasas
PERFORMANCE; AUTHORITY ...cvtesererenrsserseressssesssssssssissssssssenssassassessssemsemsesessssesesssssessassssssaes
OFFICE OR AGENCY ...uvriviieurnsnssssesssssesssssssssssssssssssssasssssssassenesssssssesesssessesessessasensessssssesassssssens

11
11
12
12
12
12
12

12

..............................................................................................

........................................................................................

DELAY OR OMISSION; NO WAIVER......u.couomeuerenrmemressisissssesssssessssssssssssesssmssssessesesmssemssssssssesenssssses
NO WAIVER OF ONE DEFAULT TO AFFECT ANOTHER ... cvcevvvveeasuseeesstessensesessesnsseseseseessesessesessses
DISCONTINUANCE OF PROCEEDINGS ON DEFAULT; POSITION OF PARTIES RESTORED...................
WAIVERS OF EVENTS OF DEFAULT ...vuvuevvevcaerisissemscsincsssssssstosssssmsenemesosasasssssssssssassssesesssmsssssssrnes

12
13
14
14
14
14
15
15
15
15
15

15

ACCEPTANCE OF DUTIES ..1.ucittiriceriereetrsseseesesnsantassssessesssnssssssensesssassssassasssssssss sossssnssmeseasamssssssssasns
COMPENSATION......ceiuiitisistestsestietiersreserssstasessantesssssnsasassnsessansensnsesesesssssssasererssssss sesssseensanssmmsesmses
QUALIFICATION .....cominiimirireresaitisenissoresssnssessssentasssssasenassasassssssssntosessassssssssesensossssasssentossarsmnsnssmsnes
RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL.....c..covveammurceeretestnrersrnnssesessessisnsssesesessnssssnsesssesssssssssassssossansssnseasnes
SUCCESSOR DEPOSITARY

OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURES ...c.crevereureststesarnsasasessesssssimensesssensssssessaseresssesasossntonsessamessnsnes
CONSENT OF THE COMPANY ...ccocoeuruenercerisersseestssererssssessssnsessssssessssssssssnsrsssesssssssssessntssensessessansnes

-----------------------------------

..................................

.....................................................................................................

ii



EXHIBIT A FORM OF BOND ..

EXHIBIT B REQUISITION AND CERTIFICATE NO

EXHIBIT C COMPLETION CERTIFICATE

EXHIBIT D CERTIFICATE OF QUALIFIED INVESTOR

iii

[ T



DRAFT 8/19/2019

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, a political subdivision existing under the laws
of the State of New Mexico (together with its successors and assigns, the “Issuer”),
, a Delaware limited liability company (together with
its successors and assigns, and transferees of the Bonds, the “Purchaser”), LA JOYA WIND, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company (the “Company”) and BOKF, NA (together with its
successors and assigns, the “Depositary™), agree:

ARTICLE 1 - RECITALS

Section 101. The Act. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 4-59-1 to -16 (1975, as
amended through 2015) (the “Act”), the Issuer is authorized to acquire, construct and equip certain
industrial or commercial projects and to issue industrial revenue bonds to finance such projects
and certain related costs. Such bonds are payable by the Issuer solely out of revenue of the leasing
of such projects. Such bonds may be further secured by, among other things, a mortgage and lien
upon the properties acquired, constructed and equipped as part of the Project (as defined in Section
102). Under the Act, a project may include land, buildings, machinery, equipment and other
property deemed necessary in connection with such project.

Section 102. Government Proceeding. The Company has presented to the Board of
County Commissioners of Torrance County, New Mexico (the “Issuer”) a proposal relating to the
issuance of taxable industrial revenue bonds to finance the acquisition, construction and
installation of wind energy generation facilities and associated electrical generating equipment and
real property used to generate electricity from wind energy (the “Project Property”), which is
located at a site in the County outside the corporate limits of any municipality (the “Project Site™).
The Issuer, by County Ordinance No. 2019-02 adopted on April 24, 2019 (the “Master Ordinance”)
as supplemented by County Ordinance No. 2019-__ ) adopted on September 25, 2019 (the
“Supplemental Ordinance”, and together with the Master Ordinance, the “Ordinance™) authorized,
among other matters, (i) the issuance of its Torrance County, New Mexico, Taxable Industrial
Revenue Bonds (La Joya Wind, LLC Project II), Series 2019B (the “Series 2019B Bonds” or the
“Bonds”), in the principal amount not to exceed $385,000,000 with the Bonds being substantially
in the form of Exhibit A, and (ii) the execution and delivery of this Indenture.

Section 103. Indenture; Lien; Collateral Pledge. The Bonds are to be issued under this
Indenture (together with any and all amendments and supplements, this “Indenture™), which
constitutes a collateral pledge of the Agreement (defined below).

Section 104. The Agreement. The Issuer has entered into a Lease Agreement (together
with any and all amendments and supplements, the “Agreement™), dated as of the date of this
Indenture, with the Company under which the Issuer has leased the Project Property to the
Company, and the Company has agreed to make rental payments in amounts sufficient to pay the
principal of, interest on and redemption price of the Bonds. For the purpose of providing security
for the payment of the principal of, interest on and redemption price of the Bonds, the Issuer wishes
to assign to the Purchaser certain of its interests in the Agreement but reserving its rights under the
Agreement to certain payments, reimbursement for certain costs and expenses, and to give
consents and to be indemnified.




Section 105. Conditions Precedent Performed. The Issuer is not aware of any act,
condition or thing required on the part of the Issuer by the Constitution and laws of the State of
New Mexico to happen, exist or be performed precedent to and in the execution and delivery of
this Indenture, the Agreement and the issuance of the Bonds, except such as do exist and have
happened and been performed.

ARTICLE II - DEFINITIONS AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF
GENERAL APPLICATION

Section 201. Meanings of Words and Terms. All capitalized words and terms defined
in the Agreement have the same meanings when used in this Indenture if not also defined in this
Indenture. Defined terms in all Bond Documents have consistent meanings unless otherwise
expressed. In addition:

“Acquisition Fund” has the meaning assigned in Section 701.

“Act” has the meaning assigned in Section 101.

“Advance” has the meaning assigned in Section 702.

“Agreement” has the meaning assigned in Section 104.

“Authorized Company Representative” means any one of the persons at the time
designated to act on behalf of the Company in a certificate furnished to the Issuer and the
Depositary containing the specimen signatures of such persons and signed on behalf of the

Company by an officer of the Company.

“Bond Documents” means this Indenture, the Agreement and the Bond Purchase
Agreement.

“Bond Fund” has the meaning assigned in Section 602.

“Bond Purchase Agreement” means the Bond Purchase Agreement dated the date of the
execution and delivery of this Indenture among the Purchaser, the Issuer and the Company.

“Bonds” have the meaning assigned in Section 102.

“Business Day’’ means any day that is not a Saturday or Sunday or a day on which banking
institutions in the State or in the City in which payment is to be made are authorized or required to
close.

“Certificate of Qualified Investor’> means the certificate attached hereto as Exhibit D.

“Company” has the meaning assigned in the first paragraph of this Indenture.



“Completion Certificate” means a certificate by the Company certifying that the Project is
complete and all costs have been paid for or provisions have been made for their payment, in the
form attached hereto as Exhibit C.

“Depositary’’ has the meaning assigned in the first paragraph of this Indenture.
“Event of Default” has the meaning assigned in Section 901.

“Final Maturity Date” means the thirtieth anniversary of the date of this Indenture.
“Indenture” has the meaning assigned in Section 103.

“Issue Date” means the date of issuance and delivery of the Bond to the Purchaser.
“Issuer” has the meaning assigned in the first paragraph of this Indenture.

“Lender” or “Lenders” means any and all persons or successors in interest thereof lending
money or extending credit related to the Project (including any financing lease, monetization of
tax benefits, back-leverage financing or credit derivative arrangement) to the Company or to an
Affiliate of the Company including: (i) for the construction, permanent or interim financing or
refinancing of the Project: (ii) for working capital or other ordinary business requirements of the
Project (including the maintenance, repair, replacement or improvement of the Project); (iii) for
any development financing, bridge financing, credit support, credit enhancement or interest rate
protection in connection with the Project; (iv) for any capital improvement or replacement related
to the Project; or (v) for the purchase of the Project Property and related right from the Company,
and/or (b) participating (directly or indirectly) as an equity investor in the Project primarily in
connection with the utilization of applicable federal tax credits or tax depreciation benefits
associated with holding an ownership interest in the Project, or (¢) participating as a lessor under
a lease finance arrangement relating to the Project (which arrangement shall not be deemed to
include the Lease Agreement, and which person or persons shall not include Company or any of
its Affiliates).

“Ordinance” or “Bond Ordinance” has the meaning assigned in Section 102.
“Parties” means the Company, the Issuer, the Purchaser and the Depositary.
“Party” means any one of the Parties.

“Payment Date” means the each date for payment of principal and interest due on the
Bonds.

“Payment of the Bonds” means payment in full of the principal of, interest on and
redemption price of the Bonds in accordance with their terms and the provisions of this Indenture
and payment of all fees and expenses of the Issuer, the Purchaser and the Depositary payable by
the Company under this Indenture, the Agreement or the Bond Purchase Agreement.



“Person” means any individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, association, joint
stock company, trust, unincorporated organization or government or any agency or political
subdivision.

“Project” means the acquisition, construction and installation of the Project Property.

“Project Property * means (i) wind energy generation equipment, towers, transformers and
associated electrical generating equipment used to generate electricity from wind energy and other
personal property of any kind whether now owned or hereafter acquired with the proceeds of the
Bonds prior to the Completion Date as further described in Exhibit A of the Agreement and (ii)
any rights of the Company in, or related to, the Project Property now owned or hereafter acquired
under easements, agreements or leases assigned to the Issuer.

“Project Site” means the real property in Torrance County, New Mexico described in
Exhibit A to the Agreement.

“Record Date” means each December 1 while the Bonds are outstanding.

“Related Costs” means expenditures incurred or to be incurred by the Company with
respect to the Project, including, without limitation, the acquisition, installation, construction and
commissioning of the Project Property.

“State” means the State of New Mexico.
___Section 202. Rules of Construction.

(a) The captions and headings in this Indenture are for convenience only and in
no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any provisions or sections of this Indenture.

(b)  All references in this Indenture to particular articles, sections or exhibits are
references to articles or sections of or exhibits to this Indenture unless some other reference is
established.

(c) Any inconsistency between the provisions of the Agreement and the
provisions of this Indenture will be resolved in favor of the provisions of the Agreement.

Section 203. Bonds Not General Obligations of Issuer. Neither the faith and credit nor
the taxing power of the State or of any of its political subdivisions, including the Issuer, is pledged
to the payment of the principal of, interest on or redemption price of the Bonds. The Bonds will
be payable by the Issuer solely out of the Basic Rent, proceeds and receipts and other security
pledged hereby. The principal of, interest on and redemption price of the Bonds will never
constitute a debt or indebtedness or general obligation of the Issuer within the meaning of any
State constitutional provision or statutory limitation. The Bonds will never constitute or give rise
to a pecuniary liability of the Issuer or be a charge against its general credit or a charge against the
general credit or the taxing powers of the State or any political subdivision thereof.




ARTICLE III - GRANT

Section 301. Assignment and Pledge. In consideration of the purchase of the Bonds by
the Purchaser, and in order to secure the payment of the principal of (including, without limitation,
all sums advanced by the Purchaser, with interest thereon, in accordance with the terms of this
Indenture and the other Bond Documents (all references in this Indenture to the payment of
principal of the Bonds shall include such sums)), interest on and redemption price of the Bonds,
and in order to secure the performance by the Issuer of its obligations under this Indenture and the
Bonds, the Issuer assigns and pledges to the Purchaser and grants a mortgage and a security interest
to the Purchaser in: (i) all the Issuer’s right, title and interest in and to the Agreement and any
other easement, lease, sublease, license, concession or other grant of a possessory or use interest
in the Project Property to the extent the Issuer has any interest therein but reserving its rights under
the Agreement to payments under Sections 5.3(b), 6.2, 6.3 and 6.4 of the Agreement, to
reimbursement for certain costs and expenses, to receive notices, to give consents and to be
indemnified; (ii) the moneys and investments in the Acquisition Fund and the Bond Fund and all
reserves payable to the Issuer pursuant to the Agreement or this Indenture (including, without
limitation, insurance and eminent domain proceeds) with respect to the Project Property; (iii) all
lease rentals, revenues, profits, and receipts receivable by or on behalf of the Issuer from the
Project Property; and (iv) the Project Property.

Section 302. Release. If (i) the principal of and interest on the Bonds are paid by the
Issuer in full to the Bond Fund, as provided for herein, (ii) the Purchaser has received all sums due
it under the Bond Documents, and (iii) the Issuer keeps, performs and observes all agreements,
covenants and provisions under this Indenture, then all obligations of the Issuer as to the Bonds
under this Indenture will terminate, and the Purchaser will cancel and discharge the lien of this
Indenture and execute and deliver to the Issuer and the Company such instruments in writing as
may be required to evidence such discharge. The Clerk of the Issuer is authorized to accept a
certificate of the Purchaser stating that all principal and interest due on the Bonds has been paid as
evidence of the satisfaction of this Indenture.

ARTICLE 1V - AUTHORIZATION, FORM, EXECUTION
AND DELIVERY OF BONDS

Section 401. Authorization; Authorized Amount of the Bond. The Bonds are hereby
authorized to be issued under this Indenture and secured by this Indenture. The Bonds will be
issued as one series of fully registered bonds without coupons, in the maximum principal amount
not to exceed $385,000,000. The Bonds will be numbered consecutively beginning with R-1. The
Bonds may not be issued under this Indenture except in accordance with this Article.

Section 402. Form of Bond. The Bonds will be in substantially the form of Exhibit A.
The Bonds will be dated the date of the execution and delivery of this Indenture and will bear
interest on Advances made pursuant to Section 702 at the rate of Five and No/100 percent
(5.000%). All interest on the Bonds will be calculated from the date of advance for all periods on
the basis of a 360-day year of twelve thirty-day months. Accrued interest shall be payable annually
on each December 1, beginning December 1, [to be confirmed], with the outstanding principal

amount of the Bonds plus all unpaid interest thereon due and payable in full on the Final Maturity




Date. Principal and interest, as applicable, will be payable by the Issuer from the Basic Rent
received from the Company to the owner of the Bonds on the immediately preceding Record Date
upon presentation of the Bonds for cancellation at the offices of the Issuer. All payments will be
made in lawful money of the United States.

Section 403. Execution and Delivery; Pavment. The Bonds will be signed by the
Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of the Issuer or other officer designated by
the Board to sign the Bonds, and delivered to the Purchaser on the date of the execution and
delivery of this Indenture. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Bond Purchase Agreement,
the Purchaser will purchase the Bonds and will pay the purchase price of the Bonds to the Issuer
as set forth in Section 701.

Section 404. Registration and Transfer of the Bonds. The Company, on behalf of the
Issuer, will cause to be kept at its office a book for the registration and transfer of the Bonds. The
registration book will be open to inspection by the Issuer upon advance notice during the
Company’s normal business hours.

The Bonds, together with the obligation to fund advances thereunder, may be transferred
by the Purchaser in whole, but not in part, in person or by duly authorized attorney, in the
registration book upon (i) surrender of the Bonds, (ii) delivery of a written transfer instrument, and
(iii) compliance with Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Federal Securities Act”), and
applicable state securities laws as established to the satisfaction of the Issuer, and delivery to the
Issuer and the Company of (A) an opinion, in form and substance satisfactory to the Issuer, from
legal counsel experienced in securities laws matters, which counsel must be satisfactory to the
Issuer; to the effect the transfer complies with the Federal Securities. Act and applicable state.
securities laws and (B) written representations from the transferee, in form and substance
satisfactory to the Issuer (including, but not limited to the form of Certificate of Qualified
Investor), necessary to establish such compliance all as further set forth in the Bond form attached
as Exhibit A. Such Issuer approval shall be in writing. The Issuer agrees that it will cooperate in
delivering a new Bond, registered in the name of the transferee. The person requesting the transfer
will pay any tax or fee or other charge imposed on the transfer and will pay the Issuer’s expenses
in connection therewith. The Issuer may deem and treat the person in whose name the Bond is
registered as the absolute owner thereof for the purpose of receiving payment and for all other
purposes, and all such payments made to any such registered owner or upon its written order will
be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon the Bond, to the extent of the sum
or sums paid; and the Issuer will not be affected by any notice to the contrary.

The Issuer acknowledges that the Purchaser may assign its rights to receive payments of
principal, interest and any amounts due under the Bonds to any party without the consent of the
Issuer.

Section 405. Lost, Stolen, Destroved and Mutilated Bond. If the Issuer receives
satisfactory evidence that any Bonds have been lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated and receives
satisfactory indemnity, and the mutilated Bonds are surrendered and cancelled, then the Issuer will
execute and deliver new Bonds. The applicant for new Bonds will pay any charges and expenses
in connection with the issuance of the new Bonds. New Bonds issued under this Section 405 will




be an original contractual obligation of the Issuer and will be entitled to all of the benefits of this
Indenture. The provisions of this Section 405 with respect to the replacement of the lost, stolen,
destroyed or mutilated bonds are exclusive.

Section 406. Cancellation and Destruction of the Bonds by Issuer. If the Bonds are
delivered to the Issuer for cancellation, the Bonds will be cancelled immediately and destroyed by
the Issuer.

Section 407. Application of Payments for Bonds. All payments received by or on
behalf of the Issuer under the Agreement with respect to the Bonds will be applied first to accrued
interest on the Bonds on the next date for the payment of such interest and, second, to the unpaid
principal of the Bonds. If such payments exceed accrued interest on and the unpaid principal of
the Bonds, and any other amounts owed, the excess will be paid to the Company. The parties
acknowledge that the Company may pay, discharge and redeem the Bonds by offsetting amounts
owed under the Bonds to the Purchaser against monies owed to the Company by the Purchaser,
including but not limited to monies advanced by or on behalf of the Company to or on behalf of
the Purchaser in anticipation of making Bond advances under this Indenture.

ARTICLE V - REDEMPTION

Section 501. Redemption. If the Company gives notice to the Issuer, the Depositary and
the Purchaser pursuant to Article IX of the Agreement that the Company has elected to cause
redemption of the Bonds in full or in part and the Company pays the redemption price, all or such
portion of the Bonds will be deemed redeemed by the Issuer on the date indicated in such notice
at a redemption price equal to the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued interest on such
principal amount to the redemption date. If the Company redeems the Bonds in full before the
Completion Date, any monies held in the Acquisition Fund shall be returned to the Company.

ARTICLE VI - BOND REVENUES AND FUNDS

Section 601. Source of Payment of the Bonds. The Bonds and all payments by the
Issuer under this Indenture are not general obligations of the Issuer, and shall never constitute
indebtedness of the Issuer, but are the limited, special obligations of the Issuer payable solely from
revenues and receipts derived from the leasing of the Project Property under the Agreement and
other security pledged to payment of the Bonds under this Indenture. The Project Property has
been leased under the Agreement and the Basic Rent is to be remitted by the Company directly to
the Purchaser on or before each Payment Date, subject to the rights of offset set forth in Section
5.4(b) of the Agreement. The portion of the Basic Rent necessary to pay amounts owing on the
Bonds is to be deposited in the Bond Fund (except for any payments which are satisfied pursuant
to the exercise of the right of offset as set forth in Section 5.4(b) of the Agreement). The Basic
Rent is sufficient in amount to insure the prompt payment of the principal and accrued interest on
the Bonds and the entire amount of the Basic Rent is pledged to the payment of principal and
accrued interest on the Bonds.

Section 602. Creation of the Bond Fund, Payments. A fund shall be created for the
benefit of Issuer by the Company and designated “La Joya Wind, LLC Project IT Series 2019B




Bond Fund” (the “Bond Fund”). There will be deposited into the Bond Fund, as and when received
(i) the Basic Rent (except to the extent offset pursuant to Section 5.4(b) of the Agreement), and
(ii) all other moneys required to be deposited into the Bond Fund pursuant to this Indenture and
the Agreement. The interest and other income received on investments of the Bond Fund moneys
as provided in Section 708 will be retained in the Bond Fund. The Company covenants that so
long as the Bonds are outstanding, it will deposit or cause to be deposited solely from the sources
stated in Section 601, into the Bond Fund for Issuer’s account, sufficient sums from revenues and
receipts from the Project Property promptly to meet and pay the installments of interest, or of
principal and interest, as applicable, on the Bonds (except to the extent that any payments of
principal, interest or redemption price are to be made pursuant to the right of offset set forth in
Section 5.4(b) of the Agreement). The Parties acknowledge that NMSA 1978, Section 4-59-3
(2002) provides that it is not intended that any county itself be authorized to operate any
manufacturing, industrial or commercial enterprise under the Act and, accordingly, the Issuer has
no intention of taking possession of or operating the Project Property.

Section 603. Use and Custody of the Bond Fund. The moneys in the Bond Fund will
be used solely for payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds, except as provided in Sections
604 and 905. The Bond Fund will be in the custody of the Company, and the Company will
withdraw sufficient funds from the Bond Fund to pay the installments of principal and interest on
the Bonds as due (except to the extent that any payments of principal, interest or redemption price
are to be made pursuant to the right of offset set forth in Section 5.4(b) of the Agreement).

Section 604. Repayment to the Company from the Bond Fund. Any amounts
remaining in the Bond Fund after actual payment in full of the Bonds, the fees, charges and:
expenses of the Issuer and the Purchaser, administrative expenses and other amounts required to
be paid by the Company under the Agreement will be paid to the Company upon expiration of the
Agreement.

Section 605. Investments. Moneys on deposit in the Bond Fund may be invested and
reinvested by the Company. Such investments will be deemed at all times to be a part of the Bond
Fund. Any interest received on any such investment and any profit realized from such investment
will be credited to the Bond Fund. Any loss resulting from any such investment will be charged
to the Bond Fund. The Company will use all reasonable efforts to sell at the best price obtainable
or present for redemption any such investment when necessary in order to provide cash to meet
any payment or transfer from the Bond Fund.

Section 606. Non-presentment of the Bonds. If the Bonds are not presented for
payment when the final payment of principal and interest is due, and if there are funds sufficient
to make such final payment deposited with the Company, all liability of the Issuer for payment of
the Bonds will cease. Interest shall not accrue after the Final Maturity Date. The Purchaser will
be restricted to such funds for any claim against the Issuer relating to the Bonds.

Section 607. No_Liability. The Issuer will not be liable or responsible for any
misapplication of funds, loss, liability or expense (or failure to realize profits) with respect to the
Bond Fund and Company shall indemnify and hold the Issuer harmless from and against all claims,



liabilities or whatsoever nature arising from or relating to the Bond Fund or Company’s
management of the Bond Fund.

ARTICLE VII - ACQUISITION FUND

Section 701. Creation of the Acquisition Fund; Deposits. A fund is hereby created
with the Depositary and designated “La Joya Wind, LLC Project II Series 2019B Acquisition
Fund” (the “Acquisition Fund”). Subject to the terms of the Bond Purchase Agreement, the
Purchaser will purchase the Bonds on the date of execution and delivery of the Indenture and will
pay the purchase price of the Bonds through the Advances described in Section 702. The proceeds
of the sale of the Bonds, the interest and other income received on investments of the Acquisition
Fund moneys as provided in Section 708 will be retained in the Acquisition Fund. The moneys in
the Acquisition Fund will be held by the Depositary and will be applied to the payment of Related
Costs and, pending such application, will be subject to a lien in favor of the Purchaser or its
assignee to secure payment of principal and accrued interest on the Bonds. The Acquisition Fund
will be in the custody of the Depositary, and the Depositary is authorized and directed to wire from
or issue checks on the Acquisition Fund for the payment of Related Costs pursuant to Section 702.

Section 702. Disbursements. The Company may request Advances from time to time
to finance the Project (each, an “Advance”) by delivery of a Requisition Notice to the Purchaser
and the Depositary in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B (the “Requisition Notice”). On or
before the fifth business day following receipt of the Requisition Notice from the Company
requesting an Advance, so long as no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing, the
Purchaser will pay or cause to be paid the amount of the Advance requested in such Requisition
Notice to the Depositary for deposit in the Acquisition Fund, provided, however, that the aggregate
amount of such Advances shall not exceed $385,000,000 for the Series 2019B Bonds. The
Depositary will make payments of Related Costs from the Acquisition Fund not later than the
business day following the date of receipt of payment of the amount of the Advance from
Purchaser, provided that immediately available funds are on deposit therein. The records of the
Depositary will be conclusive as to the aggregate amount of Advances requested and made, absent
manifest error. The Purchaser is authorized to endorse on the schedule attached to the Bonds the
date and amount of each such Advance. Failure to make any such endorsement or any error in
such endorsement will not affect the rights or obligations of any of the Parties on or with respect
to the Bonds. The Requisition Notice signed by an Authorized Company Representative shall
state to whom the payment is to be made, the general purpose for which the obligation to be paid
was incurred, and that:

(a) obligations in the stated amounts were incurred for Related Costs and are
due and payable (or, if the Company is indicated as the payee, were duly paid by the Company)
and that each item is a proper charge against the Acquisition Fund and has not been the subject of
a previous withdrawal from the Acquisition Fund; and

(b) to the best knowledge of such Authorized Company Representative there
has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer or the Company notice of any lien, right or
attachment upon, or claim, other than such lien, right, attachment or claim as are filed or made in
the ordinary course of constructing and operating the Project, affecting the right of any such payees



to receive payment of, the respective amounts stated in such requisition which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment of such obligation; and

(c) with respect to any item for payment for labor or to contractors, builders or
materialmen, (i) the obligations stated have been properly incurred, (ii) such work was actually
performed or such materials or supplies were actually furnished or installed in or about the Project,
and (iii) either such materials or supplies are not subject to any lien or security interest or any such
lien or security interest will be released or discharged upon payment of the requisition.

Section 703. Records. The Depositary will keep and maintain all Requisition Notices
and adequate records pertaining to the Acquisition Fund, and payments made therefrom, which
will be open to inspection by the Issuer, the Purchaser, the Company, or their agents, upon advance
notice, during normal business hours.

Section 704. Depositary May Rely on Regquisitions. All writings, requisitions and
certificates received by the Depositary as conditions of payment from the Acquisition Fund, and
which are proper and complete on their face, may be conclusively relied upon by the Depositary
and will be retained by the Depositary, subject at all reasonable times, upon advance notice, to
examination by the other Parties and their respective agents and representatives.

Section 705. Status Reports. At least annually, the Depositary will make a written
report covering all receipts and moneys then on deposit in the Acquisition Fund, and will report
any investments of such moneys and all transfers and disbursements of such moneys as of and for
the preceding year. The reports will be prepared in conformity with the provisions of this
Indenture, and. copies. of each report will be filed with the Purchaser, the Company, and, if
requested by the Issuer, with the Issuer, not later than the fifteenth day of the month following the
year covered by the report.

Section 706. Completion Date. Upon receipt of a certificate substantially in the form of
Exhibit C signed by an Authorized Company Representative establishing the Construction
Completion Date, as established in Section 4.4 of the Agreement, the Depositary will set aside in
the Acquisition Fund the moneys necessary for the payment of the Related Costs incuired by the
Company but not then due or payable as set forth in such certificate, and then will transfer any
other moneys remaining in the Acquisition Fund to the Company or its assignee.

Section 707. Payment on Acceleration. If the Purchaser declares the unpaid principal
of and accrued interest on the Bonds to be immediately due and payable pursuant to Section 902(a),
the Depositary will promptly, upon receipt of notice of such declaration from the Purchaser or its
assignee, return all moneys then held for the credit of the Acquisition Fund in accordance with
Section 905 to the Purchaser or its assignee for application to the unpaid principal of and accrued
interest on the Bonds.

Section 708. Investments. Moneys on deposit in the Acquisition Fund may be invested
and reinvested by the Depositary, at the written direction of an Authorized Company
Representative. Any portion of the proceeds from the sale of the Bonds or any accrued interest, in
the event the money will not be needed for the Project may be applied to the payment of principal

10



and interest on the Bonds or invested as provided in Section 4-59-9 NMSA 1978. Such
investments will be deemed at all times to be a part of the Acquisition Fund. Any interest received
on any such investment and any profit realized from such investment will be credited to the
Acquisition Fund. Any loss resulting from any such investment will be charged to the Acquisition
Fund. The Depositary will use all reasonable efforts to sell at the best price obtainable or present
for redemption any such investment when necessary in order to provide cash to meet any payment
or transfer from the Acquisition Fund. Neither the Depositary nor the Issuer will be responsible
for any loss, liability or expense (or failure to realize profits) resulting from any such investment.
The Depositary may make any such investment through its own or its affiliated bond or investment
department, unless otherwise directed in writing by an Authorized Company Representative.

Section 709. No Liability. Issuer will not be liable or responsible for any misapplication
of funds, loss, liability or expense (or failure to realize profits) with respect to the Acquisition Fund
and the Company shall indemnify and hold Issuer harmless from and against all claims, liabilities
or whatsoever nature arising from or relating to the Acquisition Fund or the Company’s
management of the Acquisition Fund.

ARTICLE VIII - PARTICULAR COVENANTS AND PROVISIONS

Section 801. Extent of Covenants; Disclaimer of Liability. It is expressly made a
condition of this Indenture that any covenants, stipulations, obligations, representations or
agreements herein contained or contained in the Bonds or this Indenture do not and will never give
rise to a personal or pecuniary liability of any present or future officer, employee or agent of the
Issuer, or be a charge against the general credit or taxing powers of the Issuer, and in the event of
a breach of such covenant; stipulation, obligation, representation or agreement, no personal or
pecuniary liability of any present or future officer, employee or agent of the Issuer, or charge
payable by the Issuer directly or indirectly from the revenues of the Issuer, other than the Basic
Rent, will arise therefrom. NEITHER THE FAITH AND CREDIT NOR THE TAXING POWER
OF THE STATE OR OF ANY OF ITS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS, INCLUDING THE
ISSUER, IS PLEDGED TO THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF, INTEREST ON OR
REDEMPTION PRICE OF THE BONDS. THE PRINCIPAL OF, INTEREST ON AND
REDEMPTION PRICE OF THE BONDS WILL NEVER CONSTITUTE A DEBT OR
INDEBTEDNESS OR GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE ISSUER WITHIN THE MEANING
OF ANY PROVISION OR LIMITATION OF THE CONSTITUTION OR LAWS OF THE
STATE. THE BONDS OR THIS INDENTURE WILL NEVER CONSTITUTE NOR GIVE RISE
TO A PECUNIARY LIABILITY OF THE STATE, ANY OF ITS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS
OR OF THE ISSUER OR A CHARGE AGAINST ITS GENERAL CREDIT OR TAXING
POWERS. NONE OF THE PROVISIONS OF THIS INDENTURE SHALL REQUIRE THE
ISSUER TO EXPEND OR RISK ITS OWN FUNDS OR TO OTHERWISE INCUR FINANCIAL
LIABILITY IN THE PERFORMANCE OF ANY OF ITS DUTIES OR IN THE EXERCISE OF
ANY OF ITS RIGHTS OR POWERS HEREUNDER.

Section 802. Performance; Authority. The Issuer covenants that it will faithfully
perform all covenants and provisions contained in this Indenture and in the Bonds. The Issuer
represents that it is duly authorized under the Constitution and laws of the State of New Mexico,
including the Act, to issue the Bonds, to execute and deliver this Indenture, to grant a security

11



interest in the property described in this Indenture, to pledge the rentals and other revenues
described in this Indenture and that it has, to its knowledge, taken all actions required on its part
for the issuance of the Bonds, and for the execution and delivery of this Indenture and the
Agreement.

Section 803. Office or Agency. The Issuer will maintain an office or agency in Torrance
County, New Mexico, while the Bonds are outstanding and where demands with respect to this
Indenture or the Bonds may be made. The office of the County Clerk of the Issuer will be such
agency until further notice.

Section 804. Obligations Under the Agreement. The Issuer: (i) will perform all of its
obligations under the Agreement; (ii) will not execute or agree to any change, amendment or
modification of or supplement to the Agreement except in accordance with the provisions thereof
and Section 1101 of this Indenture; and (iii) will not agree to any abatement, reduction or
diminution of the Basic Rent without the written approval of the Purchaser. The parties
acknowledge that the Issuer has no obligation to enforce the Agreement but any actions taken by
the Issuer to enforce the Agreement shall be at the expense of the Company.

Section 805. Use and Possession by the Company. So long as not otherwise provided
in this Indenture or the Agreement, the Company will be permitted to possess, use and enjoy the
Project Property so as to carry out its obligations under the Agreement.

Section 806. Instruments of Further Assurance. The Issuer will, at the expense of the
Company or the Purchaser, execute, acknowledge, deliver and perform such supplemental
indentures _or.such. further acts, instruments, documents and transfers as the Depositary or the

Purchaser may reasonably require for better assuring, transferring, mortgaging and pledging unto
the Depositary or the Purchaser all the property and revenues and receipts pledged to the payment
of the Bonds under this Indenture.

Section 807. Recording of Indenture. Supplemental Indentures and Other
Documents. The Company will cause this Indenture, the Agreement, and all supplements to this
Indenture and the Agreement, as well as all security instruments, financing statements,
continuation statements and any other instruments as may be required, to be recorded or filed in
such manner and places as required to fully preserve and protect the security of the Purchaser and
the rights of the Depositary, including recording in the real estate records of Torrance County,
New Mexico. The Depositary will have no responsibility to make any such filings except for
filings as the Company may from time to time request, and the Issuer will have no responsibility
to make any such filings.

ARTICLE IX - EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

Section 901. Events of Default. Each of the following events is an “Event of Default:”

(a) Failure to pay any installment of principal or interest due under the Bonds
when due and such failure continues unremedied for a period of 30 days after the provision by the
Issuer or the Purchaser of written notice of non-payment;

12



(b)  An Event of Default under the Agreement or any other Bond Document
(other than this Indenture) occurs and is continuing;

(c) The Issuer, the Company or the Depositary fails to perform any covenant
contained in this Indenture or the Bond Documents, other than as specified in subsections (a) and
(b) above, and such failure is not cured within 30 days after receipt by the Company of the written
notice of such failure unless the Purchaser shall agree in writing to the extension of such time prior
to its expiration.

(d  Any bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, etc. of the Issuer, the Company
or the Depositary.

Section 902. Remedies on Events of Default. Upon the occurrence of an Event of
Default, the Purchaser will have the following rights and remedies:

(a) Acceleration. The Purchaser or its assignee may, by written notice given to
the other Parties, declare the principal amount of the Bonds outstanding to be immediately due and
payable and principal and interest thereon will become immediately due and payable; provided,
however, that the Purchaser or its assignee, by written notice to the other Parties, may annul such
declaration and destroy its effects and waive any such default: (i) if all covenants, conditions and
agreements with respect to which such default shall have been made shall be fully performed, (ii)
all arrears shall have been paid on any installment of interest and principal which has been
theretofore due, plus (to the extent permitted by law) interest thereon from the due dates, and (iii)
all reasonable charges and expenses of the Issuer, the Purchaser, the Depositary and their agents
and counsel shall have been paid or provided for. Any such declaration that the Bonds are due and
payable will be deemed to be a redemption of the Bonds;

) Suit for Judgment on the Bonds. The Purchaser will be entitled to sue either
for the specific enforcement of any covenant or agreement contained herein, or in any of the Bond
Documents, or in and of the execution of any power herein granted and/or for and recover
judgment, either before or after or during the pendency of any proceedings for the enforcement of
the lien of this Indenture or for the enforcement of any of its rights, but any such judgment against
the Issuer will be enforceable only against the funds and accounts related to and held under this
Indenture for the Bonds. There will not be authorized any deficiency judgment against the Issuer.
No recovery of any judgment by the Purchaser will in any manner or to any extent affect the lien
of this Indenture or any rights, powers or remedies of the Purchaser hereunder, but such lien, rights,
powers and remedies of the Purchaser will continue unimpaired; and

(c) Enforcement of Rights under Agreement. The Purchaser or its assignee
may, as assignee of specified interests of the Issuer in the Agreement, enforce any remedy available
to the Issuer under the Agreement (except the remedies of the Issuer pursuant to Section 8.3 of the
Agreement) and under any other lease, sublease, license or other grant of a possessory or use
interest in the Project Property.

13



No right or remedy confirmed on any Party hereunder is intended to be exclusive of any
other right or remedy confirmed on such Party hereunder, but each and every such right or remedy
will be cumulative and in addition to any other remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter
existing at law or in equity or by statute; provided, that the remedy of Purchaser in respect of an
Event of Default or other breach hereunder or any other Bond Document shall be limited in all
cases to those expressly provided in Section 902.

Section 903. Rights and Remedies of Purchaser. The Purchaser will not have the right
to institute any suit, action or proceeding in equity or at law for the enforcement of this Indenture
or for the execution of any trust related thereto or for the appointment of a receiver or any other
remedy hereunder, unless an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing of which the
Company has been notified, it being understood and intended that the Purchaser will not have any
right in any manner whatsoever to affect, disturb or prejudice the lien of this Indenture by its
actions or to enforce any right hereunder except in the manner herein provided. Nothing in this
Indenture will, however, affect or impair the right of the Purchaser to enforce the payment of the
principal of and interest on the Bonds, when due or at and after the maturity thereof, or the
obligation of the Issuer to pay the principal and interest on the Bonds at the time and place and
from the revenues provided in this Indenture or in the Bonds.

Section 904. Issuer and Depositary Not Responsible. Neither the Issuer nor the
Depositary has any responsibility or right to act on behalf of the Purchaser with respect to any
Event of Default. All rights and remedies arising from or related to any Event of Default are solely
the rights and remedies of the Purchaser; provided that, upon request and at the expense of the
Purchaser, the Issuer will cooperate with the Purchaser in the lawful enforcement of such rights
and remedies upon receipt of indemnity satisfactory to the Issuer in the Issuer’s sole discretion
against any out-of-pocket costs and expenses incurred by the Issuer in its sole discretion (including
any counsel fees and expenses) or liability the Issuer may incur or suffer as a result of or in
connection with such cooperation.

Section 905. Application of Moneys. All moneys received by the Purchaser pursuant to
any right given or action taken under the provisions of this Article will, after payment of the cost
and expenses of the proceedings resulting in the collection of such moneys, be applied (i) first to
pay the fees and expenses of the Issuer and the Depositary; (ii) then to pay sums advanced by the
Purchaser (other than Advances) pursuant to the Bond Documents, with interest thereon; (iii) then
to the payment of charges due the Purchaser pursuant to the Bond Documents, and (iv) then to the
payment of interest and principal and premium, if any, due and unpaid on the Bonds. Whenever
moneys are to be applied pursuant to the provisions of this Section 905, such moneys will be
applied at such times, and from time to time, as the Purchaser will determine.

Whenever the Bonds and interest thereon have been paid under the provisions of this
Section 905 and all expenses and charges of the Purchaser, the Issuer and the Depositary (and their
respective counsel and agents) have been paid, any balance remaining will be paid to the Company.

Section 906. Purchaser to File Proofs of Claim. In the case of any insolvency,
bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, adjustment, composition, or other judicial proceedings
affecting the Project Property or the Company, the Purchaser and the Issuer will, to the extent

14



permitted by law, be entitled to file such proofs of claims and other documents as may be necessary
or advisable in order to have claims of the Purchaser or the Issuer, respectively, allowed in such
proceedings for the entire amount due and payable by the Issuer, or by the Company, as the case
may be, under the Indenture or the Agreement, at the date of the institution of such proceedings
and for any additional amounts which may become due and payable after such date.

Section 907. Delay or Omission; No Waiver. No delay or omission of the Purchaser to
exercise any right or power accruing upon any Event of Default will exhaust or impair any such
right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such Event of Default, or acquiescence
therein; and every power and remedy given by this Indenture to the Purchaser may be exercised
from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient by the Purchaser.

Section 908. No Waiver of One Default to Affect Another. No waiver of any Event of
Default by the Purchaser will extend to or affect any subsequent or any other then existing Event
of Default or shall impair any rights or remedies consequent thereon.

Section 909. Discontinuance of Proceedings on Default; Position of Parties Restored.
In case the Purchaser shall have proceeded to enforce any right under this Indenture by foreclosure,
entry, or otherwise, and such proceedings shall have been discontinued or abandoned for any
reason, or shall have been determined adversely to the Purchaser, then and in every such case the
Issuer and Purchaser will be restored to their former positions and rights under this Indenture with
respect to the Project Property and all rights, remedies, and powers of the Purchaser will continue
as if no such proceedings had been taken.

Section 910. Waivers of Events of Default. The Purchaser may, in its discretion, waive
any Event of Default and its consequences and rescind any declaration of maturity of principal of
and interest on the Bonds. In case of any such waiver or rescission, or in case any proceeding taken
by the Purchaser on account of any such Event of Default shall have been discontinued or
abandoned or determined adversely to the Purchaser, then in every such case the Issuer and the
Purchaser shall be restored to their former respective positions and rights hereunder, and the Event
of Default which was waived will be considered to be cured, but no waiver or rescission shall
extend to any subsequent or other Event of Default, or impair any right consequent thereon.

Section 911. Lender Right to Cure Defaults. If an Event of Default has occurred and
is continuing under this Indenture of which the Company has been notified, any mortgagee or
assignee of the Company that holds an interest in the Project Property as security, including but
not limited to a Lender, shall at any time have the right, but not the obligation, to perform any act
necessary to cure any such Event of Default and to prevent the release and discharge of this
Indenture. Such right to cure must be performed no later than sixty (60) days following the
applicable cure period provided in Section 901.

ARTICLE X - THE DEPOSITARY

Section 1001.  Acceptance of Duties. The Depositary accepts the duties imposed on it
by this Indenture, but only on the following express terms and conditions:

15



(a) The Depositary undertakes to perform such duties and only such duties as
are specifically set forth in this Indenture and no implied covenants or obligations will be read into
this Indenture against the Depositary.

(b) In the absence of negligence or willful misconduct on its part, the
Depositary may conclusively rely on certificates or notices furnished to the Depositary and
conforming to the requirements of this Indenture or the Agreement, as the case may be; but if any
such certificates or notices are specifically required to be furnished to the Depositary under this
Indenture or the Agreement, the Depositary will examine the same to determine whether they
conform to the requirements of this Indenture or the Agreement, as the case may be.

(c) The Company hereby indemnifies and holds harmless the Depositary from
and against any and all loss, liability, cost, damage and expense, including, without limitation,
reasonable counsel fees, which the Depositary may suffer or incur by reason of any action, claim
or proceeding brought against the Depositary arising out of or relating in any way to this Indenture
or any transaction to which the Indenture relates unless such action, claim or proceeding is the
result of the negligence or willful misconduct of the Depositary. The indemnification shall survive
the resignation, removal and termination of the Depositary. No provision of this Indenture will be
construed to relieve the Depositary from liability for its own negligence or willful misconduct.

(d)  The Depositary may consult with counsel and other professionals and the
advice of such counsel and other professionals shall be full and complete authorization and
protection in respect of any action taken, suffered or omitted by the Depositary hereunder in good
faith and in reliance thereon.

(e) The Depositary shall be under no obligation to take any action or exercise
any right or power under the Indenture unless the Company shall first have provided to the
Depositary, its directors, officers, agents and employees, security or indemnity satisfactory to the
Depositary against the costs (including without limitation reasonable fees of attorneys), expenses
and liabilities that might be incurred by the Depositary in connection herewith.

Section 1002. Compensation. The Company will pay directly to the Depositary its
reasonable fees and charges and all of its reasonable expenses (including reasonable counsel fees
and expenses).

Section 1003. Qualification. The Depositary must be an association or a corporation
organized and doing business under the laws of the United States of America or of any state and
be subject to supervision or examination by federal or state banking authorities. If at any time the
Depositary ceases to be eligible in accordance with the provisions of this Section 1003, it will
resign immediately in the manner and with the effect specified in Section 1004.

Section 1004. Resignation and Removal.

(@  No resignation or removal of the Depositary and no appointment of a
successor Depositary will become effective until the acceptance of appointment by the successor
Depositary under Section 1005.

16



(b)  The Depositary may resign at any time upon 10 business days’ written
notice to the other Parties. If an instrument of acceptance by a successor Depositary has not been
delivered to the retiring Depositary within 30 days after the giving of such notice of resignation,
the retiring Depositary may petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the appointment of a
successor Depositary.

(c) The Depositary may be removed at any time by the Company upon 10
business days’ written notice to the other Parties.

(d) The Depositary will be automatically removed on the occurrence of the
Construction Completion Date of the Project and the application of all moneys on deposit in the
Acquisition Fund as provided in Section 706. No successor Depositary will thereafter be appointed
and each reference to the Depositary in this Indenture and the Agreement will thereafter be
ineffective.

(e) If the Depositary resigns or is removed (except as provided in subsection
(d) of this Section 1004), the Company will promptly appoint a successor Depositary and give
written notice of such appointment to the Issuer, the Purchaser and the retiring or removed
Depositary.

Section 1005. Successor Depositary.

(a) Every successor Depositary appointed under this Indenture will execute,
acknowledge and deliver to its predecessor and the other Parties an instrument accepting such
appointment, and thereupon such successor Depositary, without any further act, will become fully
vested with all the rights, and be subject to all the obligations, of its predecessor; but such
predecessor will, nevertheless, on the request of its successor, the Issuer, the Company or the
Purchaser execute and deliver an instrument transferring to such successor Depositary all the rights
of such predecessor under this Indenture. Every predecessor will deliver all property, including
all records relating hereto, and moneys held by it under this Indenture to its successor. The Issuer
and the Purchaser will execute, acknowledge and deliver any instrument, satisfactory to each of
them, required by any successor Depositary to more fully and certainly vest in such Depositary the
rights vested in the predecessor Depositary by this Indenture.

(b)  Notwithstanding any of the foregoing provisions of this Article, any Person
qualified to act as Depositary under this Indenture with or into which the Person acting as
Depositary may be merged or consolidated, or to which the assets and business of such Person
may be sold, will automatically become the successor Depositary.

ARTICLE XI - SUPPLEMENTS AND AMENDMENTS TO INDENTURE

Section 1101.  Other Supplemental Indentures. This Indenture may be supplemented
or amended only by one or more instruments executed by the Issuer, the Purchaser and the

Depositary.

17



Section 1102. Consent of the Company. Any supplemental indenture affecting the

rights of the Company will not be effective unless and until the Company shall have consented in

writing to the execution and delivery of such supplemental indenture.

ARTICLE XII - MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Section 1201. Notices. Any notice, demand, direction, request, consent, report or other
instrument authorized or required by any of the Bond Documents to be executed, given or filed
(excluding Uniform Commercial Code filings, recordings and other governmental filings) will be
in writing and will be deemed to have been sufficiently given or filed for all purposes of the Bond
Documents when delivered by hand delivery or overnight courier mail or other electronic means,
or on the third Business Day following the day on which the same has been mailed by registered

or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

If to the Issuer:

with a copy to:

If to the Purchaser:

If to the Company:

If to the Depositary:

Torrance County, New Mexico
Attn: County Clerk

PO Box 767

205 S. Ninth St.

Estrancia, NM 87016
Telephone: (505) 544-4350
FAX: (505) 384-4080

Jill Sweeney, Esq.

Sherman & Howard, L.L.C.

500 Marquette Avenue NW, Suite 1203
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Telephone: (505) 814-6958

E-mail: jsweeney@shermanhoward.com

La Joya Wind, LLC
251 Little Falls Drive
Wilmington, DE 19808
Attn:

Tel: 302-636-5401
E-mail:

BOKF, NA

100 Sun Avenue NE, Suite 500
Albuquerque, NM 87102
Attention: Corporate Trust
Tel: (505) 222-8447

18



Any Party may, by notice to each of the other Parties, designate any further or different
addresses to which subsequent notices, certificates or other communications are to be sent. Receipt
by the Issuer, the Company and the Depositary of a notice from a transferee of the Bonds will
constitute notice of such a different address for the Purchaser.

Section 1202. Remedies. No right or remedy conferred on any Party in any of the Bond
Documents is intended to be exclusive of any other right or remedy conferred on such Party in any
of the Bond Documents. Each such right or remedy is in addition to every other right or remedy
provided in any of the Bond Documents, or any other applicable agreement or contract; provided,
that the remedy of the Issuer or the Purchaser in respect of an Event of Default or other breach
hereunder or any other Bond Document shall be limited in all cases to those expressly provided in
Section 902 hereunder or Article VIII of the Agreement, as the case may be. No delay or omission
of any Party to exercise any such right or remedy will impair any such right or remedy or be
construed to be a waiver. Every such right or remedy may be exercised from time to time and as
often as the relevant Party may deem expedient. No waiver by any Party of any right or remedy
with respect to any default or Event of Default will extend to or affect any other existing or
subsequent default or Event of Default.

Section 1203. Beneficiaries. Nothing in any of the Bond Documents expressed or
implied is intended or is to be construed to confer upon any Person other than the Parties any right,
remedy or claim, legal or equitable.

Section 1204. Severability. In case any one or more of the provisions of any of the
Bond Documents or of the Bonds are for any reason held to be illegal or invalid, such illegality or
invalidity will not affect any other provision of any of the Bond Documents or of the Bonds, but
the Bond Documents and the Bonds will be construed and enforced as if such illegal or invalid
provision had not been contained therein. In case any covenant, stipulation, obligation or
agreement of the any Party contained in any of the Bond Documents or the Bonds is for any reason
held to be in violation of law, then such covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement will be
deemed to be the covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of such Party to the full extent
permitted by law.

Section 1205. Obligations of Issuer Not Obligations of Officials Individually. No
obligation under any of the Bond Documents or the Bonds will be deemed to be an obligation of
any present or future officer (including, without limitation, County Commissioners) or employee
of the Issuer in his or her individual capacity, and no officer of the Issuer who executes the Bonds
will be personally liable on the Bonds or be subject to any personal liability or accountability by
reason of the issuance of the Bonds.

Section 1206. Payments Due on Days That Are Not Business Days. If the date for
any payment called for under any of the Bond Documents or the Bonds is not a Business Day, then
such payment will be made on the next Business Day and no interest on such payment will accrue
for the period after the scheduled date for such payment.

Section 1207. Limitation of Issuer’s Liability. No agreements or provisions contained
in any Bond Document nor any agreement, covenant or undertaking by the Issuer contained in any

19



document executed by the Issuer in connection with any property of the Company financed,
directly or indirectly, out of Bond proceeds or the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds will
give rise to any pecuniary liability of the Issuer, its officers, employees, agents or members of its
governing body or constitute a charge against the Issuer’s general credit, or obligate the Issuer
financially in any way, except with respect to the Basic Rent, and its application as provided under
this Indenture. No failure of the Issuer to comply with any terms, covenants or agreements in any
Bond Document or in any document executed by the Issuer in connection with the Bonds will
subject the Issuer, its officers and members of its governing body to any pecuniary charge or
liability except to the extent that the same can be paid or recovered from the Basic Rent. Without
limiting the requirement to perform its duties or exercise its rights and powers under the Bond
Documents upon receipt of appropriate indemnity or payment, none of the provisions of any Bond
Document will require the Issuer to expend or risk its own funds or otherwise to incur financial
liability in the performance of any of its duties or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers
under any Bond Document.

Section 1208. Successors. Wherever a Party is referred to in this Indenture, it shall be
deemed to include its successors, and all covenants and agreements in this Indenture will bind and
inure to the benefit of the such Party’s successors.

Section 1209. Title, Headings. The title and headings of the articles, sections and
subdivisions of this Indenture have been used for convenience only and will not modify or restrict
any of the terms or provisions of this Indenture.

Section 1210. Consents and Approvals. In any action requiring the consent or
approval of a party to. this Indenture, such consent or approval will not be unreasonably withheld.

Section 1211. Execution in_Counterparts. Each of the Bond Documents may be
executed in multiple counterparts, all of which taken together will constitute one instrument. Any
Party may execute any of the Bond Documents by executing any such counterpart of such Bond
Document.

Section 1212. Applicable Law. The validity, construction and effect of each of the
Bond Documents will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State
applicable to agreements made and to be performed in the State of New Mexico.

[Signature pages follow]

20



DRAFT 8/19/2019

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By:
Ryan Schwebach, Chair

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

By:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

)

COUNTY OF TORRANCE )
This instrument was acknowledged before me onthis  day of

2019, by Ryan Schwebach, as Chair of the Board of County Commissioners, Torrance County,
New Mexico

(NOTARY SEAL)

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(County Signature Page to Indenture)



DRAFT 8/19/2019

LA JOYA WIND, LLC

By:
Name:
Title: Vice President

STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of
2019, by , as Vice President of La Joya Wind, LLC, a Delaware 11m1ted
liability company.
(NOTARY SEAL)
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(Company Signature Page to Indenture)



DRAFT 8/19/2019

, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company
as Purchaser
By:
Name:
Title:
STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of ,2019,
by , as of , a Delaware
limited liability company.

(NOTARY SEAL)
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(Purchaser Signature Page to Indenture)



DRAFT 8/19/2019

BOKF, NA,
as Depositary
By:
Name:
Title:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
)

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of , 2019,
by ,as of BOKF, NA, as Depositary.
(NOTARY SEAL)

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(Depositary Signature Page to Indenture)



DRAFT 8/19/2019

EXHIBIT A
FORM OF BOND
THIS BOND IS TRANSFERABLE ONLY UPON COMPLIANCE
WITH THE RESTRICTIVE TERMS PROVIDED BELOW
No. R-1 Up to $385,000.000

United States of America
State of New Mexico

Torrance County, New Mexico
Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds
(La Joya Wind, LLC Project II)

Series 2019B
Registered Owner:
FINAL MATURITY DATE INTEREST RATE ISSUE DATE
, 20 5.00 % , 2019

Torrance County, a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico existing under the
Constitution and laws of the State of New Mexico (the “Issuer”), for value received, promises to
pay, solely from the sources described below, to . LLC (together
with its successors and assigns, and transferees as permitted below, the “Purchaser”) Three
Hundred Eighty-Five Million Dollars ($385,000,000) (subject to prior optional redemption as
described below) or so much of such amount as has been advanced by the Purchaser and is
outstanding and to pay, solely from such sources, to the Purchaser, interest on principal amounts
advanced with respect to this Bond from the dates of such Advances at the Interest Rate specified
above (computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) until payment
of such principal amount. Interest at the rate of Five and No/100 Percent (5.00%) of the principal
amount of the Bonds outstanding shall be payable annually on each December 1, beginning
December 1, 2020, with the outstanding principal amount of the Bonds plus all interest thereon
due and payable in full on the Final Maturity Date.

This Bond is issued under and pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of New
Mexico, particularly NMSA 1978, Sections 4-59-1 to -16 (1975, as amended through 2015), as
amended, and under and pursuant to Ordinance 2019-02 duly adopted by the Issuer on April 24,
2019 and the Supplemental Ordinance duly adopted by the Issuer on September 25, 2019.

The principal of, interest on and redemption price of this Bond are payable solely from
Basic Rent derived by the Issuer from the Lease Agreement dated as of | |, 2019 (the
“Agreement”) between the Issuer and La Joya Wind, LLC (the “Company”), which has been
pledged and assigned by the Issuer to the Purchaser under the Indenture, dated as of | R

A-1



2019 (together with any amendments and supplements, the “Indenture”) among the Issuer, the
Purchaser, the Company and BOKF, NA (the “Depositary’’).

Reference is made to the Indenture and the Agreement for the provisions, among others,
with respect to the custody and application of the proceeds of the sale of this Bond, the collection
and disposition of income and other revenues, a description of the account charged with and
pledged to the payment of the principal of, interest on and redemption price of this Bond, the nature
and extent of the security, the terms and conditions under which this Bond is issued and amounts
are to be advanced with respect to this Bond by the Purchaser, and the rights, duties and obligations
of the Issuer, the Company, the Purchaser and the Depositary.

NEITHER THE FAITH AND CREDIT NOR THE TAXING POWER OF THE STATE
OF NEW MEXICO OR OF ANY OF ITS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS, INCLUDING THE
ISSUER, IS PLEDGED TO THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF, INTEREST ON OR
REDEMPTION PRICE OF THIS BOND. THE PRINCIPAL OF, INTEREST ON AND
REDEMPTION PRICE OF THIS BOND WILL NEVER CONSTITUTE A DEBT OR
INDEBTEDNESS OF THE ISSUER WITHIN THE MEANING OF ANY PROVISION OR
LIMITATION OF THE CONSTITUTION OR LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO.
THIS BOND WILL NEVER CONSTITUTE OR GIVE RISE TO A PECUNIARY LIABILITY
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ANY OF ITS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS OR OF THE
ISSUER OR A CHARGE AGAINST THEIR GENERAL CREDIT OR TAXING POWERS.

This Bond may be called for redemption as provided in the Indenture, at the option of the
Company as a whole or in part on any date selected by the Company, at a redemption price equal
to the principal amount to be_redeemed plus interest accrued on such principal amount to the
redemption date.

If an Event of Default (as defined in the Indenture) occurs, the Purchaser may cause the
then unpaid principal amount of this Bond and all accrued interest to be immediately due and
payable as provided in the Indenture. Neither the Issuer nor the Depositary has any right or
responsibility to act on behalf of the Purchaser with respect to any Event of Default.

THIS BOND MAY BE TRANSFERRED IN WHOLE BUT NOT IN PART. SUBJECT
TO THE LAST PARAGRAPH OF SECTION 404 OF THE INDENTURE AND
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISION OF THIS BOND TO THE CONTRARY, NEITHER
THIS BOND NOR ANY INTEREST IN THIS BOND MAY BE, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY,
OFFERED, SOLD, HYPOTHECATED, ENCUMBERED OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED
OR DISPOSED OF (INDIVIDUALLY AND COLLECTIVELY, A ““TRANSFER”) EXCEPT IN
COMPLIANCE WITH SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “ACT”’), AND
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS AS ESTABLISHED TO THE SATISFACTION
OF THE ISSUER, AND ANY SUCH PURPORTED TRANSFER OF THIS BOND WILL NOT
BE EFFECTIVE UNLESS THE TRANSFEROR PROVIDES TO THE ISSUER, THE
DEPOSITARY AND THE COMPANY (A) AN OPINION, IN FORM AND SUBSTANCE
SATISFACTORY TO THE ISSUER, FROM LEGAL COUNSEL EXPERIENCED IN
SECURITIES LAWS MATTERS, WHICH COUNSEL MUST BE SATISFACTORY TO THE
ISSUER, TO THE EFFECT THE TRANSFER COMPLIES WITH THE ACT AND

A-2



APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS AND (B) WRITTEN REPRESENTATIONS
FROM THE TRANSFEREE, IN FORM AND SUBSTANCE SATISFACTORY TO THE
ISSUER, NECESSARY TO ESTABLISH SUCH COMPLIANCE.

All acts, conditions and things required to happen, exist and be performed precedent to and
in the issuance of this Bond and the execution of the Indenture have happened, exist and have been

performed as so required.

The validity, construction and performance of this Bond are governed by the law of New
Mexico applicable to agreements made and to be performed in New Mexico.

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By:

Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Board of County Commissioners

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

By:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk



SCHEDULE OF ADVANCES AND PAYMENTS

Amount of
Principal Resulting
Amount Payment or Principal Notation
Date Of Advance Redemption Amount Made By

A-4



EXHIBIT B

REQUISITION AND CERTIFICATE NO.

To: , LLC, as Purchaser
BOKF, NA, as Depositary

The undersigned, pursuant to the Indenture dated as of | |, 2019 (the
“Indenture”), among Torrance County, New Mexico (the “Issuer”),
LLC (the “Purchaser’’), La Joya Wind, LLC (the “Company’’) and BOKF;-NA (the “Dep031tary”)
requests on behalf of the Company, the disbursement of $ from the Acquisition Fund
(as defined in the Indenture) to pay the following costs and expenses (or to reimburse the Company
for payment of such costs and expenses) related to the Project (as defined in the Indenture) or to
the issuance of the Bond (as defined in the Indenture):

General Classification
Amount Of Expenditure Payee

Amount of this requisition: $

The undersigned certifies that:

@)) obligations in the stated amounts were incurred for Related Costs (as
defined in the Indenture) and are due and payable (or, if the Company is indicated as the Payee,
were duly paid by the Company) and that each item is a proper charge against the Acquisition
Fund and has not been the subject of a previous withdrawal from the Acquisition Fund;

(2)  to the best knowledge of the undersigned there has not been filed with or
served upon the Issuer or the Company notice of any lien, right or attachment upon, or claim
affecting the right of any such payee to receive payment of, the respective amounts stated in such
requisition which has not been released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment
of such obligation; and

(3)  withrespect to any item for payment for labor or to contractors, builders or
materialmen, (i) the obligations stated have been properly incurred, (ii) such work was actually
performed or such materials or supplies were actually furnished or installed in or about the Project,
and (iii) either such materials or supplies are not subject to any lien or security interest or any such
lien or security interest will be released or discharged upon payment of this requisition.



DATED:

Acknowledged:

BOKF, NA

LA JOYA WIND, LLC

Authorized Company Representative

Its:

B-2



EXHIBIT C
COMPLETION CERTIFICATE

The undersigned Authorized Company Representative, pursuant to Section 706 of the
Indenture, dated as of | ], 2019 (the “Indenture”), among Torrance County, New
Mexico, , LLC, as Purchaser, La Joya Wind, LLC (the “Company”)
and BOKF, NA, as Depositary, states that, except for specified amounts remaining in the
Acquisition Fund for any specified Related Costs as described in Appendix A hereto incurred by
the Company, but not now due and payable, the Project is complete and all costs of labor, services,
materials and supplies in connection with the Project Property have been paid for or provisions
have been made for their payment. After the transfer of remaining moneys in the Acquisition Fund
to the Company pursuant to Section 706 of the Indenture, the Company will have sole
responsibility for the payment of any Related Cost in excess of the amount specified to be retained
in the Acquisition Fund.

Moneys set aside for payment of pending expenses equal $ and total
disbursements equal $

DATED:

LA JOYA WIND, LLC

Authorized Company Representative

C-1



EXHIBIT D

CERTIFICATE OF QUALIFIED INVESTOR

Torrance County, New Mexico
BOKF, NA, as Depositary
La Joya Wind, LLC

Re:  Torrance County, New Mexico Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (La Joya Wind, LLC
Project II), Series 2019B

Please be advised that the undersigned is purchasing the captioned Series 2019B Bonds
(hereinafter referred to as the “Bonds™). Such purchase is for the account of the undersigned, for
the purpose of investment and not with a present intent for distribution or resale. In the event that
the undersigned transfers such Bonds, the undersigned shall comply with all provisions of the
Indenture dated as of | ], 2019 (as amended from time to time, the “Indenture’), among
Torrance County, New Mexico (the “Issuer”), , LLC, as Purchaser, La
Joya Wind, LLC (the “Company”) and BOKF, NA, as Depositary (the “Depositary™), as described
in the Bonds. The undersigned assumes all responsibility for complying with any applicable
federal and state securities laws in such regard and must present to the Depositary, the Issuer and
the Company a Certificate of Qualified Investor executed by the proposed transferee, among other
things as may be required by the agreements authorizing the Bonds, before such transfer will be
effective.

The undersigned acknowledges that it is one of the following:

1. a bank as defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the
“Securities Act”), or savings and loan association or other institution as defined in Section
3(a)(S)(A) of the Securities Act, whether acting in its individual or fiduciary capacity; broker or
dealer registered pursuant to Section 15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”); insurance company as defined in Section 2(13) of the Securities Act; insurance
company as registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 or a business development
company as defined in Section 2(a)(48) of that Act; Small Business Investment Company licensed
by the U.S. Small Business Administration under Section 301(c) or (d) of the Small Business
Investment Act of 1958; plan established and maintained by a state, its political subdivision, or
any agency or instrumentality of a state or its political subdivision, for the benefit of its employees,
if such plan has total assets in excess of $5,000,000; employee benefit plan within the meaning of
the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 if the investment decision is made by a
plan fiduciary, as defined in Section 3(21) of such Act, which is either a bank, savings and loan
association, insurance company, or registered investment adviser, or if the employee benefit plan
has total assets in excess of $5,000,000 or, if a self-directed plan, with investment decisions made
solely by persons that are accredited investors;

D-1



2. a private business development company as defined in Section 202(a)(22) of the
Investment Advisers Act of 1940;

3. an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code with
total assets in excess of $5,000,000;

4. a natural person whose individual net worth, or joint net worth with that person’s
spouse, at the time of this purchase exceeds $1,000,000, excluding the value of the primary
residence of such person;

5. a natural person who had an individual income in excess of $200,000 in each of the
two most recent years or joint income with the person’s spouse in excess of $300,000 in each of
those years and who reasonably expects reaching the same income level the current year; or

6. one or more of the following, as indicated, that it is acting for its own account or
the accounts of other Qualified Institutional Buyers and that it in the aggregate owns and/or invests
on a discretionary basis at least $100 million in securities of issuers that are not affiliated with the
Company:

(a) an insurance company, as defined in Section 2(13) of the Securities Act;

(b) an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of
1940, as amended, or any business development company as defined in Section 2(a)(48) of that
Act;

(c) a Small Business Investment Company licensed by the U.S. Small Business
Administration under Section 301(c) or (d) of the Small Business Investment Act of 1958;

(d) a plan established and maintained by a state, its political subdivision or any
agency or instrumentality of a state or its political subdivisions, for the benefit of its employees;

(e) an employee benefit plan within the meaning of Title I of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974;

@ a trust fund whose trustee is a bank or trust company and whose participants
are exclusively plans of the types identified in Paragraph (d) or (¢) above, and not a trust fund that
includes as participants individual retirement accounts or H.R. 10 plans;

(g)  a business development company as defined in Section 202(a)(22) of the
Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (the “Investment Advisers Act™);

(h) an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, a corporation (other than a bank as defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the Securities Act or a
savings and loan association or other institution referenced in Section 3(a)(5)(A) of the Securities
Act or a foreign bank or savings and loan association or equivalent institution), partnership or
similar business trust; or

D-2



@) an investment adviser registered under the Investment Advisers Act;

7. a dealer registered pursuant to Section 15 of the Exchange Act, acting for its own
account or the accounts of other qualified institutional buyers, that in the aggregate owns and
invests on a discretionary basis at least $10 million of securities of issuers that are not affiliated
with the dealer, provided that securities constituting the whole or a part of an unsold allotment to
or subscription by a dealer as a participant in a public offering shall not be deemed to be owned
by such dealer; or

8. a dealer registered pursuant to Section 15 of the Exchange Act acting in a riskless
principal transaction on behalf of a qualified institutional buyer; or

9. an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act, acting for
its own account or for the accounts of other qualified institutional buyers, that is part of a family
of investment companies which own in the aggregate at least $100 million in securities of issuers,
other than issuers that are affiliated with the investment company or are part of such family of
investment companies. “Family of investment companies” means any two or more investment
companies registered under the Investment Company Act, except for a unit investment trust whose
assets consist solely of shares of one or more registered investment companies, that have the same
investment adviser (or, in the case of unit investment trusts, the same depositor), provided that, for
purposes of this section:

(a) each series of a series company (as defined in Rule 18f-2 under the
Investment Company Act) shall be deemed to be a separate investment company; and

(b)  investment companies shall be deemed to have the same adviser (or
depositor) if their advisers (or depositors) are majority-owned subsidiaries of the same parent, or
if one investment company’s adviser (or depositor) is a majority-owned subsidiary of the other
investment company’s adviser (or depositor);

10.  anentity, all of the equity owners of which are qualified institutional buyers, acting
for its own account or the accounts of other qualified institutional buyers; or

11.  a bank as defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the Securities Act, any savings and loan
" association or other institution as referenced in Section 3(a)(5)(A) of the Securities Act, or any
foreign bank or savings and loan association or equivalent institution, acting for its own account
or the accounts of other qualified institutional buyers, that in the aggregate owns and invests on a
discretionary basis at least $100 million in securities of issuers that are not affiliated with it and
that has an audited net worth of at least $25 million as demonstrated in its latest annual financial
statements, as of a date not more than 16 months preceding the date of sale in the case of a U.S.
bank or savings and loan association, arid not more than 18 months preceding such date of sale for
a foreign bank or savings and loan association or equivalent institution; or

D-3



12.  any entity that is acquiring the Bond for the purpose of facilitating investment
therein by “qualified institutional buyers” as defined under Rule 144A promulgated under the
Securities Act; or

13.  The parent, affiliate or subsidiary of La Joya Wind, LLC.

The undersigned further acknowledges that (i) interest on the Bonds is not exempt from
gross income for federal income tax purposes, and (ii) an opportunity was available to obtain and
that the undersigned has obtained all materials which were regarded as necessary to evaluate the
merits and risks of investment in the Bonds and after such evaluation, the undersigned understands
and knows that investment in the Bonds involves certain risks, including, but not limited to, those
related to limited security and source for payment of the Bonds and the probable lack of any
secondary market for the Bonds.

The undersigned acknowledges, warrants and represents that the undersigned is
experienced in transactions such as those relating to the Bonds and that the undersigned is
knowledgeable and fully capable of independently evaluating the risks involved in investing in the
Bonds. The undersigned further acknowledges that neither the Issuer nor any of its officials,
counsel, agents or consultants is responsible for any information contained in or omitted from the
materials furnished, whether directly or by any other means, relating to the Bonds and
acknowledges that the undersigned will not look and has not looked to any of them to obtain such
information on its behalf.

b

a Delaware limited liability company

By: LAJOYA WIND, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company
its sole member

Name:
Title:

Address for Notices and
Payment of principal and interest:

Attn:

D-4






TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
and

LAJOYA WIND, LLC

LEASE AGREEMENT

Dated as of 1,2019

$290,000,000
Torrance County, New Mexico
Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds
(La Joya Wind, LLC Project)
Series 2019A

DRAFT 4£24/20199/10/2019



DRAFT 4/24/20199/10/2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I RECITALS 1
ARTICLE II DEFINITIONS AND RULES OF CONSTRUCTION... 2
SECTION 2.1, DEFINITIONS ....cceiititeesieireesssererssesssstesstocesnsesssassssesssosssssasasssssnsessssaressssessansssssssssnsssssnnsssnsosesasassssesan 2
SECTION 2.2,  RULES OF CONSTRUCTION. ....eeovveeeiveiessiasrssesssssssessssessssassssasssssssasasesssssassasesssesesssssssansesssasessrsesssssases 4
ARTICLE III REPRESENTATIONS..... 5
SECTION 3.1.  ISSUER REPRESENTATIONS. .ecvesvereersrsrvneeersrnserssaresssstssessssesnosssasssssersnsesssssnsesssssmsesesensssas sosssssssssaasassas 5
SECTION 3.2. COMPANY REPRESENTATIONS. ..veeeeicrueessveesasesssesssssesssessasasssasasaseasesasssssesasssssssessssasssssasssantsssssassnssses 5
ARTICLE IV THE PROJECT AND THE COMPANY .....ccovccrmirerccssonsanmsenrassssnssssssssassassassarsssssssssssonssn 7
SECTION 4.1.  ACQUISITION, EQUIPPING AND COMPLETION ...ccccovrereriersesresniesasnmessntrsssesssnsesssnsaesssssssnsasaansaressessassaes 7
SECTION 4.2.  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS; CHANGES ....eceerteirtereiseessiesessserssaressssessssessssanessnssssssssassassssnesessasssnssness 7
SECTION 4.3. NO WARRANTY OF CONDITION OR SUITABILITY BY ISSUER ....coveericrennerniminsrere s seisssstssoneenanasaens 8
SECTION 4.4.  COMPLETION DATE......isiccitrieiieeeesieicsiecsissesiessasesssssersresssasssstessasesssasesasaserssesansssssasannsesassnsasessnnssesns 8
SECTION 4.5. GROSS RECEIPTS AND COMPENSATING TAX...couiieieieierirrenieiearnnmrnsnreresesesssssssasteessesssssssasssssnnenessssane 9
SECTION 4.6.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAW ...cccveieiierierireesseiesseersiesssresssesesarsssstesssnsssasasesssesasssessnsesssnssssssnsssssosssseasssansos 9
SECTION 4.7,  TAXES AND UTILITY CHARGES «.ecuectveessiereeeessseeinseessssessesessasesnsssasssssssasessasesssesssorssssassesssaresssasssasas 10
SECTION 4.8.  MAINTENANCE ...eeeovvereisssiarererneseessssssreserssssesssnsesassessasasesersosessssssssstsssmsmsssasmneasasasassesssasesassssansons 10
SECTION 4.9. REPLACEMENT AND REMOVAL OF PROJECT PROPERTY ...cccvverereerersrercrniccrescsarssosenessosasssanesssarsansens 11
SECTION 4.10. EMINENT DOMAIN; DAMAGE; DESTRUCTION .....cccicecutersnnetecsasescaseasseeseassssssssssasssessssssessssssstsssanss 11
SECTION 4.11.  ACCESS AND INSPECTION. .....cteieierererrersraresesseessersseressnesasessssntssssaseserasssasesesasesssessosses sasnsessnsassssasansn 11
SECTION 4.12. ASSESSMENT IN THE COMPANY S NAME ...coeeriiierieririneinresesseisssseresssesssecassnesssnesssnsesssasesessassserssssase 11
SECTION 4.13. USE OF PROJECT PROPERTY ..eveiuteeiesrierstorsissaissrresserssessasserassasssnsnssasnsessessssasasssesasnsssassnssessasesasesssonse 12
SECTION 4,14, EXISTENCE....ueeuttteeiieiestersieeerasesssassssaresasesesessresssstesssssstsessessserssaressssssessassssssnsesesssasssossesssanssmnneeserases 13

SECTION 4.15. SUBLEASES; GRANTING AND RELEASE OF EASEMENTS; AMENDING OR MODIFYING SUBLEASES
AND EASEMENTS ..vovcevirererereecssseeisssnssosssssssessnsassasessesaasaresnsesssassessnnsesstesssmsnsssasssasesassasesassrasansesseneses 13
SECTION 4.16. INSURANC E .....ucemierereearesieeraseaiosesesassaesastessssssssesessossnsassssssssstsnsassssesssssees sosesssssasonsnssssessssnsssssasssnnsns 14
SECTION 4.17  NUISANCE NOT PERMITTED ....uuueeerieirnerisirersessssssssssssesassssssasssssssssesasstssasssasasassssesssssssanssssssnsssessstass 14
ARTICLE V LEASE; TERM; POSSESSION; RENT ...cccocirerriresrscsssonsesssssssusssesseseseassassrsssssesssserassansasssssassssans 14
SECTION 5.1.  LEASE OF THE PROJECT PROPERTY; TERM.......coceececmtrrernnreerersocerenenamtresennersamsssesasssastsessassnesssannsans 14
SECTION 5.2.  QUIET ENJOYMENT ..uriceertrerceereresansessetsesisesssssnesatssesssesssssssatsssssssasssssssssssesstesstessssssnsesssesssenssnsasssnes 15
SECTION 5.3. BASIC RENT AND ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS....cuteieieicnnmreiaseseasrasansmsseeremseasssatasesssessssssesssonsnasanssssesane 15
SECTION 5.4. OBLIGATIONS UNCONDITIONAL; RIGHTS OF SETOFF .....ucveeererenencessssserernenemisamsnceseressssssssasesssssssssens 16
ARTICLE VI SPECIAL COVENANTS ......cccooieerirennes 16
SECTION 6.1. RECORDING AND FILING; FURTHER ASSURANCES ...cevcrrrerenrercsasercessseesersrareresssansssesonansssssesssesanserss 16
SECTION 6.2.  CLAIMS; LIENS. THE ..eievveeeererrereesreenersserssnessecosastesaseassssantesssssasesessstsssasasesssssssessstesssssssnesssessessaese 17
SECTION 6.3. RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION.....00eisterererersresssersarsarnserssssesasessssstssssmssasssesersasnsssesanssssassasssasssasases 17
SECTION 6.4. PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES TO THE ISSUER AND THE SCHOOL DISTRICTS .....ctceerrerererecscrarcrnnanne 19
SECTION 6.5. GASB 77 REPORTING INFORMATION.....c.ceeeerreimeerureessnsasnseasinsesassesasassssesassesantasesssasssasassosasasasssass 19



DRAFT 424/20199/10/2019

ARTICLE VII ASSIGNMENT, LEASING AND SELLING 19
SECTION 7.1.  ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS BY THE ISSUER ....c0cveceerererermesresseesesesssssessesmsssssssnsssesensssessesesmseseeseesn e 19
SECTION 7.2.  NO OTHER TRANSFER BY ISSUER....cc.cttttieemeereeseesersenssssssonesssssnssssssssssssssssmmseseseemesseseseeesessesesse o 19
SECTION 7.3.  ASSIGNMENT, LEASE, MORTGAGE AND SALE BY THE COMPANY ....o.nemeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeteeeeeeeeeeeeeessen 20
SECTION 7.4  COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT sevetveevrerressoressiemassssessessessesesssssessesessssssssssssssssssmnsesneee eenesmssesnessesessnsoen 20

ARTICLE VIII EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES.....ccccoceersenens 20
SECTION 8.1.  EVENTS OF DEFAULT DEFINED ....c..cviiuirireeiessescssseraaesemesesssssmssasssessssesessssssssssssssssessesmsmesssssesseon 20
SECTION 8.2.  PURCHASER REMEDIES .......ccuiuiueisisiscasesiseeeeeseseserssssssessssssenesssssnssesessensnssmssnsnsesenssesssnssssss e sesens 21
SECTION 8.3.  ISSUER REMEDIES.........coiviveeueeeimreresaeesestianessesassssesssmsanesseameasessassessssssssnssesssssssssssmeeseeseesseseesesses e 22
SECTION 8.4.  NOTICE OF DEFAULT ...vovevtiuverertresesersmseseesesesssesossesessenssnsssanssntetosssnssssssssssssssmn e eemeseseessessesssesesn e 22
SECTION 8.5. AGREEMENT TO PAY ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND EXPENSES....ueeieeeeeteeeesseesessessssessssesses e sses 22
SECTION 8.6.  RIGHT TO CURE DEFAULTS ...verttsecrersuesessteseneeserssessesasessesesmessssessessssssssssessnsssssseene e es e ses s s 23

ARTICLE IX PREPAYMENTS.....cciccttmcrecstnecsnnestssssrssstossssenssssesssssnsssssnsssssssssnsssssssnnsonseesnssenenssessennssses 23

ARTICLE X PURCHASE OF PROJECT PROPERTY 24

ARTICLE XI MISCELLANEQUS 25
SECTION 11,1, REMEDIES....ccoiettrieiieemesiereseieitessnisessessssessssmsesenesecsmessssesesesassesstasssassonsosssstesessmssseeseseeseeeeesessessen s 25
SECTION 11.2. BENEFICIARIES ......cceeeuirirtiseisiersnsissssssmsseenerososessssesosessessasessessestasssssssssssmsssssesssssesssesmssnesessmssesneses 25
SECTION 11.3. LIMITATION OF ISSUER’S LIABILITY ...cocevsrerersreserserueseemsosaseeeroeessesssssesasensensssssmsssssessseememessesessens 25
SECTION 11.4. NO VIOLATION OF PUBLIC POLICIES REGARDING INDEMNITY «..vuvevtemeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesosesssesessteesseess 26
SECTION 11.5. INOTICES ..cvcveireiiietemececeeieceeseenesenesessssmessssssstosessssassesnseosasansnssessssmsmsesssssesessenssssmssnmsennennmeeeseseseesees 26
SECTION 11.6. SEVERABILITY .....ccoemeerietirreresesssessorsssseseessasesiesesmsessassessasessessessssssssenesssssssssnmssssseems e e e e sesessseen 26
SECTION 11.7. SUCCESSORS ...cticctrirteriestessresnisisesiseessesesenesesses saseseseseessessssssesssssssesssssnsesssnssntosssesssmen s sessesee s 27
SECTION 11.8.  TITLE, HEADINGS ....ceecteitieerreiierereeierinerseressestvsesssssesssssessesessesssmsesssssssssosssssssssnesnssssssssessensesessesses 27
SECTION 11.9. EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS ... uvttttrmteeerereemeeeeeareesseseeessseesssasessestonsensmsnsssmssseseme e e seseesseses s 27
SECTION 11.10. APPLICABLE LAW ....ccuviieieieeceretieevnsescerossorssesasesresesstesessenmsasesssmsnsessasessssesssensenesssmsesssnmeeseeesssens 27
SECTION 11.11. OBLIGATIONS OF ISSUER NOT OBLIGATIONS OF OFFICIALS INDIVIDUALLY e oo 27
SECTION 11.12. PAYMENTS DUE ON DAYS THAT ARE NOT BUSINESS DAYS ..evevetieeeeeeieeeeteeeseseessessssmees e eseesesenn 27
SECTION 11.13. FEDERAL INCOME TAX TREATMENT OF LEASE ... etecttetreeereseeeaeeeseenrassssesssssnssnssstsseeesemmesseeeeeessssn 27
SECTION 11.14. AMENDMENTS ....cceccereetmiesrenseruosesssessentoressesesstensessensssssesmsmssssssssnssssensssessssssnssnssssssmneneeneesesmssss e 27
SECTION 11.15. FURTHER ASSURANCES AND CORRECTIVE INSTRUMENTS «..vteueeremereesreeseeesessestsssesesees s 28
SECTION 11.16. RECORDATION .....ococeoiierereervernereessressreseesseseesssesessnessantsssssssseneesssseassnsessnssesss tonssenesmesesmeeeseemesesesse 28
SECTION 11.17. SURVIVALS ..coiiiieiereiereeiessreesessiossesssestesssesensassessesstessessseesesesssesssstasssssensssanssssssssmsssess e seesssssesssn sn 28

EXHIBIT A PROJECT PROPERTY AND PROJECT SITE ......cootvecervererressancsssssnsessssssesssessonnessssnmsessssss sosas 1

SCHEDULE 5.3(A) 1

ii



DRAFT 4/24/26199/10/2019

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, a political subdivision of the State of New
Mexico (together with its successors and assigns, the “Issuer™), as lessor, and LA JOYA WIND,
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (together with its successors and assigns, the
“Company”), as lessee, agree:

ARTICLEI
RECITALS

Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings defined in
Section 2.1 hereof, unless the context clearly requires otherwise.

A. The Company has requested that the Issuer issue its Taxable Industrial Revenue
Bonds (La Joya Wind, LLC Project), Series 2019A in the maximum principal amount of
$290,000,000 (the “Series 2019A Bonds”, the “2019A Bonds” or the “Bonds™). The proceeds of
the Bonds will be used to finance the acquisition, construction and installation of wind energy
generation facilities and associated electrical generating equipment and real property (the
“Project Property”) used to generate electricity from wind energy (the “Project”), which Project
shall be located at a site (the “Project Site”) within the County and outside the corporate limits of
any municipality.

B. The Issuer is authorized under NMSA 1978, Sections 4-59-1 to -16 (1975, as
amended through 2015) (the “Act”) to acquire certain projects and issue its industrial revenue
bonds in payment therefor and has determined that it is desirable to acquire the Project Property
for purposes of the Project pursuant to Ordinance No. 2019-___adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners of Torrance County on April 24, 2019 (the “Bond Ordinance”) and has in the
Bond Ordinance authorized the issuance of the Bonds.

C. The Bonds are to be issued under an Indenture dated as of. 1, 2019 (together
with any and all amendments and supplements, the “Indenture”) among the Issuer, the Company,
as purchaser (the “Purchaser”), and BOKF, NA as Depositary
(the “Depositary”). The Bonds will be a special limited obligation of the Issuer payable as
therein provided and the Bonds will not constitute a debt or indebtedness or pledge of the credit
of the Issuer, and the Purchaser or owners of the Bonds will have no right to have taxes levied by
the Issuer or to require the Issuer to use any revenues for the payment of the Bonds, except for
Basic Rent (as defined in Section 2.1 hereof).

D. The proceeds of the Bonds will be used to finance the acquisition of the Project
Property leased to the Company under this Lease Agreement (together with all amendments and
supplements, this “Agreement”).

E. The Company will make a payment in lieu of taxes “PILOT” equal to $3,250 per
megawatt of generating capacity of the Project each year in which the Series 2019A Bonds are
outstanding.



DRAFT 4424/26199/10/2019

F. As of the Effective Date, the Company has conveyed the Project Site described in
Exhibit A to the Issuer pursuant to a special warranty deed. The Project Property, which shall be
located on the Project Site, is to be leased to the Company pursuant to this Agreement.

G. The Series 2019A Bonds are to be purchased under a Bond Purchase Agreement
dated as of » 2019 (together with any and all amendments and supplements, the “Bond
Purchase Agreement™) among the Issuer, the Purchaser and the Company.

H. The Series 2019A Bonds will be secured by the Indenture which constitutes,
among other things, a collateral pledge of this Agreement.

In consideration of the premises and the mutual representations and agreements
hereinafter contained, the Issuer and the Company agree as follows (provided that any obligation
of the Issuer created by or arising out of this Agreement will never constitute an indebtedness of
the Issuer or give rise to any pecuniary liability of the Issuer or a charge against its general credit
or taxing powers, but will be payable solely out of Basic Rent).

ARTICLE 11
DEFINITIONS AND RULES OF CONSTRUCTION

Section 2.1. Definitions. All words and terms defined in the Indenture have the same
meanings when used in this Agreement. In addition:

“Additional Payments” has the meaning assigned in Section 5.3(b).

“Affiliate” means an entity the control or ownership of which is held in common with the
control or ownership of another entity.

“Affiliated Entities” means Affiliates that are under common control or ownership.

“Applicable Environmental Law” means any applicable law, statute, ordinance,
regulation, order or rule relating to or imposing liability or standards of conduct concerning any
hazardous, toxic or dangerous waste, substance or materials or pertaining to health or the
environment, including, without limitation, CERCLA and RCRA, as each is amended and in
effect from time to time.

“Basic Rent” has the meaning assigned in Section 5.3(a).

“CERCLA” means the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and
Liability Act of 1980, as amended.

“Closing Date” means the date of execution and delivery of the Bonds.

“Construction Completion Date” has the meaning assigned in Section 4.4.



DRAFT 424/20199/10/2019

“County PILOT” means % of the PILOT to be made by the Company to the County.
in an annual amount outhned in the Recitals hereto t»he—pa{yqﬂeﬁt—m—heu—eﬁaaees—te—be—made—by

“Eminent Domain” means the taking of title to, or the temporary use of; all or any part of
the Project Property pursuant to eminent domain or condemnation proceedings, or by any
settlement or compromise of such proceedings, or any voluntary conveyance of all or any part of
the Project Property during the pendency of, or as a result of a threat of, such proceedings.

“Event of Default” has the meaning assigned in Section 8.1.

“Facility” means the wind energy generating facility located in Torrance County, New
Mexico, and its related supporting equipment and all improvements thereon for the generation
and transmission of electricity.

“Indemnitee” has the meaning assigned in Article VI.

“Lender” or “Lenders” means any and all persons or successors in interest thereof (a)
lending money or extending credit related to the Project (including any financing lease,
monetization of tax benefits, backleverage financing or credit derivative arrangement) to the
Company or to an Affiliate of the Company including: (i) for the construction, permanent or
interim financing or refinancing of the Project; (ii) for working capital or other ordinary business
requirements of the Project (including the maintenance, repair, replacement or improvement of
the Project); (iii) for any development financing, bridge financing, credit support, credit
enhancement or interest rate protection in connection with the Project; (iv) for any capital
improvement or replacement related to the Project; or (v) for the purchase of the Project and
related rights from the Company, and/or (b) participating (directly or indirectly) as an equity
investor in the Project primarily in connection with the utilization of applicable federal tax
credits or tax depreciation benefits associated with holding an ownership interest in the Project,
or (c) participating as a lessor under a lease finance arrangement relating to the Project (which
such arrangement shall not be deemed to include this Agreement, and which person or persons
shall not include Company or any of its Affiliates).

“PILOT” means, collectively, the County PILOT and the School PILOT in an annual
amount equal to $3,250 per megawatt of generating capacity of the 2019A Project, which PILOT
shall be split between the County and the School Districts.

“Proceeds,” when used with respect to any insurance proceeds or any award resulting
from, or other amount received in connection with, Eminent Domain, means the gross proceeds
from the insurance or such award or other amount.

“Project” means the acquisition, construction and installation of the Project Property.
“Project Property” means (i) wind energy generation equipment, towers, transformers and

associated electrical generating equipment used to generate electricity from wind energy and
other personal property of any kind as further described in Exhibit A, whether now owned or



DRAFT 4/24426199/10/2019

hereafter acquired, but only to the extent that such property is acquired with the proceeds of the
Bonds, or the acquisition is reimbursed with the proceeds of the Bonds, prior to the Completion
Date, and (ii) any rights of the Company in, or related to, the Project Property now owned or
hereafter acquired under easements, agreements or leases assigned, subleased or otherwise
transferred to the Issuer.

“Project Site” means the real property in Torrance County, New Mexico described in
Exhibit A.

“RCRA” means the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976.

“Related Costs” means expenditures incurred or to be incurred with respect to the Project,
including, without limitation, the acquisition, assembly and installation of the Project Property.

“Rent” means Basic Rent and any Additional Payments under this Agreement.

“School Districts” means, collectively, the Estancia Municipal School District and
Vaughn Public School District.

“School PILOT” means the payment in lieu of taxes to be made by the Company to the
County on behalf of the School Districts.;-efwhieh tThe Estancia Municipal School District shall
receive __ % of the PILOT. and the Vaughn Public School District shall receive % of the
PILOT.

“State” means the state of New Mexico.

“Term” means the duration of the leasehold estate created by this Agreement pursuant to
Section 5.1 hereof.

“TRD” means the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department.

Section 2.2. Rules of Construction.

(a) The captions and headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and in no
way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any provisions or sections of this Agreement.

(b)  All references in this Agreement to particular articles, sections or exhibits are
references to articles or sections of or exhibits to this Agreement unless some other reference is
established.

(c) Any inconsistency between the provisions of this Agreement and the provisions
of the Indenture will be resolved in favor of the provisions of this Agreement.



DRAFT 4£24/20199/10/2019

ARTICLE III
REPRESENTATIONS

Section 3.1. Issuer Representations. The Issuer represents that, as of the date of
delivery of this Agreement:

€)) The Issuer is a political subdivision, organized and existing under the laws of the
State.

(b) The Issuer has duly authorized by an ordinance of the governing body of the
Issuer adopted at a meeting duly called and held by the affirmative vote of not less than a
majority of its members, the execution, delivery and performance of the Bond Documents, the
Bonds and the issuance of the Bonds, all for the purpose of financing the Project including the
acquisition, construction and installation of the Project Property and paying certain costs related
to the issuance of the Bonds.

(c) To the knowledge of the Issuer, (i) the execution, delivery and performance by the
Issuer of the Bond Documents will not conflict with or create a material breach of or material
default under the Act or any other law, rule, regulation or ordinance applicable to the Issuer or
any agreement or instrument to which the Issuer is a party or by which it is bound, and (ii) there
is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation by or before any court, public board or
body, pending or threatened against the Issuer, which seeks to or does restrain or enjoin the
issuance or delivery of the Bonds or the execution and delivery of any of the Bond Documents or
in any manner questions the validity or enforceability of the Bonds or any of the Bond
Documents.

(d) This Issuer is not aware of any fact or circumstance that would cause this
Agreement and the Indenture to be unenforceable against the Issuer, invalid, or nonbinding on
the Issuer, in accordance with their respective terms, except as enforceability may be limited by
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights
generally and general principles of equity and other applicable laws.

Section 3.2. Company Representations. The Company represents that, as of the date
of delivery of this Agreement:

(a) The Company is a limited liability company duly organized and validly existing
under the laws of Delaware, is in good standing under the laws of Delaware, is authorized to do
business in New Mexico, and has duly authorized the execution, delivery and performance of
this Agreement and the Bond Purchase Agreement.

(b) The Company has full legal right, power and authority to carry out and
consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the Bond Purchase
Agreement.

(©) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Agreement and
the Bond Purchase Agreement and the application by the Company of the proceeds of the



DRAFT 4/24/26199/10/2019

issuance and sale of the Bonds as provided in the Bond Documents do not and will not conflict
with, contravene, violate or constitute a breach of or default under the articles of organization or
operating agreement of the Company or any material agreement to which the Company is a party
or by which the Company or its properties or the Project Property is bound or any law, rule,
regulation, ordinance, order, consent, or decree, applicable to the Company, its properties or the
Project Property if such conflict, contravention, violation, breach or default could materially
affect the ability of the Company to perform its obligations under the Bond Documents.

d This Agreement and the Bond Purchase Agreement constitute legal, valid and
binding obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their
respective terms, except as enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, moratorium or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally and general
principles of equity.

(e) No Event of Default, or event or condition which, with notice or lapse of time or
both, would constitute an Event of Default, with respect to the Company has occurred and is
continuing. The Company has not received any written notice of any currently existing material
violation of any zoning, land use, environmental or other similar law or regulation applicable to
the Project Property, the Project Site or the Project.

® There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation by or before any
court, public board or body pending or, to the knowledge of the Company, threatened against the
Company, which (i) seeks to or does restrain or enjoin the issuance or delivery of the Bonds or
the execution and delivery of any of the Bond Documents, (ii) questions the validity or
enforceability of the Bonds or any of the Bond Documents, (iii) questions the authority of the
Company to lease or operate any of the Project Property, or (iv) if adversely determined, would
have a material adverse effect on the Project Property or the Company’s ability to perform its
obligations under the Bond Documents.

(2 All necessary authorizations, approvals, consents and other orders of any
governmental authority or agency for the execution and delivery by the Company of this
Agreement and the Bond Purchase Agreement have been obtained and are in full force and
effect.

) The Company acknowledges that the Issuer has made no warranty or
representation, express or implied, that the amount in the Acquisition Fund, as defined in Section
701 of the Indenture, will be sufficient to pay the Related Costs or that the Project Property will
be suitable for the Company’s needs.

@) The Company will not use or operate the Project, or permit the Project to be used
or operated, in any way which would adversely affect the qualification of the Project as a
“project” under the Act. None of the proceeds of the Bonds will be used to provide working
capital.



DRAFT 4/24/20199/10/2019

()] The acquisition, construction and installation of the Project Property by the
Company and the operation thereof will comply in all material respects with applicable zoning,
planning, building, environmental and other regulations of the governmental authorities having
jurisdiction over the Facility, and all permits, licenses, consents and permissions necessary for
the Facility have been or will be obtained in due course.

(k)  The Project Property is located in Torrance County and is or will be an electric
generation facility which does not require location approval and a certificate of convenience and
necessity prior to construction or operation of the facility pursuant to the New Mexico Public
Utility Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 62-3-1 to -5 (1967, as amended through 2009).

)] No representation made by the Company in this Agreement and no statement
made by the Company in any written information, material or report furnished to the Issuer or
the Purchaser in connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement contains any
untrue statement of a material fact, or omits to state a material fact necessary to make the
representation or statement, in light of the circumstances under which it is made, not misleading.

(m) The representations of the Company in this Section 3.2 and in any other
instrument delivered by the Company in connection with the transactions contemplated by the
Bond Documents will survive the execution and delivery of this Agreement, and the issuance,
sale and delivery of the Bonds as representations of facts existing as of the date of execution and
delivery of the Bond Documents or other instrument containing such representation.

(n)  The Company has arranged for all of the Company’s right, title and interest in and
to the Project Property to be transferred to the Issuer.

ARTICLE IV
THE PROJECT AND THE COMPANY

Section 4.1. Acquisition, Equipping and Completion. The Company will use
reasonable commercial efforts to acquire, construct and install the Project Property as agent for
the Issuer under the Act and applicable TRD regulations. To the extent necessary, after all
proceeds of the issuance of the Bonds have been exhausted, the Company will finance the
completion of the Project with other funds. The Project Property will at all times during the
Term be located within Torrance County, New Mexico. The Issuer makes no warranty that the
proceeds of the issuance and sale of the Bonds will be sufficient to pay all the Related Costs.
The Company will obtain at the necessary time all licenses and permits required for the
occupancy and operation of the Project Property and the Project.

Section 4.2. Plans and Specifications; Changes. The Company may make changes,
supplements, amendments and additions, omissions or substitutions for components of the
Project Property without the approval of the Issuer or the Purchaser. If the Company elects to
make any such change, supplement, amendment, addition, omission or substitution which would
make the description of the Project Property contained in Exhibit A materially inaccurate, the
Company will revise the description of the Project Property set forth in Exhibit A accordingly
and will deliver a copy of such revised Exhibit A, certified by an Authorized Company




DRAFT 4424/20199/10/2019

Representative, to the Issuer and the Purchaser, and may record an addendum or amendment to
this Agreement executed solely by an Authorized Officer of the Company. The Issuer and
Company will take such further actions as necessary to effect such change including executing,
delivering, and recording a bill of sale, assignment and any amendments to the Bond Documents.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company will not make any changes, supplements,
amendments, additions, omissions, or substitutions or otherwise change or operate the Project
Property or permit the Project Property, the Project or the Facility to be operated so as to cause
the Project Property and the Project not to be a “project” within the meaning of the Act as in
effect on the date of issuance of the Bonds, and the Company will not take or omit to take any
action which will result in the Bond proceeds being applied in violation of the Bond Documents.

Section 4.3. No Warranty of Condition or Suitability by Issuer. THE
COMPONENTS OF THE PROJECT PROPERTY HAVE BEEN DESIGNATED AND
SELECTED BY THE COMPANY. THE ISSUER HAS NOT MADE AN INSPECTION OF
ANY PORTION OF THE PROJECT PROPERTY. THE ISSUER MAKES NO WARRANTY
OR REPRESENTATION, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT TO ANY
PORTION OF THE PROJECT PROPERTY OR THE LOCATION, USE, DESCRIPTION,
DESIGN, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR USE FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
CONDITION OR DURABILITY OF THE SAME, OR AS TO THE QUALITY OF THE
MATERIAL OR WORKMANSHIP IN THE SAME. ALL RISKS INCIDENT TO THE
PROJECT PROPERTY ARE TO BE BORNE BY THE COMPANY. THE ISSUER WILL
HAVE NO LIABILITY WITH REGARD TO OR ARISING OUT OF ANY DEFECT OR
DEFICIENCY OF ANY NATURE IN ANY PORTION OF THE PROJECT PROPERTY,
WHETHER PATENT OR LATENT. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION 4.3 HAVE
BEEN NEGOTIATED AND ARE INTENDED TO BE A COMPLETE EXCLUSION AND
NEGATION OF ANY WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS BY THE ISSUER,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO ANY PORTION OF THE PROJECT
PROPERTY, WHETHER ARISING UNDER THE UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE OR
ANY OTHER LAW NOW OR HEREAFTER IN EFFECT.

Section 4.4. Completion Date. The Company will complete the Project as promptly
as practicable and, in any event, within four (4) years of the date of this Agreement. On the date
the Project is complete and a certificate of occupancy has been obtained for the Facility (if such
certificate is required to be obtained) (the “Completion Date™), the Company will deliver to the
Issuer and the Depositary a certificate signed by an Authorized Company Representative stating
that, except for specified amounts remaining in the Acquisition Fund for any specified Related
Costs incurred by the Company but not then due and payable, the Project is complete and all
costs of labor, services, materials and supplies in connection with the Project have been paid for
or provisions have been made for their payment. After the transfer of remaining moneys in the
Acquisition Fund to the Company pursuant to Section 706 of the Indenture, the Company will
have sole responsibility for the payment of any Related Costs in excess of the amount specified
to be retained in the Acquisition Fund. Upon completion, the Project Property will comply in all
material respects with all building codes, and other laws, ordinances, rules and regulations
applicable to the Project Property or the Facility.




DRAFT 4/24/20199/10/2019

Section 4.5. Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax. To the extent required by law,
if at all, the Company, either on its own behalf or as agent for the Issuer pursuant to Section 4.1
and this Section, will file returns for reporting and paying compensating tax which may be
become due because of the Project and promptly will pay, as a Related Cost, any gross receipts
or compensating tax which may become due from the Issuer under any such returns. To the
extent consistent with or required by State law, the Issuer will cooperate with the Company in
the obtaining of Nontaxable Transaction Certificates from the TRD for delivery to suppliers with
respect to the Project Property as may be applicable under the New Mexico Gross Receipts and
Compensating Tax Act. The Company will pay any gross receipts or compensating tax plus
applicable penalty and interest which is found by the TRD to be due from the Company or the
Issuer because of the purchase or use of the Project Property or any component of the Project
Property by the Company or the Issuer. The Company may request any rulings from the TRD
which the Company determines might be necessary or desirable to clarify the New Mexico gross
receipts and compensating tax results of transactions related to the Project and may dispute, in
any manner authorized by the New Mexico Tax Administration Act, any gross receipts or
compensating tax liability imposed on the Company or the Issuer because of the Project. The
Issuer will join in any reasonable modifications to this Agreement which are necessary or
desirable to obtain Nontaxable Transaction Certificates or otherwise reduce the gross receipts
and compensating tax imposed on the Company or the Issuer as a result of or in connection with
the acquisition, assembly and installation of the Project Property and will otherwise cooperate
with the Company to address any reasonable request of the Company regarding issues raised by
TRD with respect to Non-Taxable Transaction Certificates. The Company will pay such gross
receipts taxes and compensating taxes as may be required by law for all purchases of property
other than Project Property, for all purchases after the Completion Date and for any purchases in
amounts greater than the proceeds of the Bonds.

Section 4.6. Compliance With Law.

(a) The Company will obtain or cause to be obtained all necessary permits and
approvals, for the occupancy, operation and maintenance of the Project Property and will
comply in all material respects with all Applicable Environmental Laws and all lawful
requirements of any governmental body, agency or department regarding the use, condition or
operation of the Project Property. The Company may in good faith contest the validity or the
applicability of any such requirement. During the period of such contest and any related appeal,
this Section 4.6 will be deemed satisfied with respect to the requirement so contested.

(b)  To the extent that the use which the Company makes of the Project Property
results in the manufacturing, treatment, refining, transportation, generation, storage, disposal or
other release or presence of any hazardous substance or solid waste on or to the Project Site, such
use will be in accordance with law, including any applicable regulations. For purposes of this
paragraph, the terms “hazardous substance” and “release” will have the meanings specified in
CERCLA, and the term “disposal” (or “disposed”) will have the meaning specified in RCRA;
provided, in the event either CERCLA or RCRA is amended so as to broaden the meaning of any
term defined thereby, such broader meaning will apply subsequent to the effective date of such
amendment, and provided, further, to the extent that the laws of the State establish a meaning for
“hazardous substance,” “release,” or “disposal” which is broader than that specified in either



DRAFT 4/24/206199/10/2019

CERCLA or RCRA, such broader meaning will apply; provided, further, that the term
“hazardous substance” will also include those listed in the U.S. Department of Transportation
Table (49 C.F.R. 172.101) and amendments thereto from time to time.

(c) The Company agrees to promptly notify the Purchaser and the Issuer of any
material violation of any Applicable Environmental Laws of which the Company becomes
aware.

(d The Company shall, at the Company’s sole cost and expense, remove or take
remedial action as and to the extent required by Applicable Environmental Laws with regard to
any hazardous substance brought onto the Project Site or released from the Project Site by the
Company or its employees, agents or contractors. If the Company fails to timely take any action
required under this Section after notice from the applicable governmental entity having
jurisdiction under Applicable Environmental Laws, the Issuer may, but shall have no obligation
to, perform or arrange for the performance of such action and the Company shall, promptly upon
demand therefore, reimburse the Issuer for all reasonable and customary costs actually incurred
by the Issuer in connection with the completion of such performance. The Company shall
indemnify, defend, protect and hold the Issuer and the Issuer’s commissioners, employees and
agents free and harmless from any liability (including, without limitation, costs, reasonable
attorneys and consulting fees, investigation and laboratory fees and litigation expenses) arising
out of (a) a release of any hazardous substance in, on or under the Project Site or (b) the violation
by the Company or its employees, agents or contractors of any Applicable Environmental Laws
at the Project Site. The indemnity obligations stated in this Section (i) are in addition to the other
indemnity obligations of Company hereunder, and shall survive the termination of this
Agreement, but (ii) shall specifically exclude any liabilities or amounts arising out of or related
to the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Issuer or the Issuer’s Commissioners,
employees and agents.

Section 4.7. Taxes and Utility Charges. The Company will pay or cause to be paid,
as and when due, (i) all taxes, assessments, and governmental and other charges of any kind
whatsoever that may at any time be lawfully assessed or levied against or with respect to the
Project Property, (ii) all utility and other charges incurred in the operation, maintenance, use,
occupancy and upkeep of the Project Property and (iii) all assessments and charges lawfully
made by any governmental body for public improvements that may be secured by any lien on the
Project Property. The Company may, in good faith, contest the amount or validity of any such
levy, tax, assessment or other charge by appropriate legal proceedings. During the period of
such contest and any related appeal, this Section 4.7 will be deemed satisfied with respect to any
such levy, tax, assessment or other charge so contested.

Section 4.8. Maintenance. The Issuer will not be under any obligation to, and will
not, operate, maintain or repair the Project Property. The Company will, at its own expense,
keep the Project Property in safe repair and in such operating condition as is needed for its
operations. The Company will not be under any obligation to renew, repair or replace any
inadequate, obsolete, worn out, unsuitable, undesirable, inappropriate or unnecessary equipment.

10



DRAFT 42426199/10/2019

Section 4.9. Replacement and Removal of Project Property. The Company may
replace or remove and/or sell, trade in exchange or otherwise dispose of any machinery,
equipment or fixtures constituting a part of the Project Property, without any responsibility or
accountability to the Issuer, and thereby acquire title to such machinery, equipment or fixtures,
provided that such replacement or removal will not change the nature of the Project as a qualified
“project” as defined in and as contemplated by the Act. Upon the request and at the expense of
the Company, the Issuer will deliver to the Company appropriate instruments evidencing the
acquisition by the Company of title to any machinery, equipment or fixtures permitted by this
Section 4.9 to be so replaced or removed. The provisions of Article X govern the delivery and
form of any such instruments. The removal from the Facility of any portion of the equipment, if
any, pursuant to the provisions of this Section will not entitle the Company to any abatement or
diminution in amount of the Basic Rent, Additional Payments, School PILOT or County PILOT
payable under this Agreement. The Company may acquire machinery, equipment or other
property (other than fixtures) which does not constitute a part of the Project Property and title to
any such property will not thereby be transferred to the Issuer.

Section 4.10. Eminent Domain: Damage; Destruction. The Company will give
prompt notice to the Issuer and the Purchaser of any material damage to or destruction of the
Project Property. If either the Issuer or the Company receives notice of the proposed taking of
all or any part of the Project Property by Eminent Domain, it will give prompt notice to the other
and the Purchaser. Any such notice will describe generally the nature and extent of such
damage, destruction, taking or proposed taking. The Proceeds resulting from the exercise of
Eminent Domain with respect to or from any damage to or destruction of all or any portion of the
Project Property shall at the option of the Purchaser, be applied to the prepayment of the Bonds
or paid to the Company. All proceeds of insurance resulting from claims for losses to the Project
and all proceeds of any condemnation award will be paid to the Company.

Section 4.11. Access and Inspection. The Company authorizes the Issuer and the
Purchaser and their duly authorized agents during regular business hours, upon two (2) days
prior written notice, (i) such rights of access to the Project Property as may be reasonably
necessary to inspect the progress of the Project and (ii) the right of entry onto the Project Site for
any purpose contemplated by this Agreement. Such rights of access and entry will not be
terminated, curtailed or otherwise limited by any sale, assignment, lease or other transfer of the
Project Property by the Company to any other Person. During any such access or entry, the
Issuer and the Purchaser shall comply with all safety related rules and policies of the Company
and its contractors.

Section 4.12. Assessment in the Company’s Name. If this Agreement has not been
terminated on or before the thirtieth anniversary of the Closing Date, the Company will take all
necessary action to have the Project Property assessed for property tax purposes in the name of
the Company on or within 30 days before the thirtieth anniversary of the Closing Date, and the
Company will pay all ad valorem taxes on the Project Property from and after the thirtieth
anniversary of the Closing Date. If the Project Property must be conveyed to the Company to
accomplish such assessment, the Issuer will convey the Project Property to the Company, and
this Agreement will thereafter be construed to be an installment sale agreement and all terms and
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect. The provisions of Article X

11



DRAFT 424/20199/10/2019

govern the manner and form of any such conveyance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the
Company fails to take all necessary action to have the Project Property assessed for property tax
purposes in the name of the Company thirty (30) days before or on the thirtieth anniversary of
the Closing Date, the Issuer may terminate this Agreement and execute, deliver and cause to be
recorded, at the expense of the Company, appropriate documents reflecting such termination. In
anticipation of the conveyance of the Project Property by the Issuer to the Company, the Issuer
will, upon the request of the Company, deliver to an escrow agent agreed to by the Issuer and the
Company appropriate documents, including, but not limited to, a quitclaim deed, an assignment
of easements and other real property rights and a bill of sale, prepared by the Company at the
Company’s expense, conveying to the Company the Issuer’s interest in the Project Property;
such documents to be delivered to the Company at the time of purchase of the Project Property.

. Section 4.13. Use of Project Property.

(a) The Company will use the Project Property continuously use or cause the Project
Property to be used continuously during the Term so as to constitute a “project” within the
meaning of the Act as in effect on the date of issuance of the Bonds. As used in the first
sentence of this Section 4.13, “continuously” means regularly and on a schedule consistent with
that of similar facilities in the United States. The Company shall not be in violation of this
Section 4.13 for temporary cessation of operations, or cessations of operations during holiday
periods, for maintenance or retooling, for reasonable periods for the repair or replacement of
facilities damaged or destroyed, resulting from labor disputes, strikes or because of short-term
slack demand, riots or acts of God or the public enemy, shortages of materials or supplies or for
any other reason beyond the reasonable control of the Company, or under similar circumstances
will not constitute a failure by the Company to comply with this Section 4.13.

(b)  If the Company fails to comply with the first sentence of subsection (a) of this
Section 4.13, the Company shall pay to the Issuer within ninety (90) days of such cessation, an
amount equal to (i) that percentage (shown below corresponding to the applicable date of
cessation) (the “Applicable Percentage”) of the ad valorem taxes on real and personal Project
Property that the Company would have been required to pay if the Bonds had not been issued by
the Issuer and the Project Property had been subject to ad valorem taxation, calculated using mill
levies and actual property tax valuations and rates for each applicable tax year, plus (ii) the
Applicable Percentage of the amount of gross receipts tax that would have been payable by
vendors of the Project Property if the Bonds had not been issued and receipts from sales of the
Project Property had not been deductible from gross receipts of the vendors, plus (iii) the
Applicable Percentage of the amount of compensating tax that would have been payable by the
Company with respect to the Project Property if the Bonds had not been issued less (iv) all
amounts paid by the Company pursuant to Section 6.4.

Elapsed Time from Issuance of Applicable Percentage of Abated
Bonds Prior to Cessation Tax to be Repaid

Years 0-5 100%

Year 6 70%

12



DRAFT 4/24/26199/10/2019

Year 7 60%
Year 8 40%
Year 9 20%
Year 10 and thereafter 0%

Within thirty (30) days following such payment by the Company, the Company will take all
necessary action to have the Project Property assessed for property tax purposes in the name of
the Company.

The Company will give the Issuer not less than 12 months written notice of its intent to cease
using the Project Property as required by the first sentence of Section 4.13(a) if such cessation
occurs in year 10 or thereafter. If the Company fails to give such notice within such time frame,
it shall pay to the Issuer (i) a Final Proportional School PILOT Payment to each School District
and (ii) a Final Proportional County PILOT Payment to the Issuer concurrently with the
termination of this Agreement. Each Final Proportional School PILOT Payment and the Final
Proportional County PILOT Payment shall be in an amount that is the same percentage of the
total annual payment for such year as the number of days in the year (running from the then-most
recent anniversary of the date of this Agreement to the date of termination) bears to 365. In the
event that this Agreement is terminated during any calendar year and the annual PILOTs shall
have been paid, then the Company shall not owe any additional amounts for PILOTs
corresponding to such termination.

Section 4.14. Existence. Unless its successor or the transferee of its assets, as the case
may be, assumes in writing all of the obligations of the Company under the Bond Documents,
the Company will maintain its existence as a legal entity and will not dispose of all or
substantially all of its assets, other than through execution of this Agreement. The Company
shall have the right to change its organizational structure so long as such a change does not result
in the Project failing to constitute a “project” within the meaning of the Act as in effect on the
date of issuance of the Bonds, provided such restructured organization assumes in writing or is
liable for, by operation of law all of the obligations of the Company under the Bond Documents.
Original executed copies of such assumption will be delivered to each of the other parties on or
before the effective date of such succession or transfer. To the extent necessary under State law,
the Company and its successors or transferees will become and remain authorized to transact
business in the State and, if applicable, in good standing in the State.

Section 4.15. Subleases; Granting and Release of FEasements; Amending or
Modifving Subleases and Easements. The Company may at any time or times cause to be
granted subleases, easements, licenses, rights-of-way (temporary or perpetual and including the
dedication of public highways) subject to the Indenture and this Agreement, or the Company
may cause to be amended, modified or released existing subleases, easements, licenses, rights-of-
way and other rights or privileges in the nature of easements, held with respect to any property
included in the Project Property with or without consideration, and the Issuer agrees that it will,
at the expense of the Company, execute and deliver any instrument necessary or appropriate to
confirm and grant, amend, modify or release any such sublease, easement, license, right-of-way
or other right or privilege upon receipt of: (i) a copy of the instrument of grant, amendment,
modification or release, and (ii) a written application of the Company signed by an authorized

13



DRAFT 4/24/26199/10/2019

representative of the Company requesting such instrument and stating (1) that such grant,
amendment, modification or release is not detrimental to the proper conduct of the business of
the Company, and (2) that such grant, amendment, modification or release will not impair the
effective use or materially interfere with the operation of the Project Property; will not materially
diminish or impair the security intended to be given by or under this Agreement or the Indenture
and will not materially diminish or impair the obligations of the Company or the rights of the
Issuer under this Agreement or the Indenture.

Section 4.16. Insurance. The Company will keep the Project Property continuously
insured against such risks and in such amounts, with such deductible provisions, as are
customary in connection with the operation of facilities of the type, location and size comparable
to the Facility, as reasonably determined by the Company. Each policy of such insurance will
show the Company as loss payee and the Issuer as an additional insured under such policies as
the respective interests of such parties may appear. Such insurance may, to the extent permitted
under applicable law, be provided by blanket policies maintained by the Company, by a captive
insurance company controlled by the Company or through self-insurance. Such insurance will
include extended coverage insurance and general liability insurance against liability for (i) claims
for injuries to or death of any person or damage to or loss of property arising out of or in any
way relating to the condition of the Project Property, and (ii) liability with respect to the Project
Property under the workers’ compensation laws of the State (unless the Company has complied
with the requirements of the law of the State for self-insurance).

Section 4.17 Nuisance Not Permitted. The Company will use reasonable care to not
commit a nuisance in connection with its use or occupancy of the Project Property. Operation of
the Project in a manner consistent with industry standards for wind generation facilities shall not
result in a finding of nuisance.

ARTICLE V
LEASE; TERM; POSSESSION; RENT

Section 5.1. Lease of the Project Propertv: Term.

(@)  The Issuer hereby agrees to lease the Project Property to the Company, and the
Company hereby agrees to lease the Project Property from the Issuer pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement. This Agreement shall become effective upon its execution and delivery, and the
leasehold estate created hereby and the Term shall then begin, and subject to the provisions of
this Agreement, the Term shall expire on the earlier of (i) the thirtieth (30%) anniversary of the
date of this Agreement or (ii) on such earlier date as the payment or redemption and discharge of
the whole amount of the principal and interest on the Bonds at the time outstanding shall have
been made as provided in the Indenture, or on such earlier date as arrangements satisfactory to
the Issuer and the Purchaser for such payment or redemption and discharge of the Bonds shall
have been made. The parties acknowledge that the Company may pay, discharge and redeem the
Bonds by offsetting amounts owed under the Bonds to the Purchaser against monies owed to the
Company by the Purchaser, including but not limited to monies advanced by the Company to the
Purchaser in anticipation of making bond advances under the Indenture.

14



DRAFT 4/24/20199/10/2019

(b)  Except as provided in Section 11.17, upon the termination of this Agreement, all
right, title and interest of the Issuer and the Purchaser under this Agreement shall cease,
terminate and become void, the Bonds shall cease to be entitled to any benefit under this
Agreement, and all covenants, agreements and obligations of the Company to the Purchaser, the
Issuer, and with respect to the School Districts, the School PILOT, shall thereupon cease,
terminate and become void.

Section 5.2. Quiet Enjoyment. So long as no Event of Default has occurred and is
continuing, the Issuer will not take any action, other than pursuant to Section 4.12 or Article
VIII, to prevent the Company from having quiet and peaceable possession and enjoyment of the
Project Property during the Term (except as necessary with respect to Eminent Domain or
condemnation for public projects and purposes) and will, at the request of the Company and at
the Company’s expense, including all expenses incident to any legal action, to the extent that the
Issuer may lawfully do so, join in any legal action in which the Company asserts its right to such
possession and enjoyment.

Section 5.3. Basic Rent and Additional Payments.

(@) The Company will pay to the Purchaser for the account of the Issuer such
amounts at such times as are required to make all payments of principal of, interest on and
redemption price of the Bonds in accordance with the terms of the Bonds and the Indenture as
and when due (the “Basic Rent”), and the Company shall take all such actions relating to the
withholding and reporting of interest as are required by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended. A copy of the anticipated payment schedule for the Bonds is attached hereto as
Schedule 5.3(a).. The parties acknowledge that the Company may pay, discharge and redeem the
Bonds by offsetting amounts owed under the Bonds to the Purchaser against monies owed to the
Company by the Purchaser, including but not limited to monies advanced by or on behalf of the
Company to or on behalf of the Purchaser in anticipation of making bond advances under the
Indenture.

(b) The Company will make the following payments (the “Additional Payments™) to
or on behalf of the Issuer: all actual costs, expenses and taxes (including, but not limited to costs
attributable to work performed by in-house staff and the fees of its outside advisors including
counsel and its financial advisor) paid or incurred by the Issuer in connection with (i) the
discussion, review, negotiation, preparation, approval, execution and delivery of the Bonds, the
Indenture, this Agreement, and the other documents and instruments related hereto and thereto
through the Closing Date, all of which amounts shall be paid in full on or before the Closing
Date, (ii) any amendments or modifications to any of the foregoing documents, instruments or
agreements and the negotiation, preparation, approval, execution and delivery of any and all
documents necessary to effect such amendments or modifications, (iii) the enforcement by the
Issuer or the School Districts, during or after the Term of any of the rights or remedies of the
Issuer or the School Districts under any of the foregoing documents, instruments or agreements
including without limitation, costs and expenses of collection, whether or not suit is filed, (iv) the
servicing and administration of the Bonds during the Term or thereafter, including the
preparation of disclosures under GASB 77, and (v) any requested subordination of the Issuer’s
interest in the Project Property to a Lender.

15



DRAFT 4/24/20199/10/2019

Section 5.4. Obligations Unconditional; Rights of Setoff.

(a) The obligation of the Company to pay Rent and to perform its other obligations
under this Agreement is absolute and unconditional and, except as otherwise provided in 5.4(b)
below, will not be subject to diminution by setoff, counterclaim, abatement or otherwise,
whether as a result of Eminent Domain with respect to, damage to or destruction of or removal of
all or any portion of the Project Property or any other event or condition. In the event the Issuer
fails to perform its obligations under this Agreement, the Company may, subject to the
limitations imposed by Section 11.3, institute such action against the Issuer as the Company may
deem necessary to compel performance of those obligations of the Issuer. The Company may
also, at its own cost and expense and in its own name or, if necessary, in the name of the Issuer
prosecute or defend any action or proceeding or take any other action involving third parties
which the Company deems reasonably necessary in order to secure or protect its title to or its
right of possession, occupancy and use of the Project Site and the Project Property. In such
event, if no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing, the Issuer will cooperate with the
Company, so long as it is not the adverse party, upon receipt of indemnity satisfactory to the
Issuer against any out-of-pocket cost, expense (including reasonable counsel fees and expenses)
or liability the Issuer may incur or suffer as a result of or in connection with such cooperation.

(b)  Notwithstanding the above paragraph, it is the intention of this Agreement that the
Company shall make Basic Rent payments to the Purchaser for the account of the Issuer, in such
amounts and at such times as are required to make payments of principal of, interest on and
redemption price of the Bonds in accordance with the terms of the Bond Documents as and when
due, and the parties acknowledge that all such Basic Rent payments may be offset against any
monies due and payable to the Company from the Purchaser in connection with any funds
advanced by or on behalf of the Company to or on behalf of the Purchaser in anticipation of any
Advances to the Acquisition Account (as defined in the Indenture) as provided for under Section
702 of the Indenture. The Purchaser will look only to the Company for payment of the Bonds
and upon the security granted in the Indenture for the Company’s obligations under this
Agreement. As described in Section 7.1, the Issuer will assign and pledge to the Purchaser
certain of its rights, title and interests in and to this Agreement including the right to receive
payments of Basic Rent hereunder.

ARTICLE VI
SPECIAL COVENANTS

Section 6.1. Recording and Filing; Further Assurances. The Company will, at the
expense of the Company, take all actions that at the time are and from time to time may be
reasonably necessary to perfect, preserve, protect and secure the interests of the Issuer and the
Purchaser in and to the Rent and in the Project Property, including, without limitation, the
recordation of this Agreement and the Indenture, the filing of financing statements and
continuation statements and the execution, acknowledgment, delivery, filing and recordation of
such other instruments as may reasonably be required in carrying out the intention of or
facilitating the performance of this Agreement. The Issuer will cooperate with the Company in
all such matters.

16



DRAFT 424/26195/10/2019

Section 6.2. Claims; Liens. The Company will pay and discharge and will indemnify
and hold harmless the Issuer from (a) any lien or charge upon payments by the Company to, or
for the account of, the Issuer under this Agreement (other than the Indenture) and (b) any taxes,
assessments, impositions and other charges in respect of the Project Property. If any such lien or
charge upon payments, or any such taxes, assessments, impositions or other charges, are sought
to be imposed, the Issuer will give prompt notice to the Company of any such lien, taxes,
assessments, impositions or other charges of which the Issuer has actual notice, and the
Company will have the sole right and duty to assume the defense of the same and will have the
power to litigate, compromise or settle the same.

Section 6.3. Release and Indemnification.

(a) Except as provided in this Section 6.3, the Company releases the Issuer, its
Commissioners, officials, employees and agents (each an “Indemnitee”) from, and will
indemnify each Indemnitee against all liabilities, claims, costs and expenses (“Losses”) imposed
upon, incurred or asserted against, any Indemnitee on account of: (i) any loss or damage to
property or injury to or death of or loss by any person that may be occasioned by any cause
whatsoever pertaining to the installation, maintenance, operation and use of the Project Property;
(i) the inaccuracy of any representation by the Company (regardless of whether the Company
was aware of such inaccuracy at the time the representation was made) or any breach or default
on the part of the Company in the performance of any representation, covenant or agreement of
the Company under this Agreement, or any related document, or arising from any acts or failure
to act by the Company, or any of its agents, contractors, servants, employees or licensees; (iii)
the Company’s failure to comply with any requirements of this Agreement; (iv) suits, legal or
administrative proceedings, demands, losses, liabilities, damages, claims, causes of action, costs
and expenses resulting from or in any way connected with the presence, release or disposal in or
under the Project Site of, any hazardous substances (as defined in CERCLA), hazardous wastes
(as defined in RCRA), oils, radioactive materials, asbestos in any form or condition, any
pollutant or contaminant or hazardous, dangerous or toxic chemicals, materials or substances
within the meaning of any Applicable Environmental Law; (v) any action by the Company in
connection with the authorization, issuance and sale of the Bonds; (vi) any liability, whether
under federal or state securities laws or otherwise, that may arise as a result of inaccurate
information supplied by the Company in connection with the issuance of the Bonds or any
subsequent sale of the Bonds; (vii) any other loss, claim, damage, penalty, liability,
disbursement, litigation expenses and attorneys’ fees or court costs arising out of or in any way
relating to the execution or performance of this Agreement, actions taken under the Indenture,
the issuance of the Bonds, the ownership or leasing of the Project Property or any other cause
whatsoever pertaining to the Project Property; and (viii) any claim, action or proceeding brought
with respect to the matters set forth in clauses (i) through (viii). The Issuer will not be liable to
the Company, and the Company releases and discharges the Issuer from, any liability for any and
all losses, costs, expenses (including attorneys’ fees), damages, judgments, claims and causes of
action paid, incurred or sustained by the Company as a result of or relating to any action, or
failure or refusal to act on the part of the Purchaser or the Depositary with respect to the Bonds,
the Bond Documents or documents and the transactions contemplated thereby, including without
limitation the exercise by the Purchaser of any of its rights thereunder. This Section 6.3 is not
intended in any way to detract from provisions of the Bond Documents to the effect that the

17



DRAFT 4£24/20199/10/2019

Issuer is not to incur any pecuniary liability with respect to the transactions contemplated by the
Bond Documents.

(b)  Notwithstanding the fact that it is the intention of the parties that the Issuer will
not incur pecuniary liability by reason of this Agreement or the undertakings of the Issuer under
this Agreement, by reason of the issuance of the Bonds, the execution of the Bond Documents,
the performance of any act required of it by the Bond Documents, the performance of any act
related to the Bond Documents or the Bonds requested of it by the Company or its position as
owner or lessor of the Project Property, nevertheless if the Issuer incurs any such pecuniary
liability or the same is claimed or sought, then in such event the Company will indemnify and
hold harmless the Issuer against all claims by or on behalf of any person arising out of the same
and all costs and expenses incurred in connection with any such claim or in connection with any
action or proceeding brought thereon, and upon notice from the Issuer, the Company will defend
the Issuer in any such action or proceeding.

(c) In case a claim is made or any action or proceeding is brought against an
Indemnitee based on matters described in this Section 6.3 and for which indemnity is sought
against the Company pursuant to this Section 6.3, the Indemnitee shall promptly notify the
Company in writing, and the Company, upon receipt of that notice, shall promptly assume or
cause the assumption of the defense thereof, including the employment of counsel chosen by the
Company and approved in writing by the Issuer (provided, that such approval by the Issuer shall
not be unreasonably withheld or delayed), the payment of all expenses and the right to negotiate
and consent to settlement. The failure of an Indemnitee to provide timely notice will not relieve
the Company from any of its obligations under this Section 6.3 unless that failure prejudices the
defense of the claim or action by the Company, in which case the liability of the Company under
this Section 6.3 shall be reduced only by an amount equal to the amount of the loss sustained by
the Company solely as a result of such failure to notify. If Indemnitee is advised in a written
opinion of counsel that there may be legal defenses available to Indemnitee which are adverse to
or in conflict with those available to the Company, or that the defenses of Indemnitee should be
handled by separate counsel, the Company shall not have the right to assume or cause the
assumption of the defense of Indemnitee. If the Company fails to assume or cause the
assumption of the defense of such action or to retain counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Issuer
within a reasonable time after notice of the commencement of such action, the fees and expenses
of counsel retained by Indemnitee shall be paid by the Company. Notwithstanding, and in
addition to any of the foregoing, Indemnitee shall have the right to employ separate counsel with
respect to any such claim or in any such action and to participate in the defense thereof, but the
fees and expenses of such counsel shall be paid solely by such Indemnitee unless the
employment of such counsel has been specifically authorized in writing by the Company, or if
representation by the counsel retained by the Company would be inappropriate due to actual or
potential differing interests between such Indemnitee and any other party represented by such
counsel in such proceeding. The Company shall not be liable for any such claim or in any such
action (i) with respect to any settlement without the prior written consent of the Company, or (ii)
with respect to the gross negligence or willful misconduct of any of the Indemnitee.

(d)  The Company will have no obligation to release and/or indemnify any Indemnitee
(i) with respect to any settlement entered into by such Indemnitee without the prior consent of

18



DRAFT 4424/20199/10/2019

the Company (which consent will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed), or (ii) for Losses to
the extent that such Losses are caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of any of
the Indemnitees.

(e) The provisions of this Section 6.3 will survive the payment of the Bonds and the
termination of this Agreement.

Section 6.4. Payments in lieu of Taxes to the Issuer and the School Districts. The
Company shall pay the County PILOT to the Issuer, and the School PILOT to the School
Districts, on the first anniversary of the date of this Agreement and, thereafter, on each
succeeding anniversary, so long as the Issuer continues to be the owner of the Project Property.
The School PILOT has been negotiated with the School Districts and fully satisfies the
requirements of NMSA 1978, Section 4-59-4(A) (2003), as amended and supplemented. The
payment provisions of this Section 6.4 may be amended only by a written agreement executed by
all of the Company, the Issuer and the School Districts. The provisions of this Section 6.4 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

In the event payment of any such PILOT is not made when due, the Issuer or the School
Districts may impose a late fee equal to five percent (5%) of the amount not paid after the
expiration of the cure period under Section 8.3 hereof.

Section 6.5. GASB 77 Reporting Information. The Company shall provide,
promptly upon the Issuer’s request, annually or more frequently if the Issuer so requests, such
information concerning (i) expenditures of Bond proceeds, (ii) the estimated value of the Project
Property, (iii) estimates of the amounts and types of tax avoided by virtue of the issuance of all
industrial revenue bonds by the Issuer for the benefit of the Company and any Affiliates of the
Company, and (iv) all other information reasonably requested by the Issuer for the purpose of the
Issuer’s annual disclosure of tax expenditures under GASB 77.

ARTICLE VII
ASSIGNMENT, LEASING AND SELLING

Section 7.1. Assignment of Rights by the Issuer. Concurrently with issuance of the
Bonds, the Issuer will assign to the Purchaser certain of the Issuer’s rights, title and interests in
and to this Agreement, pursuant to the Indenture, as security for payment of the principal of,
interest on and redemption price of the Bonds. Thereafter, the Purchaser will be vested with, and
authorized to exercise, such rights of the Issuer and the Purchaser under this Agreement. The
Company consents to such assignment.

Section 7.2. No Other Transfer by Issuer. Except for the assignment described in
Section 7.1 and Article X hereof or transfer to the Company in accordance with Section 4.12 or
8.3, the Issuer will not sell, assign, transfer or convey its rights, title or interests in this
Agreement or the Project Property, or its obligations under this Agreement. Except for tax liens
created or permitted by the Company, the Issuer will not cause or create any liens on the Project
Property or the Project Site and will cooperate with the Company to defend the Project Property,
the Project Site and the Company from and against any claims of lien.

19



DRAFT 4£24120199/10/2019

Section 7.3. Assignment, Lease, Mortgage and Sale by the Company. The rights
and interests of the Company in, to and under this Agreement may be assigned, and the rights
and interests of the Company in and to the Project Property may be assigned, subleased,
mortgaged or sold as a whole or in part by the Company, without the consent of the Issuer,
provided that under any such assignment or sale the Company remains liable for making
payments of Rent and for the performance of its other obligations under this Agreement except
where (i) the assignee or purchaser of all of the Company’s interest in the Project Property
assumes in writing the obligations of the Company under this Agreement, (i) the financial
standing of the assignee or purchaser immediately following such assignment or sale is the same
or better than that of the Company immediately preceding such assignment or sale and (iii) the
Issuer consents; provided that the Issuer’s consent shall not be required where the Company and
the assignee are Affiliated Entities. For purposes of this Agreement, “financial standing” shall
mean (a) the ownership or other beneficial possession of title to, all of the Project Property and
all material rights and assets with respect to the Project, and (b) no material liabilities other than
liabilities arising from, or in connection with, the Project. Any mortgagee or assignee that does
not directly hold an interest in the Project Property or whose interest is held solely for security
purposes shall have no obligation or liability under this Agreement prior to the time the
mortgagee or assignee directly holds an interest in this Agreement or succeeds to absolute title to
the Company’s interest in the Project Property. A mortgagee or assignee shall be liable to
perform obligations under this Agreement only for and during the period it directly holds such
interest or absolute title.

Section 7.4  Collateral Assignment. The Company shall be permitted to assign this
Agreement to its Lenders as collateral for any financing or refinancing of the Project; provided,
Company shall be responsible at Issuer’s request for Issuer’s reasonable costs associated with the
review, negotiation, execution and delivery of documents in connection with such assignment,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees. Issuer shall, upon request by Company and, at Company’s
sole expense, cooperate reasonably to execute, or arrange for the delivery within thirty (30) days
of such request or such longer time as is reasonable under the circumstances, those normal,
reasonable and customary consents, certificates, opinions and other documents and provide such
other normal and customary representations or warranties (all in a form reasonably acceptable to
Issuer including exclusions, assumptions and caveats typical for such documents or necessary for
the accuracy or delivery thereof), as may be necessary to assist Company in consummating any
financing or refinancing of the Project Property or any part thereof.

ARTICLE VIII
EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

Section 8.1. Events of Default Defined. Each of the following events is an “Event of
Default™:

@ Failure by the Company to make any Rent payment, Additional Payments, or
PILOT payments when due which continues unremedied for a period of 30 days after the
provision by the Issuer, the School Districts or the Purchaser of written notice of non-payment.

20



DRAFT 4/24/20199/10/2019

(b) Any representation of the Company in any Bond Document or in any document or
agreement delivered to any of the other parties in connection with the transactions contemplated
by any Bond Document proves to have been incorrect in any material respect when made and
remains incorrect for a period of 30 days after written notice specifying such error and requesting
that it be remedied is given by the Issuer unless such error cannot be remedied within 30 days
and the Company has instituted corrective action within 30 days after such notice and diligently
pursues such action until such failure is remedied.

(c) A decree or order for relief by a court of competent jurisdiction is entered in an
involuntary case under any federal or state bankruptcy, insolvency or similar law, or appointing a
receiver, liquidator, assignee, custodian, trustee, sequestrator or similar official of the Company
or for any substantial part of its property, or ordering the winding-up or liquidation of its affairs
and the continuance of any such decree or order unstayed and in effect for a period of 60
consecutive days, or the commencement by the Company of a voluntary case under such law, or
the consent by the Company either to the appointment of or taking possession by a receiver,
liquidator, assignee, trustee, custodian, sequestrator (or other similar official) of the Company or
for any substantial part of its property, or the making by it of any assignment for the benefit of
creditors, or the taking of action by the Company to authorize or effect any of the foregoing.
Provided, however, neither the bankruptcy nor the insolvency of the Company shall be grounds
for default as long as all Basic Rent payments, PILOT payments and Additional Payments, and
all other monetary charges payable by the Company under this Agreement are paid in accordance
with this Agreement.

(d)  Except as provided in Section 8.1(a), failure by the Company to perform any of its
material obligations under this Agreement for a_period of 30 days after written notice, specifying
such failure and requesting that it be remedied, is given to the Company by the Issuer or the
Purchaser, unless such failure is of a type which cannot reasonably be remedied within 30 days
and the Company has instituted corrective action within 30 days after such notice and diligently
pursues such action until such failure is remedied.

Section 8.2. Purchaser Remedies. The Issuer shall not be entitled to exercise any
default remedies against the Company or the Project Property pursuant to this Agreement
without the prior written consent of the Purchaser, except as (and then only to the extent)
provided in Section 8.3 of this Agreement. If an Event of Default occurs and is continuing, the
Purchaser (or its assignee), as the assignee of the Issuer under the Indenture and on behalf of the
Issuer, may, but is not required to, take any one or more of the following remedial steps:

(a) By written notice to the Company declare all amounts of Basic Rent payable for
the remainder of the Term as are required to provide for the Payment of the Bonds to be
immediately due and payable, whereupon the same will be immediately due and payable;

(b)  Take whatever action at law or in equity may appear necessary or desirable to
collect the Rent then due and thereafter to become due or to enforce the performance and
observance of any obligation of the Company under this Agreement or the Indenture;

(©) Exercise any remedies provided for in the Indenture; or

21



DRAFT 4£24/20199/10/2019

() Terminate this Agreement; provided, however, that upon any such termination, all
amounts owed to the Issuer hereunder shall by paid, and the Issuer shall immediately reconvey
the Project Property to the Company in accordance with Article X.

As the assignee of the Issuer, subject to Section 8.3, the Purchaser (or its assignee) has
the sole right and responsibility for the exercise of any remedies if an Event of Default occurs
and is continuing.

Section 8.3. Issuer Remedies. If

(a) the Company fails to comply with its obligations set forth in Sections 4.5 (Gross
Receipts Tax and Compensating Tax), 4.6 (Compliance with Law) , 4.7 (Taxes and Utility
Charges), 4.11 (Access and Inspection),, 4.13 (Use of Project Property), 4.16 (Insurance), 6.2
(Claims; Liens), 6.3 (Release and Indemnification), 6.5 (GASB 77) or 8.5 (Agreement to Pay
Attorneys® Fees), and such failure continues for 60 days after the Issuer gives the Company
written notice of such failure; or

(b)  the Company fails to comply with its obligations under Section 5.3(b) or 6.4, such
failure continues for 30 days after the Issuer or Purchaser or its assignee gives the Company
written notice of such failure; or

(c) any representation of the Company in any Bond Document or any document or
agreement delivered to any of the other parties in connection with the transactions contemplated
by the Bond Documents proves to have been incorrect in any material respect when made;

then, subject to Section 8.6 hereof, the Issuer may, in addition to exercising any other
remedy available at law or in equity take whatever action at law or in equity is necessary to
enforce the performance of the obligations of the Company insofar as those provisions require
payments from the Company to the Issuer or establish rights of the Issuer under Sections 4.5, 4.6,
4.7, 4.11, 4.13, 4.16, 5.3(b), 6.2, 6.3, 6.4, 6.5, and 8.5, as applicable, which rights are not
assigned to the Purchaser under the Indenture but are also enforceable by the Purchaser. In
addition, the Issuer may also, immediately terminate this Agreement and reconvey the Project
Property to the Company; provided, however, that if any conditions described in Subsections
8.3(a), (b) or (c) cannot be cured within the time allotted for cure, if the Company initiates and
proceeds with due diligence to effect a cure, a default will not be deemed to have occurred as
long as the Company cures the default within a reasonable period.

Section 8.4. Notice of Default. The Company will promptly give notice of the
occurrence of any Event of Default to the Issuer, the Purchaser and the Depositary.

Section 8.5. Agreement to Pay Attorneys’ Fees and Expenses. If an Event of
Default, or an event which with the giving of notice or the passage of time, or both, would
constitute an Event of Default, occurs, and the Issuer incurs expenses, including reasonable
attorneys’. fees, in connection with the enforcement or administration of this Agreement, the

22



DRAFT 4/24/20399/10/2019

Company will reimburse the Issuer for the reasonable expenses so incurred, upon request. Such
amounts shall constitute Additional Payments.

Section 8.6. Right to Cure Defaults.

(@ To prevent termination of this Agreement, the Purchaser, any mortgagee or
assignee of the Company that holds an interest in the Project Property as security shall have a
right, but not the obligation, at any time to perform any act necessary to cure any default and to
prevent the termination of this Agreement. The Issuer will not terminate or suspend its
performance under this Agreement until it first gives written notice of such default to the
Purchaser, and any mortgagee or assignee of which the Issuer has been given written notice and
allows the Purchaser, and such mortgagee or assignee the right to cure such default within the
applicable cure period under this Agreement. In addition, if the Purchaser, or such mortgagee or
assignee gives the Issuer written notice prior to the expiration of the applicable cure period of the
Purchaser’s or such mortgagee’s or assignee’s intention to cure such default (which notice shall
include a reasonable description of the time during which it anticipates to cure such default) and
is diligently proceeding to cure such default, notwithstanding the applicable cure period under
this Agreement, the Purchaser, any mortgagee or assignee shall have a period of sixty (60) days
(or if such default is for failure by the Company to pay an amount to the Issuer which is due and
payable under this Agreement, thirty (30) days) from the Purchaser’s or the mortgagee’s or
assignee’s receipt of the notice of such default from the Issuer to cure such default.

(b) If any default by the Company under this Agreement cannot be cured without
obtaining possession of all or part of the Project Property, then any such default shall be deemed
remedied if the Purchaser, a mortgagee or assignee (i) in the applicable cure period provided in
Section 8.3(a) and 8.3(b) and 8.6(a) (including the aggregate cure period provided under Section
8.6(a)) begins appropriate judicial or non-judicial proceedings to obtain the same; (ii) diligently
prosecutes any such proceedings to completion; and (iii) after gaining possession of all or part of
the Project Property diligently proceeds to cure and perform all other obligations as and when the
same are due in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. If the Purchaser, a mortgagee or
assignee is prohibited by any court or by operation of any bankruptcy or insolvency laws from
commencing or prosecuting the proceedings described above, the period specified above for
commencing proceedings shall be extended for the period of such prohibition.

(c) If the Purchaser, a mortgagee or assignee (or a receiver requested by a mortgagee)
succeeds to the interest of the Company in the Project, such successor party shall pay or cause to
be paid the Rent, PILOT payments, Additional Payments and all other monetary charges payable
by the Company under this Agreement from the date in which the Purchaser, mortgagee or
assignee (or receiver requested by a mortgagee) succeeds to such interest and those which accrue
thereafter during the term of this Agreement.

ARTICLE IX
PREPAYMENTS

The Company may at any time without penalty (including after the occurrence and during
the continuance of an Event of Default) and for any reason cause all or any portion of the Bonds

23



DRAFT 4424/26199/10/2019

to be redeemed in accordance with the provisions of the Indenture by giving notice of such
redemption to the Issuer, the Purchaser and, if there are monies on deposit in the Acquisition
Account (as defined in the Indenture), to the Depositary not less than forty-five (45) days before
the redemption date, or such shorter period to which the Purchaser and the Company may agree.
Such notice will specify the redemption date and the principal amount of the Bonds to be
redeemed. On the redemption date the Company will prepay the Rent in an amount equal to
such principal amount plus accrued interest on such principal amount to the redemption date by
payment of such amounts to the Purchaser, will pay all Additional Payments, plus interest, if
any, owed to the Issuer as of such date. The parties acknowledge that the Company may prepay,
pay, discharge and redeem the Bonds by offsetting amounts owed under the Bonds to the
Purchaser against monies owed to the Company by the Purchaser, including but not limited to
monies advanced by the Company to the Purchaser in anticipation of making Bond advances
under the Indenture.

ARTICLE X
PURCHASE OF PROJECT PROPERTY

The Company will purchase and the Issuer will sell the Project Property for $1.00 at the
expiration or sooner termination of the Term. The Company will give written notice to the
Issuer and to the Purchaser, if the Bonds are then unpaid or provision for their payment has not
been made, and will specify therein the date of termination and closing such purchase which date
shall be the same date and which date will be not less than 15 nor more than 90 days from the
date such notice is mailed. At the closing of such purchase, the Issuer will, upon receipt of the
purchase price, deliver to the Company or its nominee appropriate documents, including, but not
limited to, a quitclaim deed, assignment of easements and other real property rights and a bill of
sale, as applicable, prepared by the Company at the Company’s expense, conveying to the
Company without representation or warranty the Issuer’s interest in the Project Property, as it
exists at the time of such purchase, subject only to: (i) those liens and encumbrances, if any, to
which the Project Property was subject when conveyed to the Issuer; (ii) those liens and
encumbrances created by the Company and or to the creation or suffering of which the Company
consented; (iii) those liens and encumbrances resulting from the failure of the Company to
perform any of its obligations under this Agreement; and (iv) any other lien arising as a matter of
law. The Company may exercise its rights under this Article X, whether or not a Default or an
Event of Default has occurred and is continuing, so long as all Additional Payments and PILOT
payments due to the Issuer and the School Districts are paid on or before the date of closing of
such purchase. If the Company fails to take all necessary action to have the Project Property
assessed for tax purposes in the name of the Company at the expiration of the Term, the Issuer
may execute, deliver and cause to be recorded, at the expense of the Company, a bill of sale with
respect to the Project Property and other appropriate documents reflecting the termination of this
Agreement. If at the time of closing the Indenture has not been satisfied in full and released of
record, a release by the Purchaser of the Indenture will also be delivered to the Company (or its
designee). The right to prepay granted to the Company in this Agreement is and will remain
prior and superior to the Indenture.

24



DRAFT 4£24£20199/10/2019

ARTICLE XI
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 11.1. Remedies. No right or remedy conferred on any Party in this Agreement
is intended to be exclusive of any other right or remedy conferred on such Party in this
Agreement. Except as provided in Section 11.3, each such right or remedy is in addition to every
other right or remedy provided in any of the Bond Documents or by law; provided, that the
remedies of Purchaser and/or Issuer in respect of an Event of Default or other breach of any
Bond Document by the Company shall be limited in all cases to those expressly provided in
Article VIII hereof. No delay or omission of any Party to exercise any such right or remedy will
impair any such right or remedy or be construed to be a waiver. Every such right or remedy may
be exercised from time to time and as often as the relevant Party may deem expedient. No
waiver by any Party of any right or remedy with respect to any Default or Event of Default will
extend to or affect any other existing or subsequent Default or Event of Default.

Section 11.2. Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement expressed or implied is
intended or is to be construed to confer upon any Person other than the parties and their
successors and assigns (and, in the case of Section 6.3 of this Agreement, the Indemnitees, and,
in the case of Section 6.4, the School Districts) any right, remedy or claim, legal or equitable.

Section 11.3. Limitation of Issuer’s Liability. No agreements or provisions contained
in the Bond Documents nor any agreement, covenant or undertaking by the Issuer contained in
any document executed by the Issuer in connection with any property of the Company financed,
directly or indirectly, out of Bond proceeds or the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds will
give rise to any pecuniary liability of the Issuer, its officials, employees, agents or members of its
governing body or constitute a charge against the Issuer’s general credit, or obligate the Issuer
financially in any way, except with respect to the revenues available under this Agreement or
under the Indenture provided by the Company and pledged to the payment of the Bonds, and
their application as provided under the Indenture. No failure of the Issuer to comply with any
terms, covenants or agreements in this Agreement or in any document executed by the Issuer in
connection with the Bonds will subject the Issuer, its officials, employees, agents and members
of its governing body to any pecuniary charge or liability except to the extent that the same can
be paid or recovered from the revenues available under this Agreement or under the Indenture
provided by the Company and pledged to the payment of the Bonds. Nothing in this Agreement
will preclude a proper party in interest from seeking and obtaining, to the extent permitted by
law, specific performance against the Issuer for any failure to comply with any term, condition,
covenant or agreement in this Agreement or in the Indenture; provided, however, that no
monetary relief will be recoverable from the Issuer except as may be payable from the funds
available under this Agreement or under the Indenture provided by the Company and pledged to
the payment of the Bonds.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, none of the provisions of this
Agreement shall require the Issuer to expend or risk its own funds or to otherwise incur financial
liability in the performance of any of its duties or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers
hereunder unless it shall have first been adequately indemnified to its satisfaction against the
cost, expense and liability which may be incurred thereby.

25



DRAFT 4/24/28199/10/2019

Section 11.4. No Violation of Public Policies Regarding Indemnity. To the extent, if
at all, a court of competent jurisdiction determines that NMSA 1978, Section 56-7-1 (2005),
applies to any indemnification provisions in this Agreement, including certain types of insurance
coverage as set forth in NMSA 1978, Section 56-7-1 (2005), such provisions shall not apply to or
extend to liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses, including attorney fees, arising out of
bodily injury to persons or damage to property caused by or resulting from, in whole or in part,
the negligence, act or omission of the indemnitee or additional insured, as the case may be, its
officers, employees or agents and shall further be limited, if required, by the provisions of
NMSA 1978, Section 56-7-2 (2003).

Section 11.5. Notices. Any notice, demand, direction, request, consent, approval, report
or other instrument authorized or required by this Agreement or the Bond Ordinance to be
executed, given or filed will be in writing and will be deemed to have been sufficiently given or
filed for all purposes of this Agreement when delivered by hand delivery or by overnight courier
or on the third business day following the day on which the same has been mailed by registered
or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

If to the Issuer: Torrance County, New Mexico
Attn: County Clerk
PO Box 767
205 S. Ninth St.
Estancia, NM 87016
Telephone: (505) 544-4350
FAX: (505) 384-4080

with a copy to: Jill Sweeney, Esq.
Sherman & Howard, L.L.C.
500 Marquette Avenue NW, Suite 1203
Albuquerque, NM 87102
Telephone: (505) 814-6958
E-mail: jsweeney@shermanhoward.com

If to the Purchaser:

If to the Company:

Any Party may, by notice to the other parties, designate any further or different addresses to
which subsequent notices, certificates or other communications are to be sent.

Section 11.6. Severability. In case any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement
is for any reason held to be illegal or invalid, such illegality or invalidity will not affect any other
provision of this Agreement, but this Agreement will be construed and enforced as if such illegal
or invalid provision had not been contained therein. In case any covenant, stipulation, obligation
or agreement of the Issuer or the Company contained in this Agreement is for any reason held to

26



DRAFT 4£24/20199/10/2019

be in violation of law, then such covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement will be deemed to
be the covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of the Issuer or the Company to the full
extent permitted by law.

Section 11.7. Successors. Wherever the Issuer is referred to in this Agreement, it will
be deemed to include its successors and all covenants and agreements in this Agreement will
bind and inure to the benefit of the Issuer’s successors. Wherever the Company is referred to in
this Agreement, it will be deemed to include its successors in interest to the Project Property and
all covenants and agreements in this Agreement will bind and inure to the benefit of such
SUCCESSOrS.

Section 11.8.  Title, Headings. The title and headings of the articles, sections and
subdivisions of this Agreement have been used for convenience only and do not modify or
restrict any of the terms or provisions of this Agreement.

Section 11.9. Execution in_Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in
multiple counterparts, all of which taken together will constitute one instrument.

Section 11.10. Applicable Law. The validity, construction and effect of this
Agreement will be governed by the law of the State of New Mexico applicable to agreements
made and to be performed in the State of New Mexico.

Section 11.11. Obligations of Issuer Not Obligations of Officials Individually. No
obligation under any of the Bond Documents or the Bonds will be deemed to be an obligation of
any present or future officer (including, without limitation, County Commissioners) or employee
of the Issuer in his or her individual capacity, and no officer of the Issuer who executes the
Bonds will be personally liable on the Bonds or be subject to any personal liability or

accountability by reason of the issuance of the Bonds.

Section 11.12. Payments Due on Days That Are Not Business Days. If the date for
any payment due hereunder is not a Business Day, as defined in the Indenture, then such
payment will be made on the next Business Day and no interest on such payment will accrue for
such period.

Section 11.13. Federal Income Tax Treatment of Lease. The Issuer and the
Company acknowledge that this Agreement constitutes a financing for federal income tax
purposes and not a lease of the Project Property, to the extent permitted by law. The Issuer and
the Company further acknowledge that the Company shall, to the extent permitted by law, be
entitled to all federal income tax attributes attributable to ownership of the Project Property,
including the right to claim depreciation or cost recovery deductions and the right to claim any
federal tax credits (or federal grants in lieu thereof) arising from ownership of the Project
Property. Each of the Issuer and the Company agree not to file tax returns inconsistent with this
Section 11.13.

Section 11.14. Amendments. Except for Section 6.4 which may be amended only by
an instrument executed by the School Districts, the Company and the Issuer, this Agreement may

27



DRAFT 4/24/20199/10/2019

be amended only by an instrument executed by the Issuer and the Company and consented to by
the Purchaser.

Section 11.15. Further Assurances and Corrective Instruments. The Issuer and the
Company agree that they will, from time to time, execute, acknowledge and deliver, or cause to
be executed, acknowledged and delivered, such supplements and amendments to this Agreement
and such further instruments as may reasonably be required for carrying out the intention or
facilitating the performance of this Agreement.

Section 11.16. Recordation. The Company may cause this Agreement, or a
memorandum of this Agreement, in form and substance satisfactory to the Issuer, to be kept,
recorded and filed in such manner and in such places as may be required by law to fully
evidence, preserve and protect the leasehold estate of the Company.

Section 11.17. Survivals. The provisions of Sections 4.6 (Compliance with Law), 4.12
(Assessment in Company Name), 5.3(b) (Additional Payments), 6.2 (Claims; Liens), 6.3
(Release and Indemnification), 6.4 (Payments in lieu of Taxes to Issuer and School Districts), 8.3
(Issuer Remedies), 8.5 (Agreement to Pay Attorneys’ Fees and Expenses) and Article XI
(Miscellaneous) shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

[Signature pages follow]

28



DRAFT 4/24/20199/10/2019

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By:

Ryan Schweback, Chair

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

By:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

)

COUNTY OF TORRANCE )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of

, 2019, by Ryan Schweback, as Chair of the Board of County
Commissioners, Torrance County, New Mexico

(NOTARY SEAL)

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(County Signature Page to Lease Agreement)



DRAFT 4/24/20199/10/2019

LA JOYA WIND, LLC

By:

Name:

Title: Vice President

STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of
2019, by , as Vice President of La Joya Wind, LLC, a Delaware 11m1ted
liability company.
(NOTARY SEAL)
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(Company Signature Page to Lease Agreement)



DRAFT 4£24/20199/10/2019

EXHIBIT A
Project Property and Project Site

1. PROJECT PROPERTY: Wind energy generation facilities and associated electrical
generating equipment and real property used to generate electricity from wind energy.

2. PROJECT SITE:

[see attached legal descriptions]

A-1



DRAFT 4/24/26199/10/2019

SCHEDULE 5.3(a)

PAYMENT SCHEDULE
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS
(LA JOYA WIND, LLC PROJECT)

SERIES 2019A
$290,000,000
Year Total Debt Service Principal Interest
2020 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2021 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2022 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2023 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2024 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2025 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2026 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2027 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2028 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2029 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2030 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2031 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2032 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2033 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2034 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2035 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2036 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2037 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2038 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2039 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2040 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2041 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2042 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2043 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2044 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2045 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2046 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2047 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2048 20,000,000 -0- 20,000,000
2049 310,000,000 $290,000,000 20,000,000

Schedule 5.3(a)






DRAFT 10/2/2019

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ORDINANCE NO.

A SUPPLEMENTAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND
SALE OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL
REVENUE BONDS (LA JOYA WIND, LLC PROJECT II), SERIES 2019B TO
BE ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE MASTER ORDINANCE NO. 2019-02 IN
THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $385,000,000 TO
PROVIDE FUNDS TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION,
EQUIPPING AND INSTALLATION OF WIND ENERGY GENERATION
FACILITIES FOR THE PURPOSE OF GENERATING ELECTRICITY;
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN INDENTURE,
A LEASE AGREEMENT, A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT, THE
BONDS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
ISSUANCE OF THE SERIES 2019B BONDS AND THE PROJECT; MAKING
CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS RELATING TO THE 20198
BONDS AND THE PROJECT; RATIFYING CERTAIN ACTIONS TAKEN
PREVIOUSLY; AND REPEALING ALL ACTIONS INCONSISTENT WITH
THIS ORDINANCE.

WHEREAS, Torrance County (the “County”) is a legally and regularly created,
established, organized and existing political subdivision of the State of New Mexico (the “State™)
created pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-30-1 through -2 (1917); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 4-59-1 through -16 (1975, as amended
through 2015) (the “Act”), the County is authorized to acquire industrial revenue projects to be
located within the County, to issue industrial revenue bonds and to use the proceeds of such
bonds for the purpose of promoting the use of the natural resources of the State and promoting
industry and developing trade or other economic activity to secure and maintain a balanced and
stable economy in the County to promote public health, welfare, safety, convenience and
prosperity; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners (the “Commission™) of the County
adopted the Master Ordinance No. 2019-02 (the “Master Bond Ordinance™) establishing the
payments in lieu of taxes and other details concerning the issuance of Torrance County, New
Mexico Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (La Joya Projects) Series 2019A and Series 2019B
(the “Bonds”) in the combined aggregate principal amount not to exceed $675,000,000 and
authorized the issuance of the Series 2019A Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to
exceed $290,000,000; and

WHEREAS, Avangrid Renewables, LLC an Oregon limited liability company (the
“Parent Company”) has presented to the Commission a proposal to issue the remaining
$385,000,000 principal amount of Bonds authorized pursuant to the Master Bond Ordinance; and



WHEREAS, La Joya Wind, LLC (the “2019B Company”) has presented to the
Commission a proposal whereby the County would issue its Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds,
(La Joya Wind, LLC Project II), Series 2019B in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed
$385,000,000 (the “2019B Bonds™), and acquire, construct, and install wind energy generation
facilities and associated electrical generating equipment and real property used to generate
electricity from wind energy (the “2019B Project Property™), located at the 2019B Project Site as
set forth in the 2019B Lease referred to below, to be used by the 2019B Company for the
generation and transportation of electricity of up to 195 megawatts (the “2019B Project” or the
“La Joya II Project™); and

WHEREAS, the Commission has determined that it is necessary and in the best interests
of the County and the residents that the 2019B Bonds be issued under the parameters set forth in
the Master Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the La Joya II Project shall be constructed within the boundaries of the
Vaughn Municipal School District (the “School District”), and the Master Bond Ordinance
established payments in lieu of taxes (as defined herein) for the 2019B Bonds, to be shared by
and between the County and the School District; and

WHEREAS, the County and the School District are negotiating the split of the payment
under the 2019B PILOT Agreement (as defined herein) between the School District and the
County pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-59-4(A)(2) (2003); and

WHEREAS, under the 2019B Company’s proposal, the County would enter into an
Indenture (the “2019B Indenture™) with the purchaser of the 2019B Bonds (the “2019B
Purchaser”), the 2019B Company and BOKF, NA (the “2019B Depositary”), pursuant to which
and together with the Master Bond Ordinance and this Supplemental Ordinance, the County
would issue the 2019B Bonds; and

WHEREAS, under the 2019B Company’s proposal, the County and the 2019B Company
would enter into a lease agreement (the “2019B Lease™), pursuant to which the 2019B Company
will lease the 2019B Project Property for the La Joya II Project from the County, and the 2019B
Company will make payments sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the 2019B Bonds
and to pay all of the other obligations pursuant to the provisions of the 2019B Lease, the Master
Bond Ordinance, and this Supplemental Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the 2019B Bonds in a principal amount not to exceed $385,000,000 will be
issued, sold and delivered by the County in a private sale to the 2019B Purchaser pursuant to the
bond purchase agreement to be dated as of the initial date of delivery of the 2019B Bonds among
the County, the 2019B Purchaser and the 2019B Company (the “2019B Bond Purchase
Agreement” and together with the 2019B Indenture, and 2019B Lease, the “2019B Bond
Documents™); and



WHEREAS, the proceeds of the 2019B Bonds shall be applied to pay the costs of
acquiring, constructing and installing the 2019B Project Property and to pay certain costs
associated with the issuance and sale of the 2019B Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of the County to
issue the 2019B Bonds and to execute and deliver the 2019B Bond Documents and other
documents related thereto; and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to enter into, deliver and perform all of its
obligations under the 2019B Bond Documents and to issue, execute and deliver the 2019B
Bonds pursuant to the Act, this Supplemental Ordinance and the Master Bond Ordinance, and
after having considered the 2019B Company’s proposal, has concluded that it is desirable at this
time to authorize the issuance of the 2019B Bonds to finance the 2019B Project and that the
County’s issuance of the 2019B Bonds will constitute and be a valid public purpose; and

WHEREAS, this Commission has been advised by Bond Counsel that the disclosure
provisions of Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission are not applicable to this
transaction inasmuch as the 2019B Bonds are being sold in a private sale to the 2019B Purchaser
without participation of an underwriter; and

WHEREAS, there has been published in The Independent and the Albuquerque Journal,
newspapers of general circulation in the County, public notice of the Commission’s intention to
adopt this Supplemental Ordinance, which notice contained certain information concerning the
ownership, purpose, location and size of the La Joya II Project and the amount of the 2019B
Bonds to be issued to finance the La Joya II Project, which notice was published at least
fourteen (14) days prior to final action upon this Supplemental Ordinance; and

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, THE
GOVERNING BODY OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. RATIFICATION. All actions not inconsistent with the provisions of this
Supplemental Ordinance previously taken by the Commission and the officials of the County
directed toward approval of the issuance and sale of the 2019B Bonds be approved and the same
hereby are ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 2. FINDINGS.

A. General. The Commission hereby declares that it has considered all
relevant information presented to it relating to the 2019B Bonds and the La Joya II Project and
hereby finds and determines that the issuance of the 2019B Bonds pursuant to the Master Bond
Ordinance and this Supplemental Ordinance to provide funds for the acquisition, construction
and installation of the 2019B Project Property is necessary and advisable and in the interest of
and will promote the use of the natural resources of the State, industry and trade and a sound and
proper balance in the State between agriculture, commerce and industry.

3



B. The Commission finds that:

¢)) The 2019B Bonds will be issued for the purpose of financing the
acquisition, construction and installation of the La Joya II Project.

(2)  The aggregate face amount of the 2019B Bonds to be issued with

respect to financing the La Joya II Project pursuant to this Supplemental Ordinance will not
exceed $385,000,000.

(3)  The 2019B Project Site is located within the County and outside
the corporate limits of any municipality located in the County.

(4)  The developer of the 2019B Project is the 2019B Company.

(5) The aggregate principal amount of the 2019B Bonds will not
exceed $385,000,000.

Section 3. SERIES 2019B BONDS - APPROVAL, AUTHORIZATION AND
DETAIL.

A. Approval and Sale.

The issuance of the 2019B Bonds pursuant to the Master Bond Ordinance
and this Supplemental Ordinance in a principal amount not to exceed $385,000,000 and the use
of the proceeds of the 2019B Bonds to finance the cost of the La Joya II Project including
payment of transaction expenses related thereto are hereby approved and confirmed. The sale of
the 2019B Bonds at par at a purchase price not to exceed $385,000,000 is approved.

B. Form and Terms.

Subject to the limitations set forth in the Master Bond Ordinance and this
Supplemental Ordinance, the 2019B Bonds shall be issued in a principal amount not to exceed
$385,000,000 and bearing interest at the rates and maturing on the dates set forth in the 2019B
Indenture. The 2019B Bonds shall (i) be in the form and denomination and shall be numbered
and dated as set forth in the 2019B Indenture, and (ii) be payable as to principal and interest and
subject to redemption in the amounts, upon the conditions and at the times and prices set forth in
the 2019B Indenture presented to the Commission.

C. Execution. The 2019B Bonds shall be signed by the Chair of the
Commission.

D. Interest Rate. The interest rate on the 2019B Bonds shall be 5% per
annum.



E. PILOT Payments. Pursuant to the Master Bond Ordinance, the 2019B
Company shall pay annual payments in lieu of taxes (the “2019B PILOT”) to be split between
the County and the School District, equal to $2,500 per megawatt of generating capacity for the
La Joya II Project authorized pursuant to the Supplemental Ordinance or such greater 2019B
PILOT as provided in the table below depending upon the price per megawatt hour negotiated in
the applicable power purchase agreement (the “PPA Price™) in place for the La Joya II Project
(the “2019B PILOT Agreement”); provided, however, if the PPA Price is not made publicly
available by the power purchaser, the 2019B PILOT agreed upon by the County and the School
District and to be split with the School District shall be $3,250 per megawatt of generating
capacity for the La Joya II Project.

La Joya I PILOT
Price/2019B La Joya Il PPA PRICE ($/megawatt generating
PILOT Schedule ($ / megawatt hour) capacity)

Range of PPA $ 18.00 - 18.99 $ 2,500.00
Prices $ 19.00 - 19.99 $ 2,638.89
$ 20.00 - 20.99 $ 2,777.78
$ 21.00 -21.99 $ 2,916.67
$ 22.00 - 22.99 $ 3,055.56
$ 23.00 - 23.99 $ 3,194.44
$ 24.00 or higher $ 3,250.00

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-59-4(A)(2) (2003), the County may issue the
2019B Bonds only after the County and the School District have agreed upon the percentage
split of the 2019B PILOT to be received by the County and the School District.

Section 4. AUTHORIZATION OF OFFICERS; APPROVAL OF DOCUMENTS;
ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN. The 2019B Bond Documents in the forms presented to the
Commission are hereby approved. The Chair of the Commission of the County is authorized to
approve the form, terms and provisions of the 2019B Bond Documents on behalf of the
Commission, provided that such form, terms and provisions are consistent with the Master Bond
Ordinance and this Supplemental Ordinance, and to execute and deliver in the name and on
behalf of the County, and the County Clerk or Deputy County Clerk are hereby authorized to
attest, as necessary, the 2019B Bond Documents. The Chair and the County Clerk are further
authorized to execute, authenticate and deliver such certifications, instruments, documents,
letters and other agreements, including security agreements, and to do such other acts and things,
either prior to or after the date of delivery of the 2019B Bonds, as are necessary or appropriate to
consummate the transactions contemplated by the 2019B Bond Documents. The Chair, the
County Manager and/or Clerk and other officers of the County shall take such action as is
necessary to effectuate the provisions of the 2019B Indenture and shall take such action as is
necessary in conformity with the Act to finance the costs of the La Joya II Project and to carry
out related transactions as contemplated by the Master Bond Ordinance, this Supplemental
Ordinance, and the 2019B Bond Documents, including, without limitation, the execution and

5



delivery of any closing documents to be delivered in connection with the sale and delivery of the
2019B Bonds.

Section 5. DELIVERY OF THE 2019B BONDS. Upon the execution of the 2019B
Bond Documents, the satisfaction of the conditions set forth in the 2019B Bond Documents and
upon receipt of the purchase price for the 2019B Bonds, the 2019B Bonds shall be executed,
authenticated and delivered to the 2019B Purchaser. The 2019B Bonds shall not be valid for any
purpose until the 2019B Bonds have been properly authenticated as set forth in the 2019B
Indenture.

Section 6. FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS. There is established in the 2019B Indenture,
and on and after the date on which the 2019B Bonds are issued there shall be maintained, the
funds and accounts as set forth in the 2019B Indenture. Other funds and accounts may be
established as are necessary under the 2019B Indenture.

Section 7. FINDINGS REGARDING PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND OTHER
MATTERS RELATED TO THE 2019B BONDS. The following determinations are made:

A. The maximum amount necessary in each year to pay the principal of and
interest on the 2019B Bonds, assuming issuance of the 2019B Bonds as of January 1, 2020, in
the maximum aggregate principal amount of $385,000,000 and bearing interest at the rate of
5.00%, is as follows:



Year Total Debt Service Principal Interest

2020 $ 19,250,000 -0- $ 19,250,000
2021 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2022 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2023 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2024 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2025 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2026 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2027 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2028 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2029 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2030 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2031 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2032 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2033 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2034 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2035 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2036 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2037 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2038 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2039 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2040 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2041 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2042 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2043 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2044 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2045 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2046 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2047 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2048 19,250,000 -0- 19,250,000
2049 404,250,000 385,000,000 19,250,000



B. The 2019B Bonds will bear interest at the rate of five percent (5%) per
annum, or such other lower rate as is set forth in the Indenture.

C. The 2019B Bonds may be redeemed at any time without premium.

D. It shall not be necessary to deposit any amount in a debt service reserve
fund or a repair and replacement reserve fund for the maintenance of the 2019B Project Property.

E. The 2019B Lease shall require that the 2019B Company maintain the
2019B Project Property in safe repair and in such operating condition as is needed for its

operations and carry proper insurance with respect to the 2019B Project Property as provided in
the 2019B Lease.

F. The 2019B Lease shall require the 2019B Company to make lease
payments in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the 2019B Bonds as
principal and interest become due and to pay all Related Costs (as defined in the 2019B Lease).

G. The 2019B Lease shall include a provision that the 2019B Company pay
the County and the School District the 2019B PILOT payments for so long as the 2019B Bonds
are outstanding.

H. If the 2019B Bonds are issued after 2019, the 2019B Bonds may be
redesignated with a designation corresponding to the year of issuance of the 2019B Bonds, and
references in the Master Bond Ordinance and this Supplemental Ordinance to the 2019B Bonds
shall be deemed applicable to such renamed series of 2019B Bonds.

I. The foregoing details related to the 2019B Bonds are within the parameters
established in the Master Bond Ordinance.

Section 8. LIMITED OBLIGATIONS. The 2019B Bonds shall be special limited
obligations of the County, payable solely from the Base Rent (as defined in the 2019B Lease)
paid by the 2019B Company to the County as described in the 2019B Indenture and any other
property or interest of the County specifically pledged under the 2019B Indenture and shall never
constitute a debt or indebtedness of the County or the State or any political subdivision thereof
within the meaning of any provision or limitation of the State Constitution or statutes, and shall
not constitute or give rise to a pecuniary liability of the County or a charge against its general
credit or taxing power. Nothing contained in the Master Bond Ordinance, this Supplemental
Ordinance or in the 2019B Bond Documents or any other instruments shall be construed as
obligating the County (except with respect to the 2019B Project Property and the application of
the revenues therefrom and the proceeds of the 2019B Bonds, all as provided in the 2019B Bond
Documents), nor as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the
County or against its taxing powers, nor shall the breach of any agreement contained in this
Supplemental Bond Ordinance, the 2019B Bond Documents, the 2019B Bonds or any other
instrument be construed as obligating the County (except with respect to the 2019B Project

8



Property and the application of the revenues therefrom and the proceeds of the 2019B Bonds, all
as provided in the 2019B Bond Documents), nor as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge
upon the general credit of the County or against its taxing power, the County having no power to
pay out of its general funds.

Section 10.  APPROVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION. The Commission specifically
requires that the 2019B Lease contain provisions relating to indemnification which provide that
the 2019B Company shall indemnify and hold harmless the County and its Commission,
officials, employees and agents against liability to the 2019B Company, or to any third parties,
that may be asserted against the County or its Commission, officials, members, officers,
employees or agents with respect to the County’s ownership of the 2019B Project Property or the
issuance of the 2019B Bonds and arising from the condition of the 2019B Project Property or the
acquisition, construction and operation of the 2019B Project Property by the 2019B Company,
except to the extent NMSA 1978, Section 56-7-1 (2005) may preclude such indemnity, and
except claims for any loss or damage to the extent caused by the gross negligence or willful
misconduct of the County or its Commission, or any official, employee or agent of the County.

Section 11.  BOND ORDINANCE IRREPEALABLE. After the any of the 2019B
Bonds are issued, the Master Bond Ordinance and this Supplemental Ordinance shall be and
remain irrepealable until the 2019B Bonds, including interest, are fully paid, canceled and
discharged in accordance with the 2019B Indenture.

Section 12. REPEALER. All bylaws, orders, resolutions and ordinances, or parts
thereof, inconsistent with this Supplemental Ordinance are repealed by this Supplemental
Ordinance but only to the extent of that inconsistency. This repealer shall not be construed to
revive any bylaw, order, resolution or ordinance, or part thereof, previously repealed.

Section 13.  SEVERABILITY. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Supplemental Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the
invalidity or unenforceability of that section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any
of the remaining provisions of this Supplemental Ordinance.

Section 14. RECORDING; AUTHENTICATION; PUBLICATION; EFFECTIVE
DATE. This Supplemental Ordinance, immediately upon its final passage and approval, shall be
authenticated by the signature of the Chair of the Commission, and by the signature of the
County Clerk or any Deputy County Clerk, and shall be recorded in the ordinance book of the
County, kept for that purpose, and shall be in full force and effect thereafter in accordance with
the laws of the State, and notice of adoption thereof shall be published once in a newspaper
which maintains an office in, and is of general circulation in the County.



Done this 13™ day of November, 2019.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By:

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

By:

Kevin McCall, Commissioner

By:

Javier Sanchez, Commissioner

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

By:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

C:\Users\kme\AppData\Local\Temp\iScrub\Email\1 570036716\File0001.DOCX

10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2019-

Budget Increase

WHERAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, October 9, 2019 did propose to authorize a
budget increase in the FY 2019-20 Budget, and

WHEREAS, budget increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following budget increase: (See Schedule A)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the aftached budget increase in the FY
2019-20 budget from Department of Finance and Administration .

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 9th day of
October 2019.

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Attest: Kevin McCall, District 1

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Linda Jaramillo
Torrance County Clerk

Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

Vote Record

Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent
Javier E. Sanchez yes no abstain absent

DFA Approval




Torrance County
Resolution 2019-
Budget Increase

Schedule A
October 9, 2019

Funding Source: Revenue Expenditure
Department Source Line ltem Description Amount Line tem Description Amount
Clerk Election School 401 00 | 1572 |Election fees S 398.28 401 21 | 2 | 205 |Per Diem S 389.28
Fire Admin EMS Fund ACT 415 00 | 1569 |EMS Allotment $ 12,059.00 415 33 | 2 | 344 |Superior Ambulance $ 12,059.00
Fire Protection
Fire Admin Fund 418 00 | 1310 |Refunds $ 23,458.00 418 91 | 2 | 2248 |Supplies Safety $ 23,458.00
TOTAL $ 35915.28 $  35,906.28




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Budget Increase

Clerk

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Revenue Increase Expenditure Increase: $
Line Item Line ltem Line Item Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-00-1572 election fees 401-21-2205 Per Diem 389.28

Reason for Transfer:

Reimbursement for election school

7-26

- 19

(Vo0 o

Signature

Date

Rev. 07/2019




£87. 1905 0
MERC

TORRANCE COUNTY
Budget Increase

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line Item LGBMS Line ltem Line item LGBMS Amount of
Number Description Number Number Description Number Transfer
415-00-1569 EMS Allotment 20600-0001-47090 415-33-2344 Superior Ambulance 20600-3003-57999 $12,059
Reason for Transfer:
Not budgeted

Aosteor Lo,

[o--36(9

Bebartment Signature

A




TORRANCE COUNTY
Budget Increase

£57, .womOO

MEXY

Funding Source: Revenue Expenditure
Department Source Line ltem Description Amount Line ltem Description Amount
Fire Admin Fire Protection Fund 418 00 1310 Refunds $23,458 418 91 2248 Supplies Safety $23,458
TOTAL $23,458 $23,458.00

W
Npdin Gooany 10-1- 219

Dépariment Head Signature {f . Date

Rev 09/19




Agenda Item
No. 11-B



~] NV R W

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25
26
27

28
29

30
31

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2019-52
TORRANCE COUNTY LAND GRANT ADVISORY BOARD

WHEREAS, Torrance County has a diverse, multi-cultural population; and

WHEREAS, the County’s Land Grant communities pre-date the founding of the United
States; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners has desires to have
an improved dialog with the Land Grant communities; and

WHEREAS, the Board has further determined that the creation of a Land Grant
Advisory Board is in the best interest of the County.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Torrance County Land Grant
Advisory Board is hereby created. Said board to be made up representatives from the Chilili,
Manzano, Tajique, and Torreén Land Grants and the communities of Abé and Punta de Agua.
Members shall be selected by the governing boards of each community with the concurrence of
the Torrance County Commission. The advisory board shall meet as needed but not less than
once a quarter, and shall serve as a conduit for communication between the Board of County

Commissioners and the Land Grant Communities.

DONE THIS 25t DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair

Kevin McCall, Member



w» AW

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:




Agenda Item
No. 11-C



~N N L bW~

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
25

26
27
28

29
30

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2019- 53
TORRANCE COUNTY HERITAGE CENTER DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, The Torrance County Board of Commissioners wishes to explore the
possibility of building a multi-use, multi-cultural center; and

WHEREAS, the center would be used to facilitate economic development and encourage
tourism in Torrance County; and

WHEREAS, Torrance County has a rich and diverse history dating back to pre-historic
North America; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has appropriated Ten Thousand dollars ($10,000) for a
feasibility study; and

WHEREAS, the Development Committee shall be tasked with aiding the contractor
selected to perform the feasibility study.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Torrance County Heritage Center
Development Committee is hereby created. Membership to be comprised of one representative
from each of the municipalities, one from each Land Grant, one from the Moriarty Historical
Society, and the National Park Service. Membership shall require confirmation by the Torrance

County Commission.

DONE THIS 25" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair



w N

~N SN v A

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:

Kevin McCall, Member



Agenda Item
No. 12-4



PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWww.toITancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1

Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Wayne Johnson

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name:  Lester Gary Fire

First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date:  10/02/2019 Mailing Address:

(Depart_ments/employees of Torrance County need net include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: _ 544-4401 Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: ___ lgary@tenm.us

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? Y vo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Request for discussion of and approval to convert one full time EMT/Firefighter position to two part time positions.

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y yo Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:

IIIllllllllllllllllllHIllllIIIlIIIIIHIHNIIHIHIIIHIHIHIIIIIIlllIllllllllllllIIHlllIIIIIIIHIIIIHIIHHll!llllllIIIIHIHIHHIHIllllllllllIllllll|lIll|HIIH|IHIII||IIIHIHHIIIHIIIIIIHH



Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 10/3/2019 Department: HR

Prepared By: Kristin Oliver

*ft”"' 190%
MER

Title: Torrance County EMT/Fire

Action: motion to approve EMS Reorg, removing one full-time position to create 2 part-time
positions with the same hourly rate.

Summary: Fire Chief Lester Gary has requested to take his vacant full-time position away to create
2 part-time positions. He feels that there is more interest in part-time EMT work.

Significant Issues: None foreseen

Financial:

Current Budgeted Salaries - $59,725 (including FICA, PERA, and Retiree Health)

Proposed Budgeted Salaries- $59,725 (including FICA, PERA, and Retiree Health)

NO CHANGE
Budget Analysis:
Annual Retiree
Department Job Title HR Salary FICA PERA Health Total
Dispatch
Employee
Travis EMT/Firefighter 80 $25,000 $1,913 $2,450 $500 $29,863
Vacant EMT/Firefighter 40 $12,500 $956 $1,225 $250 $14,931
Vacant EMT/Firefighter 40 $12,500 $956 $1,225 $250 $14,931
Total $50,000 $3,825 $4,900 $1,000 $59,725

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval. This position has been hard to

fill, and if there is more interest in part-time work it would benefit the county to finally have all
positions filled.



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 14



i !

H =

R

Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item
No. 16



